
 

 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 
 
Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 

 
Committee Managers Andrew Bishop & Carley Lavender (Ext 37547) 

13 July 2021 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
A meeting of the Planning Committee will be held in the Council Chamber at the Arun 
Civic Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton BN17 5LF on Wednesday 21 July 2021 
at 2.00 pm and you are requested to attend. 
 
 
Members:  Councillors Chapman (Chair), Lury (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-Cooper, 

Bower, Charles, Coster, Edwards, Goodheart, Kelly, Thurston and 
Tilbrook 

 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Subject to Covid-19 Risk Assessments members of the public are 
advised of the following: 
 
Where public meetings are being held at the Arun Civic Centre in order to best manage the 
limited space available, members of the public are in the first instance asked to watch the 
meeting online via the Council’s Committee pages – the meeting will be available to watch 
live via the internet at this address: Agenda for Planning Committee on Wednesday 21 July 
2021, 2.00 pm - Arun District Council 

 
a) Where a member of the public has registered a request to speak, they will be invited 

to submit the question or statement in advance of the meeting to be read out by an 
Officer. In response to the continuing health restrictions, there will be very limited 
public access to this meeting. Admission for public speakers will be by ticket only, 
bookable when submitting statements. Attendees will be asked to sit in an allocated 
seat in the public gallery on a first come first served basis.  Only one ticket will be 
available for per person.  

b) It is recommended that all those attending take a lateral flow test prior to the 
meeting. 

c) All those attending the meeting will be required to wear face coverings and maintain 
social distancing when in the building/meeting room.  

d) Members of the public must not attend any face to face meeting if they or a member 
of their household have Covid-19 symptoms and/or are required to self-isolate. 

 
For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact: 
committees@arun.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=1570&Ver=4
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=1570&Ver=4
mailto:committees@arun.gov.uk


 
 

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE 
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN AND SUBJECT TO THE AGREEMENT OF THE 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
PLEASE ALSO NOTE THAT PLANS OF THE APPLICATIONS DETAILED IN THE 
AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION ON LINE 
AT www.arun.gov.uk/planning<http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning> 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations 
of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they 
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are 
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before 
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 
 
Members and officer should make their declaration by stating: 

a) the application they have the interest in 
b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial  
c) the nature of the interest 
d) if it is a prejudicial or pecuniary interest, whether they 
will be exercising their right to speak to the application 

 

 

3. VOTING PROCEDURES   

 Members and Officers are reminded that voting at this 
Committee will operate in accordance with the Committee 
Process as set out in the Council’s adopted Planning Local 
Code of Conduct for Members and Officers at Part 8 of the 
Constitution.  A copy of the Planning Local Code of Conduct 
can be obtained from Planning Services’ Reception and is 
available for inspection in the Members’ Room. 
 

 

4. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 4) 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting 
held on 26 May 2021. 
 

 

5. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF 
THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON 
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  
 

 

 
 
 

http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning
http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning


 
 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
 

6. EP/16/21/PL - LAND EAST OF 1 THE WAY, EAST 
PRESTON BN16 1QJ [30 MINUTES] 
 

(Pages 5 - 12) 

7. FG/19/21/PL - FIRST FLOOR FLAT, 60 FERRING STREET, 
FERRING BN12 5JP [30 MINUTES] 
 

(Pages 13 - 18) 

8. AB/135/20/OUT - LAND AT FORD ROAD, ARUNDEL  
[30 MINUTES] 
 

(Pages 19 - 54) 

9. AL/28/21/PL - THE GRANGE, WESTERGATE STREET, 
WESTERGATE PO20 3SQ [30 MINUTES] 
 

(Pages 55 - 72) 

10. BR/85/21/HH - 12 CAVENDISH ROAD, BOGNOR REGIS 
PO21 2JW [30 MINUTES] 
 

(Pages 73 - 78) 

11. CM/16/21/PL - BAIRDS FARM SHOP GARDEN CENTRE, 
CROOKTHORN LANE, CLIMPING BN17 5SN 
[30 MINUTES] 
 

(Pages 79 - 90) 

12. CM/18/21/PL - LAND ADJACENT TO MISTLETOE FARM, 
HORSEMERE GREEN LANE, CLIMPING BN17 5QZ  
[30 MINUTES] 
 

(Pages 91 - 102) 

13. M/47/21/HH - 22 TUDOR CLOSE, MIDDLETON-ON-SEA 
PO22 6DN [30 MINUTES] 
 

(Pages 103 - 
108) 

14. P/38/21/PL - LITTLE SEFTER FARM, PAGHAM ROAD, 
PAGHAM [30 MINUTES] 
 

(Pages 109 - 
122) 

15. P/50/21/PL - LAND WEST OF HOOK LANE AND SOUTH 
OF SEFTER ROAD, PAGHAM [30 MINUTES] 
 

(Pages 123 - 
132) 

16. P/57/21/PL - LAND WEST OF PAGHAM ROAD AND LAND 
SOUTH OF SUMMER LANE, PAGHAM [30 MINUTES] 
 

(Pages 133 - 
144) 

 
PLANNING APPEALS 
 

17. APPEALS  
 

(Pages 145 - 
148) 



 
 

 

18. PLANNING REVIEW - UPDATE REPORT AND FUTURE 
ACTIONS  

 

 This report brings together the recommendations and actions 
of the Hannaby Planning Review so that Members can 
consider the outcomes as a whole. 
[60 minutes] 
Documents to be circulated to Members as a supplementary 
pack separately to the agenda. 
 

 

OFFICER REPORT UPDATES 
Will be circulated on the day of the meeting should there be any. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
In the case of each report relating to a planning application, or related matter, the 
background papers are contained in the planning application file.  Such files are available 
for inspection/discussion with officers by arrangement prior to the meeting. 
 
Members and the public are reminded that the plans printed in the Agenda are purely for 
the purpose of locating the site and do not form part of the application submitted. 
 
Contact Officers : 
 
Neil Crowther (Ext 37839) email neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk  
Daniel Vick   (Ext 37771) email dan.vick@arun.gov.uk  
Juan Baeza   (Ext 37765) email juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk  
Claire Potts   (Ext 37698) email Claire.potts@arun.gov.uk  
 
 
Note :  Reports are attached for all Members of the Committee only and the press 

(excluding exempt items).  Copies of reports can be obtained on request from the 
Committee Manager. 

 
Note :   Members are reminded that if they have any detailed questions would they please 

inform the Chairman and/or relevant Director in advance of the meeting. 
 
Note : Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings - The District Council 

supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and 
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open 
to the public. This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast by video 
or audio, by third parties. Arrangements for these activities should operate in 
accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and as available via the following 
link – Filming Policy 

 
These meetings are webcast live.  
To watch recorded webcasts use the following link – Planning Committee Webcast Page 

mailto:neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk
mailto:dan.vick@arun.gov.uk
mailto:juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk
mailto:Claire.potts@arun.gov.uk
https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n12353.pdf&ver=12365
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=137


Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
11 

 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

26 May 2021 at 1.30 pm 
 
Present: Councillors Chapman (Chair), Lury (Vice-Chair), B Blanchard-

Cooper, Bower, Charles, Coster, Edwards, Kelly, Ms Thurston and 
Tilbrook 
 
 

 Councillor Huntley was also in attendance as a guest for all or part 
of the meeting. 

 
Apologies: None 
 
 
17. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

Councillor Charles declared a Personal Interest in item 8 [F/6/21/WS – Ford 
Circular Technology Park, Ford Road, Ford, BN18 0XL] as a Member of West Sussex 
County Council, he advised that he had, had no involvement in the application and 
would keep an open mind.  
 
18. MINUTES  
 
 The Minutes of the Special Meeting held on 18 May 2021 were approved by the 
Committee.  
 
19. START TIMES  
 

It was proposed and seconded that a new start time for the remaining meetings 
of the Planning Committee for 2021/22 be 14:00pm. 

 
The Committee 

 
  RESOLVED that  
 

the start time of all remaining meetings of the Committee for 2021/22 
would be 14:00pm. 

. 
 
20. ERROR IN MINUTES RELATING TO FORD MASTERPLAN  
 

The Strategic Development Team Leader gave a brief overview of her report to 
the Committee. 

 
One member queried the wording of the recommendation in the report. It was 

confirmed that the wording for the recommendation had been read out by the Principal 
Planning Officer at the meeting on 3 February 2021 from the update report and it was 
that wording that had been subsequently approved by the Committee.  

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
12 

 
Planning Committee - 26.05.21 
 
 

The Committee  
  
  RESOLVED  
 

that the minutes of the DCC meeting on the 3 February 2021 approved by 
the committee on 3 March 2021 but still unsigned by Chairman due to 
physical meeting restrictions imposed by Corona virus regulations be 
amended in the following respect to correct an inaccuracy subsequently 
discovered and be signed by Chairman when conditions allow: 

 
“That authority be delegated to the Director of Place to endorse “The 
Landings” Masterplan Document following:  

 
A. The receipt of an amended document that satisfactorily demonstrates:  
 

1. Improved provision for pedestrians, cyclists and equestrians, and  

2. The historic alignment of the canal; and  
 

B. Confirmation that there is agreement between a recognised education 
provider and the landowners regarding the transfer of land for the delivery 
of a new secondary school at Yapton/Ford.” 

 
21. F/6/21/WS - FORD CIRCULAR TECHNOLOGY PARK, FORD ROAD, FORD, 

BN18 0XL  
 
(Councillor Charles declared a Personal Interest as a Member of West Sussex County 
Council, he advised that he had, had no involvement in the application and would keep 
an open mind.)  

 
 The Principal Planning Officer presented his report to the Committee.  
 
 Members then took part in a full debate on the report where a number of 
concerns with the revised proposal were raised. These concerns primarily revolved 
around the impact on the roads, the environment and the landscape.  
 
  Members who spoke noted that the technology for the build was not the most up 
to date and that this directly impacted on the design of the building. It was also stated 
that a building of that scale and height would have a significant adverse impact on the 
landscape. Further concerns were raised in relation to the 1,500 homes that had been 
planned at Ford, the member who spoke stated that they were keen to not see further 
disruption or delay to this development. A number of members who spoke raised that 
this application did not comply with the Waste Local Plan and the Arun local Plan 
policies. All Members were in agreement that should West Sussex County Council 
approve this application, that a letter to the Secretary of State would be sent to request 
that the decision be called in.  
 

Page 2



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
13 

 
Planning Committee - 26.05.21 

 

 
 

The Principal Planning officer provided answers to all points raised by Members 
in the debate. 
 
 Members asked the Principal Planning Officer if he would consider adding a 
condition to the response that stated should WSCC approve the application the latest 
technology should be incorporated into the build, to ensure that emissions were at the 
most minimum level they could be. 
 
 The Committee  
 
  RESOLVED  
 

that the Council raise an objection to the proposal for the reasons detailed 
in the report. 

 
 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 2.28 pm) 
 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	������������������������������������������������������������
� �! ��������	��� ����"�#��������������$����!�� ������������� ��
������������$����!����#��������$�����������������	���$�����$����!�

"����!����$����������������������"�$����!�����%��������	��
���������! ���������������������"�&�''#�$����������(�)#
���������"��#�������������������������$������"�&�*#�

���������������+�����,��$��$����$��$����!����������$���������
���"��������"�����"����������������+�������	$��$����$��$����!�
�������������������+�������������"�����"�����$�������������"����
���������$����!�������������������� ���"������	���"�����"�����$���

!�� ����"���������������� ������������������� �����$����
��������- ��#����

	���������������������������������"�'�).#�������������"

'�/'#�

	���� ������""������!%����������������+����#����

0
1����2�	���	3��	 	�����������������������!��������!%���#��� ����"�"����������
"�������

��	���4����	����	��� ����������,���������������� ������!%����������������������$����
����!�����#��%�"������ #!����"�%�����

�4����	���
��
����	2 	���������������������$����+�����%��"��$���������%���,��%�������
��5���

��������� �����6�
!7�����������������$� ���!���+��!������,���������������#������������"�������������
������������"�����������%�*��"��������������������+����#���������!� �����������

��������� �����6�
!7��������"������6��+������#������������6�������"��������+�� ���!7����������+��!���
�������������������"�������%�����������������


�����������"�� �����8
6�	�����+����#�����"���������������������%,���������������������$����!����6��������$��������������������

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



�

�

�

�

�

�

��������������	���	
������������
��
�
����
������
�����
�

������

���������
�����������
�����������
���
����
�
�
����������
�	���	
����������������
�������
���
�����
������������
������
�
����������
�
����������������������������
��
���
�����	���
�����
�����
������������

����
��
��	���	
��������
����
��
�����	��
�	�������	�����
��
������������������������������ �����

!����"�����#������������
���
�
����
����������
��
���
�������
������
���
��
����
�����������������������#������$�����
�%���#�
����&
�	�����������
�
����
��#������������
�
�
�
����
�����������
�
��
��
���

���
�
'������
�
����
�������������
���

���
�
�

����
��
�	������
�	���
������	
������	������������	�
������
�����	����
����������
��
��
�
�����
�������
(���
����
������
�������
�����	���������������	�
��)���
��������
�������	
������
����
������
�
����������������������
�����	�������
���

���
�
���������������
����
���������



��
�����������������*

���	����
��
�����
����
��������������
(���
������������������
����
�������	

������������������
��������!����������	
�	������
����
��������	�������
����������+�
����
�
�
	���	
+���������
�������������
���������	��������
����
���*
�������
��
��������
��

&�
�'��
�����
�������
��������
�����
��
���������
�������������
�����

&��
�

)���
�����
��

,���������
�����������

!����"�����#����$-  ���$-. �

��� ���� �!��
����������������
��	��(�����

�/# ��/# ��
��	�

%���#�
����&
�	����������#����$- 0�#������ 1�����	���2
�
����#�������
�

%���#�
����&
�	����������#����$- 0�#������$ �
��	�����)�����
��!�
��3�


&##2 &�������#������	�#�����
�2������


&##� &�������#������	�#����������
���*

&##�2 &��������
��	��2���


��
��
�
����
��#����������������
�!����"�����#����$-  ���$-. '�4
��/���
��)�����)������+�
4��
��������
�����#������������
�&
�	�����������
�
����
��#�����

Page 6



�

�

�

��������	
���������������������������������������������������������� !

"#���������������$���������������%������������������������������������������������������$������������
�����������������������������������������$���������������������&����������������������������
�����������������������������&���'"

��������(�������)�������%��������� !

��#����������&�����������������������������������������������������������������%����������� 
���������%����������������%�������������*��������������������������������������*�������!�+���������������

�����$����������%�������������*��������������������������������������*
�$��������������������������������*��������������������������������������*����
�����������������������������������'

)������������������������������������&��������%����,�%���������������������������������������������������
�����%�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������$��������&�������'

#�������������������������������������������������������������$��&��������������$�������&�������
,�%�������������'

�-#.�#�/0
#�����������*�����1�����������������,�,23�����,�,2��������������/���������'�������������*��������3������
�������0������������.����$��������,�%�������������'

�������,�,23����������3	�������������������&�������������������������$������������������'�)����
������� ����������*�����������*�#�����*�#���%�����*�������$�����*����������%������*�)����*���$���������*
/�����*���$�������*�,����������������'

�������,�,2������������������������&�������������������������������+�����������������������������+������
$��������������$������������������'�)�����������������1����������������������������������������������
�����������������������&������*����������$���������������������'

�������3��������0������������.����$��������,�%���������������������������������������������
��%���������&����������������'�����������������������������*��������*��������*�������*�����������������*
��������������������������%������������������*�������&���������������������������������������

����$����������������������������'

����������������0������������.����$��������,�%������������������������������������������%��������
&���������������������4��'��)���������������������������������%�����������������������������������*����

�������������������������������������&�������������������������'��#����������1������%��������������$���1
��%��������*�����������������%��&����������$����'

5����������������������������������������6'�3�������������,������7�����&�������������������$�������������

����������%���������������$�����������������������,�������������&���������&������������������������������

Page 7



�

����������	�
����������	���������
�	����������������

������������������������ 
����!��!�������	"��#�������!#�����	����$��	����������������#	������	������#���
�	�����%�#�!&��	���
#��������������	���#���	�'�	���!��!���#��������	�����#	�����������
����	����&
�#��&!��	�	��	��������"������


�	�(�����)�����*�+�

����&�	����#��,��������������	������	���	�	����!��!���#�������&�#���	��	�������������	����$��	����������'
	����
�����##�,����	����������	��"��,�##-��	����	���,�	��	��������

������������������������	���	#������+��������,�����	���!��!��������������!#���&��	����#��#����	��
�����
���'�	��������#	�����	���!��!���#�"���������!	�"#�����	��&���
��������������
���'�	���!��!���#�,�##
"����������������,�	��!�#��+�����(��
�	������������#�.#�������!�#������(�/�0��
�	������	�.���	��

�����"��������.#���

����123�4����4����������������� 
����!��!�����������������������
����	�"������+��	�	������	���
�(5��6&�����7�87&��	�	���,��	���

"������+�

����,����,��,���������#���	����	�	�����������	�����,��	��#�%�	��������	���
���	�
#���������	�����#	������+
���&
�#��%��#��9����	��	��������"���������	��	��������
����	�"����������������&�%�#��
�	������&���,����

#�����	�������������%��#��9�����&!��	�����+������#������
#���	��	��	�����#���	���%��+���������	������

�#�!������,�##��

������+#���	�,�	������!!��	���	+�
����%��#��9����

�����#�%�	�����������	�������	��!��%������+����&
�#��%��#��9����	��!��%�	���&���	+��!����������,����,�

���	��������:,��	��������	;��#�%�	����������	�������	������#	������+����&
�#��%��#��9��������%��"������
�&!��	��	��	��������"������������������	��	�����&�%�#��
�	������&�������	���"������+��
�	���������
�#�%�	�����,��������7�87&��	�	���,��	�,�����#��9��	��)�����*�+�

����!��!�������%�#�!&��	������������������,�	������(:7;���������<:�;��
�	������������#�.#���

�����4 
����!��!�������%�#�!&��	�������&���	���������,�	����#�%��	���%�#�!&��	�!#���!�#��������������������

����&&������
����!!��%�#���"=��	�	�������	�����

���������#����&�9�������������������#��"���,�����
�����	�9����	��������	���+��&!#���	�����	��	�&�+

������
��&�	���1�&���4���	����	�(665��������	�����	'��	������#�,
�#�
�����!�"#�����	����	+�������������
���	���	������#�	����	������&�����'�,������������&!�	�"#��,�	��	�������!������%��	�������1�&��
4���	��

��������	��������"�����!���
���##+���%���	����	��#��5�:����	�	�����!��	�!��%�	������
�&�#+�#�
�;�������	��#��(
�
�	���>���	�.��	���#�:!��	��	�����
�!��!��	+;���	������	������������	��	�	�������&&����	����
����!!��%�#��

	�������	��
�!��&����������	�����������	��
��������������"#+�,�	����+�#���#��������	�?�����	�	�����!��	�
��
	�����!��%�	������
�&�#+�#�
��������&�'��$��!	�����
�������	������������+�	��!��	��	�	�������	������
�����&�

�
��	�����:���	��������'�	�������	���
�	����!!#����	;�����������#�����#���!��&�		���	�����	��#�	��������

!��!��	+���������������,�	��	���������#���	����	�����	�������&&����	����
����!!��%�#���������������	�
"����!��!��	����	�����!�����	��	�����"&�		����!!#���	����"��������	������������	�������	���	����	���
��!��	�

Page 8



�

�

�

���������	��
��������������������

�������������
����	�������
�������������������
�������������������������
��������������
��
�
�����������	���������
	���	���������� ���������� ������	�	���������� ��		��������������	���	�
�� 
�	�������������	���� �	�� �	���������	������� ���!��	���!����	��������"#

$
���	������������
��������	������������
���	���������
	���	������#

�%%&'(��)'*��$�'*�++,

� $
��������������
�	������	��������
����������������	���
���!��	��������-���	���	����
�
��������
�����	�������#

&����.�$������������
�/�������0������
��$�������)����	��%������������00����

������"#

� $
��������������
�	������	������
�������		��������������	��������
��
�����������
��	���������.

1�+������ �����2 ��!�����������	�����������	���������������������3�#��#


&����.�4�	��
��������������������������
������	�������������������
������	���������
���	��������
�����������5������
���	���+����%��#

- $
��������������
�	������	��������
������������������������	���	�����������	������
�
���������������6������������$
��7�������������������
���������������������	��
�������������������#

&����.�$�����	�����
�������������53�����
���	���+����%����������	�������
�
�������
����������������������������������������������������
��
������������	��������
���	1������������������
�����������������������������	��	�������
����������������������
���������#

3 *�������������
�	��
���
�����
��������
�������
�	������	����"��
�����������	��������
�
�������	�������������������
�����������
�	������	����������
�����
���	��	���	������������
�
+����%����������
�	�����������������������
����
��#

&����.�$���	�������
���������������	���������
���6��������	���	���������	��������

������������53�����
���	���+����%��#

8 �*4'&5�$�(�.��/����������	���������	������-8�����
��$�������)����	��%������
�������������5��������%	�����	�"�������"�'	��	����8#��$
��+����%����������
�	���


����������������������	����������������	��������
��������������������������
���	�����
������������	����������	����� ����������������������������������	��	������������
�
���
��������	����������������������������	�����������	�������������	����������
���	��������
��
���	�����������������	������������������������� ��������������
����
�

*������%�������%������4	����	2#

Page 9



�

��������	�
��������
��������������������
���
������������
�������
������������
�������������������
�
������������������
����������������������
���
���
����������������
�����
����������������������
���


�������
��

Page 10



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�
 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� ������������������������������������������������

��	������ ���� �!�

��	���"����	����	��� ����#$��$���������������������������

�"����	���
��
����	% ���$���"$����������&�!!��&$��������

���$������$�������&$��'�
�(�&�$��

'���������)*���$���
'���$���$!+�&�������$��������
'���$���$�$�,�����!�����&,��#$���
'�����$��������������)����+��$�������

-�������������++����'����)�)���&$�$�,

.��������������(�&�$��

'���$���������������$������$���������
'�	����$&�+�����!��

����)�

�������$���!������"������'������(�&�$������(�&�����&��)$�$����

��&������&�$���������&��)$�$���$������&���$)���)���&�����,�������&����!$����)�����+!��������&��/$��
��&$�$�$�������+�����)�����$�������������������&�������� �$��!���������#���&�$�����&$�$�$���$������&���$)���)

Page 13

Agenda Item 7



�

�

�

�

����������

	�
������������������������

���� ������	�������������������������
�����

��� ���� �!"�������#���������"����$
����%��������������&

�'�� ��'���������

!����� !�������!�����������������(������������������

)!*��� )!*�����)��������(�������

+!'�� +!�'���+
���������,��!�(�������

*'�� *�'���*��������������(�������

-�������.���,$
�,���������� ��������	 	�'����������������,�������,

.��- .����������������������-����/�0

.��1 .�������������������������1
������

'���� 	�
�����0����'�������������

*,����(������������������������,��	�
�����������������������2�3����'
���"�4
����4
����5�
3���������������������������������.���,$
�,����(��������������

*,���������������
$���,���
�����)��
��������6������7����,��*/������4
��������������%����
��������&�%!������&�)��
������������

.�������������,��.���,$
�,�������������������������(�������,�������������

'�������8%9&����,���������������4��
������
��,����	������ ���������

:;��������������$��,������,����(�����������������,���
��������������������������$�������
����
�,�����������	�����,����������������
���$��������������������/��,��,�������
��������������
�����������������������,��/����:

'������<�%�&���*4�	���(������,����

%9&;����������/��,��������������������������������������,���
�,������,����,�(�����������

%�&�,����(���������,����(������������2����������������������,������������2��������"��������������
����,$
�,����(������������2����������������������,������������2
%$&�����������������������������2����������������������,������������2����
%�&�����,�������������������������

Page 14



�

�

�

����������	
���������������������
���������
��	������
�������
	���
����������	����������
�����
���
������	����	���	������������������	
�	�������������������������������

������������������	��������	������������	����	
��������	��������������������������	
	�����������
����
�������
	�

�������� 
��������	��!�����"�����
������	������#$!� #���#$�	��� ��%�$��������&������	
��
	�

��
�������#$����������$'�������	����������������	��
��	���������
�����	��������	�	����������

��
���(���	�	����!�&���	�	��!����	��!����	���!�&�	��	��
���!���������������!������!����
�����	
�!
�	����!����
���&��!��������	��%�	
��

��
���� #���#$���	������	�����������
���

���������	���������������������	�������������	����)�����

���
�������������������	
�����	������	����������

���������	�����������)���������������������
�)�	��

��
����� ��%�$�*+,�������������

	���	��������	��������������	������	����������

����	��������������

���	���)���������	�
����������	
�����	������	���������������������
�����������	�������)�������������
�������������	������	��-�

	���	��������	�������!���
��������������	�	����	����	��	
��������
�����	�������	������������������������!����������	�����������

������	�������	
�	
���	������
��	�����������
��������������������	�������������	�	�����������
	��	����������������������
����
����	���	����	��	�����	����)��	��
��$.������������������������
���������������������	��	�����
�����������������	�
���������	�����������
������	��������	������	��
������������	����������)���	
����������

������	�����������������	
����������	���������
������	�/�����������������&�������������������
	������
�����������	�����
�������
	�������	���	����������
	�����	�
��	��	�������������)�������	

��������
�����	����������������	�������������������������
	����������	

��������������������	���������
����������

������)���	
����������	��	����������������
����������������	��
��	����

����
�������	��
	�������
����
����������������
�������������������������	��������������������������
���������������������������	����	�����

&��	������������	���

	���������	��	��
	�������������	
���������	��
��	���!�����������	
�����
�
	�����������������0������������ #���#$�	��� ���#$�

�����	�"�����������������	���	������������������
����	�"����������1������2����%������	��	����
��
������������������	�����	�
��	�����
������������	�"������	����	�����	������������&����	�"��
%�	�	����%���	����
������%�$��������&������	
��
	�

����������	
�	����������������&������	
��
	�	��������������������	�����	
����/�������������

����

���������

Page 15



�

�

��������	
��
����
������	
�
���������������������������
����		��������
���
	�
����������
�
������������������
������	�������� ����������	�!�
��
�������������������
	������
�����	��������

"
���
	������	
�����	��
��������!���
	��
��
�	����
�����
�������#����������$���
����������
�
�����

����
����
��������������	
�
	�����
$���������
	�����%�
������������	����
$��������
����
��&�������
	����
�������'
����(����	���%�����	�
��������������&��)��
������	���
����������������	�������
�����������$����
����������������
��
���
����
��	���
����������������������
��������	�����
�����*��
������������	�����
���
����
$��������
����
����������!��+	����
��������
��
����	��������������	�������
����������������

����������%
����
��	��!������
���������������
	��&����������	
��
����������
��������	�����������������
���������
��		����	���
��������������
�����������������	�������
�����������$��
��	���
��������
�����������
�������������������������
��������
	�
���������������	���
����
������������
����
�
�������

"��������������#,��
�
����	��-.�.

)�������
�����
��������������������
���
��	����$�������
����
�
����������������������
������
������
��������	����	��	���
��
	��%��!��
��
�
��!������������
������!����
������	
$
����������
�!
������	����������
��!��	�!����
�
���������
��!���+������+�����
����
��&�

�������������������$����������
��	��������������	����	��	���
��
	��

�((�/0#��/1")�)/1�223

� ������$��������������������
�������������������������������+�
��
������4��������������
���������
������
��
���

�����5����	�������
���6�	�
�����������������������������(���
����	�����.�%�
������&�

- ������$��������������������$�����������	��
�������
��		����	���
�������������
��
����$�������5

(��������'
����'�����(������(����7���"��
����������.-8.�������.-�.-�-.-�

�����5�'�������$�
��	��������������
������
���������������
������������$
��������
�

		����	���
������
	��"�"9��������������2�	��(���

4 (�
�����������
�������������������
���!����
��������������%
�	���
���$���
��
��!�����
����
��
���
��	���
�
��
��&����:������	�
��������������������������������������	������������
��
���$
���
��������
�������������������
���������������$���
����
�
����������2�	��(���
��

������
����������$�����������������	��
�������
��		����	���
�����������$������
�������
�	���������������������������
������$
���
����������������������������������
��
����
�
$���������������������+	����1�
�����
������$�5�1�4;������
�����
��
�������<��5
1�
�����
���0��������<6��-445-.�=�������,�
������
�����������	���
��
������������

�
��
����
���	���
�
��������������
��	����
�	�������������$����	����������$���
��
�

�������
����������
������������+	����1�4;������	�
������$�!������$���
�*�������
���
������
������
��������������$�������!������������������	�
������������������������
�����
������
�����
�����	��������������2�	��(���
���������
���

Page 16



�

�

��������	��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������
���
������������������������ ���!�

" ���������������
�������������
�������#�����
��
��������������������

��$���������%���������
����������������������������������������������&����
��������������������������������&��
����������
����������'

���������	������%�����������$����������������������������������(�����%�
��
��������
����������������������������
��������)*�'

+ 	�����������&��
�������������������&���
�����������������������&���,����������������������

���������������&���������������������"'��� ���'������*������ �-�����������.'��� ���'�����
��������'

��������	������%�����������������������������%�&�����%�
��
���������������������������

)�����������������
�������������'

/ 0������������1��������������$��������������2��
���������������������3�����������������3���
������4*���������-�����5�����������3�����������������!����������4��������5��������������
���2��������������6��21��&���,�������'

��������	��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������
���������'

. 70-8�*�	79��������������
������������������!+��������	��������:��������������%

4)�$���
�����*���%��������������54��%����5�8��������+'��	���������������%����������
���������
�����$��������
�����$�����������������%�������

��������&����������%�����
��
����
�%��������������������������������#��������%�
������%�
�����������������
�����������������
������$��&��������$���������&��;�����������������%����%�����
������%�
������������

�����������������
�����
����������$���������������&�����$���
����#����������������������
0���������������%�������-�������2'

	�������������������%����������

�����������&��$������������������)�������:��������&������&��%���%

�������
��11���'����'%�$'�21���2�� �����������������%������

����������������������������&����2��%���
��������2'

Page 17



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 18



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	��������������������������������������������������������� 
!"�������#����������"���������!�������������������!������

��$$����%�&���!������!���������$$����%������$����������!���
��!����!��	��������������������%�����������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������!�������
����������#������#���%������!����!����������������������!

!�'����$����"���!�&����&$����!����������!��������������������
�����'�!�$�������������������

��	������ ( �()����������*����!�'�����&�������+�,�)-���������.�

�������	������/��
�0��	

�����	1

-2�!"��������������������

	
�
3���41 	������������%��������������������!�"���������$�����������"���
������������������

	���� 	��������������	����������'������
�!���*	�
5�65-5(7.

��'��������&��!�������������������������8���������������
&���!��%�&��"������������������!�����������������!������������
	�
�*	�
5�65(5-(.�"���$�!�����--�!�������- -(���!���'���
(���"��������!�-9���!�����������:�������������������

6
;����1�	���	0��	 	�����������&��!���!�&%�$�����������#���"��������!����"�
��!��������!�"������������

��	���4����	����	��� 	�����������������!��������������"�����������!�����!���$������
���$�!��$���!��$������<�!�����!�����!��������&�����!��������

"��������������&�������!����������������	��������������$����%
"���������!�=����(#�"������������������!�=�����-���!�,
��������������������������&���!��%��������!����!����!�

	�����������&��!���!��������������&%������$�������!����
������$����&���!��%��������!����	���������"�������&���!��%
�������������!>��������������������������!���$�8�������
"��!���!���!�����������&���'������?�,2-����$������"�%

���!���������������������������������&�����!�'�������!�����"�%�
��������%�������������������������&���!��%��������������	��

Page 19

Agenda Item 8



�

�

��������	
������	��	���	����	�
���	���	��������	������	��
����������	�����������	�����	���	������	�	���������	�������

���������	�����	������������	����������	�����	����	�����	��
�	�����	  !	������	
�������"

#$�%�#�&%	'(	)'#�) �* ���	����	��	�����	��	���������	����	������������	�����
������

����������	���	���	�����	+����	,�������	���-	��	���	�����
���	�����.����	��������/��"	���	,�������	���-	
������	��
������������	01	������	��	���	�����	��	���	����"	���	����	��
������������	2"1-�	����	���	������	��	�������"

���3413563 %����������	��/��������	��	76	���������" %�����	���	���

68.68.56

�	���.���	9���341356:	���	��
������	���	���	��/��������	��	76	���������	��	���	����	���	��	���

���������	����	����	��	�����������	���	��������	����������	��	
�	��
������	��	�����	
�	��-��	��	
�
�������	��	���	��������	�����	��;�����	��	
�	�������"

�%<,+&)	�'=,	#'<,# )
,�	�
>������"
���	����	#������	��������	���	��/���������	���������	���	58	�������
��	�����"
.	#������	�������������	������	
�	��/��	��	�������	�������	��������	����������	���	������������	��	�	����.

������
���	��	���	>�������	��	(���	%���	���	�����	)����	���	�	�����	�����	���������	��	56���	��������
566	������	�����	��	�����	)���"
.	���	�������	��	������������	�������	������	
�	����	���	�517	�����	��	���	��/��������	�����	��	���
)�������	�����	��	����	*�����	)���"	(���	%���	9�������:	��	���	�����
��	���	$�?�"

.	�������	26@	������	������	��	�������	���	�������	��	�	���	����������	���	����	����	
������
�������	���	#�������	��	>���	����	���	��������	�517	����	����"

���	����	#������	��
������	�	������	������	���������	��	��	��	/��	��������/�	��	����	��/��������A

.	 �	��	��	���	�������	,�	�����	���	
���	��������	���	
���	������	���	
	���������"

.	 �	��	�	���	������	��/��������	���	��	��	����	���	������	��	��	566	�����	�����	
�	
����	��	���	����"

.	#������	���-	
���	����	��	���������	��/��������	B	��������	������	��	����	?����	B	������������"

.	������	����	+������	%���	����	
�	��������	���	���	�����	
���	��-��	��	��������	���	�������"

.	���	��/��������	����	���/���	����	������	�������
��	�������	���	���������"

=�)�&%�',	��% �$	#'<,# )
�������	���	����C�	���������	��	���	�������	,����
�������	����"

���	������	#������	����	���	�������	�������	����	#������C�	��������	�
���	$�?	��/������	
����
������	��	*�����	)���	�������	��	(���	%���"

226	�������	��	�
>������	��	���	���������	�������A

.	���	��������	��/��������	��	��	���	�����	����"

.	���	��������	��/��������	��	�������	��	�����	2	������������	)���"

.	���	����	��	���	���������	���	��/��������	��	���	����	)����	����	��	���	�������	,����
�������	����"

Page 20



�������������	�
�������������������	�	����������
���	���������������������������
���������������
�����������	�����������������������	�����������������	�����������	�������������������������	���

�� �����������������������������	����!���	�����
�
�����	�	����	����������������	����������������������������	���	�������������������������������������
��������������������������������������	����������������

�����������	��������������������������	�����������������������������������������������	����
������������������������������
���������	������������	���������������������	����������	�����
���������	�����������������������	��������"�����
����������	���������
������
��#��������	������	��
�	�������������������$���������%�������&��������������������"��
�

�����������������������������������	�����
��������������������������	��������	�	���������������������
������	�����	����������
�����������	�����	�����������
���������	�	�������������������������������
������	�����	��'����������	�����������
���������(����������"����������������	�����		�	�����������������
���������	�������������������������������������	����������������������	������	��
���������������

�������	��������	�����&���������������������������������	��������)�	������*�
�������������	�����
�
���������	������!����������	�����������������
�%�����	�+��
����	�����+�����	�
�����	��������������	����������������������������
�,����&���(����"��
�������������������������������������
������	�����	��������	������������������
	�

���������	�������������)�
��&��
��-��	�������������������������������������
�������
���	�����	�
������������������������������	��������	��������
������������	�����	��������	�����	����	�
������	�����	�����������������������	���	�������
(������������	(�����������
����������������������
��.//0���������������	���������������������
�	������������	���������
�����	���������	�

��-��	������������'��		����	����	�����
�,����&�����	�����	��������������	�����������������	�������
�����������	�������		������,����&�����	������!������������
����	�
��������
����#�����	������
����	��������(��������������������������������������������������
��%�������&�����	���	��������������������������������������	�

���������
��������		�����%�������&�����	�������!�����1��������	�����'�	���
�����		�����������#����
���������	������"����������	����������	���������������&������+�����������,����&������+�������
��������#���������	�����������������������������������	����
�����������	�����������������������	����������������������
������������'�	���
����������	�

���������	������������������	�	���������������������������	����������������������
���������	���	�������������"��
������������������������	�������	�����	���������"����%�������&����
�����"��
����%�������&������������"���������		������������	2������	��������		������'�	���
����	�	�
�����������	��������������	���������������������������
�����(����	(���������	������������"��	�

�����	���������������������	������������������������	������������	���
��������	�����������������	������������������������
����������������	���
�����������
���������������������	�������	�����������'���	�	�������
�������	�	�����������	�����
���
���������������	����������
	���������������������������	����������	�����2�������������	3
����������2�������	����������������������
�����,����&����������
��

��-����	����
��	���������������������������������������������������	�����������	�����	�
��*��������������������
��
������	�	������������������
�������	����	�����������������	���������������	������
����	���������������������������-*�+������

�4�������	������$������������������	�������	����������������
�
�����	5
���������	���������	��
��	�	������������"�����
���������������
�����	��������������	��������"�����
���������������	�����	�����������
�����������	�����������������	����	���������	������	�
����������

�������������������	�����	���	(�	�����	���������������������
���������	������"���������	�����������������������	��������������	���������������
�����	��	���������������	���������������������������������������
��6���������������	����������������������	���������
����������	���	�

���
�������������������	��	����������	���������	������������������������������	��
�
�����������������	����	����������������������������������������������	��
�

Page 21



����������	
�
���
���������
�
�������������������	
����������	�
������������������	�	
���������������	����
��������������
��
����
��
�

����
���
�
��������������
��������
������	
	�����
��	
�
���
��������
���
�
��		��������������
����
����
�����
	�	
�
���
�������	�����
��
����  ���������	�!��	�����
������
�����	�������������	
��
�����
��� ���������!�	�
�"���
#$�
���	��!��
#%������&��
#'��������!��	� ���
	
�������#���������

����
��
���
��	
��������������
����
�����������������
����
�
��������������
�����
������������
��	(��
������	����	����������	�����
��
�������
��������
����
����
��
�����������������
��������
	��
����
)�
�
������� ����
���	���������������	�
��
����
�
�����������
�����������
����������	��
�	��
��
	��������
����
�

��*�
�������
���	�����	����
�����
������
�������	���������+�������
�
����
���������������	���������	��
��
��
	������  ���
�����������������
��
����
���������������	�����

	������
������ ���
�	
�
���
���
����
���������������
��

����
����
���	������!�	�
�"���
������	��
��
���
	�

����
�	
�
���
�������	�����
��
����  �������
���������������	�!��	�
�����
�� ������������	��
��		
	����(��������� �$�
���	��!��
���	�%������!��	�
�����
���������������	��
����������
	��
������
�������
����
�����
�� ������������	��
���
��
	�������
���
�����	������
�������	����� �������
������	�����
�����

��
��
����������
����
�	
����������� ����������� ��
	�����
	����	����	�	�����
�����
��������
�$�����'���������������
����
��
���
	���������
� ���
	�����		�
�������
��������
	�������������*�����	���	���
�$',%��

�����'��������"���
����������
���	�������%��
����(
��
	������
� ��������������	�-
��.�������� ��
������� �����	
���������������
��

�������� ����/���
��
�����	���
�� ������������	�����
����
������
�������	����� ��������������
� ����������
�
����������
	�
������
��0���
����
� �
�	�������
����
� ��������������������� ���
��������
������� ���
��������	������
�

����
� �
�	����
����
����������	���������
������
�������
�����
�����
�����������������
�����	��	��
������
����
������������	�����������
������
�����������������
�������
��������
������� ���
��������	������
�
����
��
�����
���������	�!��	)������ ����������	��������������	�	
������ ������
��������
������
����
���
��� ����%������&��
�� ���
�"����
���	����������	��
���������
	������
��
������
��

����
����	����
���� �������	�!��	���	���
���������� �	
��	�������

������	��������

����
�����
��
���������
�
�����������
1���
	����
����
���
��
�����
������	
���������
�������������
��
�
��*����
��������
���� ��
����
��������	� �����
��� ��
�����	�)� ����������	��
��������
��������
�
��2������
���
�
��
���� ��
�����

����������)����(
�������� 
�������	��	�)����
����
��������
������

����
���������� ��������
��
��
������������
��������������������
��
���	����

����
�	
�
���
��
���������	
��
�����
�� ������������
���
�������	����� ���
�����
��������

����
�� �������	�!��	�
��$���	��	��
	�3�����
�
3�
����
����������	�����
�	
����������	������
��������
�
�����
�����������������
�������
���������
������	
������
��
����
�������	��
�������
	�������
���������
�

"%!*�$���
���
������
��������
����
�����������
	������
�,
����������	�%���)�������
�����	
��"��������
&��	������������	�	
���
����
��  ��	���
����
������������
�$
������456����

�
���

���
��
��� ��
�
�
�������������

���
�
��
	� ����$����������	���
��������!
����"���
���������(
�����

�����
�����
	�	
�
���
��������
� ��������������	�-
����
�
������	��
�����
���������������!�	�
�"���
���	�%������&��
�
�����  ������������
����
����
��
1���
	������
���������
����
����  ����	�!��	�
��$
������456�����
�������	��
��
1���
	������	����
�����	
��#����	�$�����������
������

��*�
�������
����
���������������������	��
�����	
	�

7��
��
������
��

���
�
��
	������������
�����
	�	
�
���
��������
� ��������������	�-
����
�����
	�	
�
���
��������
���������
�����	
��,
����������	�%����

����
�	
�
���
�������	��
�������
�������������	
���  ��	���
��������������
	��������	
��"&��
����
�,�� ����*����
������

������	��������
���������	
�� ���������
�����
��

Page 22



�

�

�

���������	�
���������������������
�����������	�������
���������
����	��������������� �����������!

�

��
���������
�������""�������������������������������������
�������������	�����������!

#$%#&�'(���%)�� *

�����+������!�#�����,����
��������""�������������� �������������
���-������������������
�����������
���������������	�.�/012�!11�3�1����

����4�.211!516�	��"������������
�������������
"������������������2��7��2/��8����9������������������������
!

):��)�#$%#&�'��;�#:9$�'*

�����+������!�����������������-��������
����������������������������������,0��������������
��	������������"�����"�����������������������
��,��
�,0������������������	����������0����
����������	���������	��������������,�
������������"������	���������������"�����"�����
��!��
������������������������������������
��
�������-�����������(��������1<������"���!�&(��������������	

������������
���	������������"�����"�����	������,�
����������������8��������)���
���"����0����������
���"��������������������������������	���"����������������,����"������������
��"������������
�
&(�����������������$)��������������
������
��	����������	����������!

&(���8$9��=�9�(�;��(�9>$��*
�����+������!�����������������
������"���������������������������
���������	�����	�����,�����!

��>$9:�?�����%���'*

�����+������!������������""�����������,��������������
�����
��"��������
�����������������1!@A
32�2@6�����
�	
����
���
������A�3�1@A6�	
����
�
���
!

(:;�#�9��&���9*

�����+������!������4�������������	�����������"����������	������������������������������"�����
�����"������,��������
�������������
������������(��������&�������	��������
�,�����	������������
����
��"������	���
���!��������������
������"����!

&(���8):: �9$(B�?���%�?���*
�����+������!�����������	����������"��������������������"�+����,��	��������������
�������	��"
��	����������	
������!�#�����������4��������������������������������������!���,��4��������	���
������	
������������������������
�����"��������������"����������"��������������	����������

��������!�������������������������
�������	��"�������������	
�����������������������"������!
��������"������������������,�������������������������������+����������������!

� �� 9�$��%�*

�����+������!�����"�����
��������������������������,���������������������������������������������!
�������������������,���������	��"����������������������!�������������	�������"������
������
��������	��������������	�	
������0��!�!�	
����C����2�����5!�����������������-�����������������������
����
��"���������-����
,�����������������������������	
���������
������!

(:;�#� :&�(����$:��)�D�9B��;�#:9$�'�3( �D�6*
:�+���!�������+����������
�����������"���,���������������������-��������������������
��������������,

Page 23



��������������	
�������������	��������������		��	�������������������	�������������������������������
��������������	����������������	����	�������������������������������	�������������������	���

����	����������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������	��������������������� ������	�	��������������	��������������������������������
�����	�������
�������!����������������������������������������������������������������	������	�������������

����	����������	"���	������������������������������������	����������������������	����������������
������


��#�$%&�'�()

�����!������
���������������	����	����������	����	������	���������������*+,����������
����
�����	����	�����������	����	���������	��������������������������������������	������	�������������
�����������������������


��#�-�.'/%�0-���1�$-�1�$)
�����!������
�#��	�����������	����������	��������������	�������������� ����������� ���������������
��������������� ������ ������������������������������ ���������������������������������������	����
����������������������������


���&/�1�-�(1���)
�����!������

�������-����	������	��������������������	�	�������������	�����������������������	����������������

���������.���������������������������2���3����/����������


��#�-#%1%(4)
�����!������
������������������������������������	������������	�����	��������������������������������

����	�������������.�������5/��������	����������������������	�	�������������	�������������
�������������������������������
�����������������������������	�����	�����������������������������������
��	���������������	�����������	�������	������	
��������������������������	�������������������	�	
���������	�����������������������������������"���������	���������	������6�������	���������������

�������	�������������������
���7+������������������������������	�������	�������� �����������6�����	���
��������������������	����������������	�������������������
������������	��������	��������
�����������������������������	�����	�������	������	


$'��%/'#�-�(1���)
�����!������
�$��������-����	���������	�����������������		��	����������$��������������������	���
����	�	�'����������0����������������������	���	�����������������������	����
������������	
	����������������	�������������������	��89�����	���������������������������������������������
����������������������������������	��	��������� ��������������������	����������	����	������	

������������	�������������������������������������	��������������


��#�#%��-/.��'%��%::'#-/)
���������������������������������������� ���������������������������������*�������������������
����

���������������������������������������	�������	���������������������������������������������	����
���������������*;,�����������:�28+*;3
������		��	����������$�������������������	�����������������
������������������������	����������������	�������������������	��89�����	�������� ����	������
������������������������


��#��/#$�-%1%(4)
�����!������
������������������������������������������� ������������	����������������	�������
�����������������6<���	����������� ���	����������������������	���������	������������	���

������������������������������������������������������������������������	����
������	����������	���
������	��������������������������������������������������	��������������	������������������

Page 24



�

�

����������	���
����	�
���
	��������
�������	���
������
���
���	�
��������	���

���
�����������
��
�� ���	���

!��
�������
�����������
����	��
���
��������	�"
��
������
��
�������	��
���
#���
���	�����
����#�"$��������
��
�������%
	�
���
����
��
�
�������	��
���&����
���	���
!��
�������

'������
��
����	�
����
����
	
	�
�(��
��
���
���
�	�	���
�������
���
��	
	�
����
#	��
�	�
	�
��	���	�	��
���
	��������
���	��
��
��	
�����������
��
��������
���	�������
������
����
����
����
��#�
��
���
���	�����
���
�����
����
�	��
����
#�	��
�����
�����������
���
�������
���
	��	�	����
����
����
��	
	���

���
��)*�+�,-!,���
��
�� ���	���
!����
���
	��	�	����
����
��
��	
	��
���
�
!���
��������	��
*����
#�
�����������
��
�������
.
��#�����
���
/0
�����������
��&
��
���
	���
!��
��	��	���
��
�����������
���
����
	

���	������
#	�����
�����
����	����
��
���
����	���
����
��
���
	���

�,���1
�*-+���
��
����	���
�������
��
��&�
��
��	
����	��
�����	��
�����

���
�����	��
�������
�������
���
�����
���
�������
	�
���
������	��
���	��
��
��	
�������

��	����	��
����	�����
��
	���

2
*��	��
���
)�	��2��
����
)������"
3),�)4
	�
���
����
-����
�����
2
����	��
��
�������
	�
���
����
-����
�����
2
)	��	���	�"
*�������	�"
����
	�
���
����
-����
�����
2
�������	��
	�
���
�������
��	����������
�����

2
!��
��������
���
#�����
����
��
���
	��
���
#	��	�
���
),�)
	�
���
�������
��	����������
�����
2
!��
�������
���
������
����
��
���
	��
���
���	��
���
),�)
	�
���
�������
��	����������
�����

����
-����
����
/5..
2
/56.�

�7��/ �7
��/
����������
7��	��

���. �
��.
������"	��

��8. �
�8.
�����
��
����
���
��	��
'���	�"

���. �
��.
��	��

����8. ���
�8.
����#����
�����"

�����. ���
��.
�����	��
��
��	����
������

�����/ ���
��/
�����"
���
��	����
������
�	�����	��

��9�86 ��9
�86
)	��	���	�"
*�������	�"
����

��9�8: ��9
�8:
�������	��
��
����

��9�80 ��9
�80
�����������
���
�	��	���	�"

7���8; 7��
�8;
�	��
��
����������	���
+������

7���86 7��
�86
��������	��
����

7���8. 7��
�8.
-	���
)�	��	��

7����. 7��
��.
!��
7	���	�
���	�������

Page 25



�

�

������ ���������	
����
��
�������������	���	

������ ��������������������
���	�����

������ �	
����
��
��
���������
���

	���
	��
�� �	�����������

!"��� !"������
�����
�����
�

!"��� !"������������
�����
�

!"��# !"���#���	��
�����
�

!"��� !"�����!�����$�
������"�%�	
�����

����� ���������������&�����%��
�����

�'(�����
�

�'(��������"���
$����������)����

���� ��������������&����	�%���������&����������
��*�$

�"���� �"��������	����������%�	$�
������
�������	���	���	�

���� �������	����
	��������%��
�����

*��� *�����+�

�����)

*��# *���#���������&���,	&����	��������$�����

�	�����������&
�	�

��������-�.����(/0�1 �����	�������
�����+�%
�	�
����������&��

��%��
�����

�	�����������&
�	�

��������-�.����(/0��1 ����������������
	������
2�

�	�����������&
�	�

��������-�.����(/0�#1 3
�����������$

�	�����������&
�	�

��������-�.����(/0�.1 3
��������������
���
��

�	�����������&
�	�

��������-�.����(/0�41 �	����
	�������� �/�	���	)���

�	�����������&
�	�

��������-�56�-#����� �	������7�����,���	���7
����	$

�	�����������&
�	�

��������-�56�-#����� ���������+
	���
��

����8 ����
�����������8����

���+ ����
��������������
��$�+	���2
	)

���8 ����
��������������	�����8������

����� �	�����	)����������	����-�-

����� �������������$����������� �(��

	 �7�������
	��

+��������

������%��
�����������
�������
�������	����
���������-��6�-#���*���������9�/
���$�/
����:�

*�������������	������������������������&
�	�

����%��
�����������;

�����
�������	����&�����������	���������
����<�����#=�
�������
2������/
���	$����������>�
��
��������?�>"������?���������
����-��;

����	�%������	�����������&
�	�

�������>���6��-�56�-#�?�2��������
���=���@����	$��-�-�
�����
&�����
�������
��������������	����
��������>�-�5?;�����%���������&
�	�

�������>��?��
��������%�

Page 26



�

�

�

��������������	
���	��������������������������	���
��	��������	��	���������	��

�����	��������	��������������������	��
��	���
���������� !!"�������#$

%&�����������	���������	�������'��	������������	������
�	���	����������������	���	���������
���
��������������������������������	���
�����������������	������(�������������
�������������
�	��������	������������	���(����%

�����	��)!� ��	��*�����	'���������#$

� ��&����������(����������������	���	�����������������	��������
��	������������'��������	#

���������	'���	���	��������'��	����������+��	����������������	��������������	�+����	��$�,�������	������
������	
�		����'��	����������+��	����������������	��������������	�+
���������	�������������	��������	��+��	����������������	��������������	�+����
��������	�������������	��������	���

*����	�	��������	���������������'��	����������	������(������������	�����������(�����������
���$
�����
�	
����������-.�-����������
�����/�����	
�		������������������	���������	��	�����(�������'����
�$
�	$�����0�'��	������������	�������

*���������������������������	�����
��
�������+��������
�����'�	�����+������������������������'��
��
�������	�������	�	������'��	������	�������	
���0	(���/���	������������������������	���
�����
1�'����������	���������������	
���������/���	��������������	�����2���(	����������	���	����������
��+
����������������'������������������������������	��	
�����	����������������������	
����	�����	
��

(����(��������
���������'�������
���

&������	����������������������	�	�������������	��������	����	�(�������������	��	���(�����������
���	������(��������0�'��	��������������3	����������'�������	
���

*����������	
������������������������	���	����������	��	��4!��(��������(����������	�����������������	����

���'�����&��
�����'��5����������0�(����/	��&5!!��6�'��7������������
��������(��������	
�����
������������������	��(��������	�������������4!��(���������	
�������	'�����	�������������	������(������

�������	��+��
�����	��������������
�������8	������79
����������	��������87���+� �8	���������	������
�8����+��(	������
���	��������+��������������������������+�(�����
��������������������	
���������	�����
�	����	��
������
�����������������	����	������+

�	����	��������������8	�����������	�����������:+��0��� ����'����
����(����������
����
������	�
���	�������������9
�����
�����	���	
�����������	����������������	���������������'������
�����/������
�������	������
�����	���	
�������'��(����������
�������/��������������� ������	���

*����
��8	��������#
*��������	������	��������	��������������������	��	�������	
������������������������	������	���������	
����	��������0���:+��0��� ���������:�	�������
��8	���������� !::�$� !�:��

Page 27



������������	�
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��������������� !�"�������������������������������������������������������#�������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������� !�$�������������������������������������������������������������

���������$������������������������� #������������������������������������������������������
���������������		������������!

%����������������������&'$&�������������������������(���������$����)���������!������������	


����������
����������������������������������������������������������&'$&�����������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������!�"���������������������������������������������������������������������������!

$���������������������&'$&�������)���������#����������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������)������������������������*���������	!

$���������������������������*+	,-*+.	 /

%���)�����������0���#�����������������������������$0*�����������������(�����������������$������
�������1+���������������������������������!�%����������������1+����������#�������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������!

%�����������$����������������������������� �������������	2��3�������*+*+������������������
���������������$����)�����������*+	, !�%�����������$������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������$0	�������$��������� ��������������������������������������������������������

�������$���������!�%�����������������������������������������0�����������������&'$&������������
���������������������4������������������������������������������5�����*�����.������������������
������������������!

%����������������������������$�����������������)���������#�����������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������)���������4��������������������
������6��������������������������������7��������!�������8�����#������������������������������
������������������������������������#���������������������������������������������$���������!

��������������(�����������������/
%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$������
��������������������*+	,-*+.	 �������������������	2��3�������*+*+����������������������������
���������������������$0* !�%��������������������������������������������������������������������

&'$&�����������������������������$0	�������$��������� �������������������������������������������
��������������������$���������!������8�����#����������������������������������������������������
��������������#���������������������������������������������$���������!

%9�:�"�$)�($%%90�

);���;��$<0"�')%'0$)�)$��
���������������������������������������.��������$�����������)������������������(���!������8�����#

����������������������������=��������������������=�������������������������7����#��������������
��������!�%�������������������	>+ ���8��������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������!�%���)���������=���������������$��������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������!�:������#����������������

���#������������������������������������������������������"������������������������
���������������������������������������!

Page 28



����������	
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

������������������������������������������������� ������������������������������� ���������!����
����"�����������������������������������������������������������������"������"�������
����� �����"������#���	�!�����"� �����������������������������������$�����#��%&%'����(���
����

)&)�*����������������� ������������������������������������� ���������������������������������
��!������������������������������+��������������������������������� ��������������������������+����
�����������������������������������������,��������������������#�-��	�!�����"� 
����������������������������������������"���������������������������!�� �������������"����

���������������������������#�.���������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������� ����� ������������� ������������+�������� ������������
�����/�������������#�.��������������0������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������� ��������������	
������������������#

��1	�.��2
-��������������������3������������������	� ���1�����������!#�-�����������������1�����������!������
 ������������������������-������������������������������������������� �������#�-�����������

��������������1�����������!���4

�*���������"����������������������������� ������������������������������������!5����
)*�������������������������������������������������0�������������������������������������!���

���������#

6������������������������������������������������������������� �����������������"������� ����
��"�������������������������������������������������������#������������7)�������1��8�$8������

)&�9*������������	���������������������� ���������� �������������������������� �����������������
���������������1�����������!4

-������������������������������ ��������������������������������:������6��������������

$�:6�*� ��������������"� ���������������� ����������������3�������������������� ����
�������5������"� ���������� ��� ������������������0����� �������������������������������
����� ����������� �������������"� ����������1�����������!#��������������"� ����������������
���������� ������)!�������� ��������������������������������������� ����������������������������

��������"���������� �#�:� �����������������������������������������������������������
�������� �������������������� ������������������������������������������� ���������#�:� �
���������������� ��������������������"� ������������������������ ����������������������������
�� ������������������������������������������5���������/����������������������������
����� �����������������#�-���:6���������������������������� ������������������ ���

���������������"������������������������������������������������������������"������������������
3����������������	���� ���������;���������.�������������������#

-����������/��������������������������:6���������� ��������6���������"�
���������$	�� ����1�#

6
&&+��"#�2*#�-��
�����������������������������������3������������4���� ��������������������
����������������������5��������������������"�"� �����������������-����������������������������
8�����<����)�����+���������������������������������������������"������������������������
��������������� ��������������������#�-��
������������������� ������������������ ���

���������������"������������������������������������������������������������"������������������
3�������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������������"� ������
�����������������"� ������������������������ ���������������������������:6�#

-��
���������$	�� ����1�#�6
&&+��"#�2*��������������������������������������������������������
 ������������"����������������������������"� ���������!��������������5����"� ���������������

Page 29



������������	
����������������������������������	�������������	������	�������������	�������
������������������������������������	�������	���������������
���������������������

�������
�����
��	����	�����	�����������	����������������� !���"�	�#����������� �

��	������	����������	����	�������	�����
������	�����������������	
	����������$	�	�#��������

���	���������
	%����������������������������������������������	��	����	�&������������$	�	�#
���	���	����������
����	����������	

��	��������������������	��	����	�'���������	�������
���
��	������������������	�����������$	�	�#��������������#�����	�#��	�������������#������	����������

(����)�����&����*�����������		��������	�#����������������
�����������������	��������������	�
�������������	�������������+����	�#�������,,-�.����/0������������
����������+����	�#����
��,,10&�������������	�������������	������&�	������������
������	�#�����������&��������������	
����
	
����������"������������	��������������	���
��	����	�����	�	���������1&�����������������1

������������������������	����.�������������������

�/"�2���������3"!.�!�4/���563!
!����������
���������	#�������������"��
����$���	��������������	�������	�����������������	��

��'������������������������������	������������������������	���������������	�������	������������
�������������"���#�'������	#����	����������������������	�������������������	���#��#������	�
����������������������	�#�	��	����	����������
������������������(���	����	����������	���
��������������#������	�����������������������������
�����������	��	�#�������#����������

���
������

!����������	�������������+����	�#�������,,-�.����/0����������7,������	�#��	����������������
�������������������	����	���	������	���������������
������������������	��������	�����������

���+���	����.10�������������	���������	���	����������
�����	���	��������	�����	����.�������������
����
���������+����	�#�������,,10�������������
	�����	����	
	����������������	���	��
�������
�����-�8����������	�����������������������������������	���!����������������������	
	��
#�������������)�	���������������������
����������	�����������������������	�����������������

�������
�������������������$	�	�#��������������	���������+.���0�

!����������	�������������+����	�#�������,,-�.����/0�	���	�	���������	�	��������%�	��������������
��������������������������

��	����	��	�#���������
��������	����.�+�0��������������������)�	������

����	�	����������

��	����	��	�#���������
�������	�����������#�������	�����	�������	��	���	����
���������������#	�#���������������������������

��	����	��	�#���������
�����!�	����������)�	���������
����	��	������������	������������������	������������������	����������������������������	���	�	���	����

�������������������	����������

��	����	��	�#�������	��������
�9����.�����!�����������	�
����	������������������������	�������
		#�������	������������

��	����	��	�#����
������������

����

!����������	�������������+����	�#�������,,-�.����/0�	���������������	�	�����������#��(������2����
	��������	�#���������/)�	������������������+�/��0�	��������������	�����	����.�+*0������������������

!���2���������:���������������������
���������+����	�#�������,,10�	���	�	���;�7<�����������
����	�����������������,�1,��������������������
�����!���������������������	������������������	����
�������������������������������	����	������������������������
�������	����
���������	�����������
	��������	�#���������������������+����0�

!��������������������
���������+����	�#�������,,10�	���	�	���,�<=������������������������
���	��#����������	�����	�#��������	������	���	������������������������	���������	���������	��#�
����#��������������
	����	��������	��������	�#�����	��	����!������
	��	������������	�����

���	��#������#��	������)�	��
���������	����.�+�0������������������

Page 30



�������������	��
��������������������
�����������������
��
����
�
�����������������
	�����������
�����
���������������	���� �
��������������
���!�
�"�#�$�����������#�������!%����������&������"

	��
��������������������"����� �
��������������
���!�
�"�#�$�������������
������������
&��"������� 
������������"����������������������������������������
����
�
���
��������	�&����!���&�����!��
�����
�������!!��'�������
�������������"�����	�
������������������������
�����������!#���������������

�
��
�������
������������������������
��������"�
������������
�������&���������� ������"����� 
(
����
����)��������!�
��"�*��������
����
�
�����������������
	����������� �
��������������
���!�
�"
#�$������
�����������+��������	���&�������������������
����������
��������,
��
�����&&��
�"���
�������(
�
��������������
���!�
�"�#�$��������������������
��������
����
�
�����������
���+������

�����"������������������� �
��������������
���!�
�"�#�$����

-���
�
����
����&��
�������+������+&
����������������&��������������������������
	��������������
��&�������������������
������������&&������.�����
��� �����&&��
�"�+�
�
����������&������
��
���

���/��������
���

���-��0 �-)#*��#����#--��1
�������������������
�������������
����
����	���&������&��
������2$�����������������
���
��������

�
��
������34#3 �
��������������
���!�
�"�#�$��������������������	���&�������$5����
�������
��������
������
���������+���������+��
����
��	
���"�����
�
	������
���������������������������#������
*���������
�"�����
��������+���
����������������������������������
��������	����/
��������������
+��������,�����!�
��"�*������������
�������#������-����&������"���������������������������������"

+��$������"�
����
��������������������
�����������+�
�
���������+��������
���
��&��������
�������
�����	���&������������ �+���������
��
��������	���
���$������"����
���������
���
���
������
���������+�
�������+��
����
��
���

��#�-!6��
#$7�8����
���9
����*����!���
���������������
����"�&
�
���
���&����������������
&������������#$7�:����
���
�����
������&������������
����	���&�����
��� ��
�������
������+�����	
�������&���	�����������
+��
����

#��
�
�������
����
����	���&�����
���	������&���
	��
&������������#$7�:����
����������������
�
����"�������/�����
��
/�"������;�
�����������&
�
���
����(
����"����������(���
����;����
�����
�������
�����������
���������
+��
������<'2 �$7������������&
�
���
����������#$7�=�#$25����������
������+����
��#������

!���������>��������&������?��?�����#�)�)�&&��
�"��������������
���-����&��������
��#�)@��)�*

��������������
�����
������������
�������
����"� �
��
�������������	
�������������#�)�)�*�&���"��
�+�
����������
����"���!���������A���&�/���
������������#�)��������������"�������	
���'�A������
����"�
����������
������
���
��B-))�)�*��������������������
���-����&���������
��
�����������)�*��
�+��������

������(
����"�������������������������
&��������������������
�������������/�����
������������(
����"�
������@����������
���
������+:���
�������������
���
�������������*!#����/�����������<'2 �$7�������
����#$7�������+����
&���	�&��������
������+�����
�	���+"���;�
�
����������������������
�������$72
�����&����������
����&�+������������&&����&�������������	���&��������������
�����+����	�����
���

-'�A�#����&����

����#�)���+�
���������9�����
��������
������)�&&��
�"����������������*�	"�$�$���)�*�����������&���
�����-�'�A��+
���
�����
����������+�������������&������� �)�*�����-�'�A��
����/������
�������

�������������������;�����&
�
���
���
�����	
�������������������
&�����������	���&����

��
��1������
�� ��
���
+��
�������#��
��&���9
#�����������#�����&��������&���
�����������
������
���
��������;�
����+"�!�
�"���-!'����������

*����!�������������������	���&�������������.�����������������
���
�����
�
������������������5'����
��"�	��
���&�	�&�����
������#�����/�����55�������"�	��
���&�	�&�����
������!�����/����
���	����

Page 31



�����������	
���������������������	����	��������	��������	��	���

�����������������������
�
����������������������
����	�������������

�	����

����
�	����

����	����	����������������	���������������������������������������� !" #$!%��������

����	������	�����������	�����	������	
��	����	
��������������	����

��������&����������	��� �$
������'��()��������	�	�	�	������������������������� �$�������'��* �������������������������

&����������������	
�����������������'������������������+�
���,	������������	��������������������

�������������������&�����������	
��	����&-!-($%.���	
��	
�����������������
�����������	��
����	
��	���	���������������	��	�	
����������	����

������������������������	��	�
���
	�������������
���������������	������%�������������	�������������������������������������������	����

��������&���
����.���	
���	������	���	�������	������

�������������������������	��������	
������

������	������&�������������������	���������

���
���������	�����.�	��

����
���	���/��	
�����/���������+�
���/���

0�����
��1��	
��2��

����
��	������	
��	��	
��������������	�	�������������
�����	
��2��

��������3�������������	���������
�����
�������������	��.���	
��
���������������������
�
�	��������������	�������

��������������

������������������3����4��	����/�����5������	����������������������	����������������	
��������

�����	
��������	������������
�����	
����

��������������������
��	���������������
���

�������
3�������������	��
��	�������������

��������������������	�����������
���	�������	���	����
��	�.����	��
�	�	��
����	����	���/��	
����(��%���������������4/�

����	�����5�����
�	��1��	
����
�����������5��
	��������	����
�
����������
����
�������	
�����������	�������&����+�����
6��������/��	���5��
	��������7�
�������
����
�������	
������	��8�����+����9��	��
��	�����
�
����������	
�������������	�����
����
�������	
����	���5�����
�	��:��������/��.���	
��������

���
��	�	����

�����	
�5���	��:�������
9��������������������5��
	�2��
������.�����+�
���,	������������	����������+�
���/��	�

������	���
��	��������������	
�
���	�������&�����������������������;�	��������	�	���������	���
�����
������������������������	�	��������		��������������&��������-/�	����+��������������������	�
���������������������
��������-�'	��	�������������������	�	������
�	��($$�����������������/�	���
+��.�������������������6�55��������	�	��
�	���	��

/���	
����������
�������������������	
��	�����������7�
�	�����/�	����+������&����+���������������������
�����������
����	
��	���	��.�����������4���(("���������	
������	�����

�������<��	�����	'�1	��������
��������
����4���=�*�����	
������	�����

�������+	������������
�����������������������������
�������/�����

����������'	�������=$$��������������������������������
���	����

��������3������������.�����
������������	���������������	
�����+	����������.������	�.�6����	���������������9����	�	�.������
������	���������	������&��������������

5���;�����.�	��	��
��	�����������������������������������
����	����	���/��	
�����/���%��������+�
��
/������/��	
��=���������������4/����	�����	���

�����������	
��������������	
���

&�����������5�
���/���	�	��

������������������������	
��������������	�	����������(�$��������	���������������������	��
����
����&��������.���	
���������	������	��������'	��	������������	������������	����������

Page 32



�����������	
���
�����	��
��
��
�����
�������
�������
������	���
��
�����	���
��
����������
�������
���
������������
����	�����
���		���
���
�������
������
���
��	����	�
����	�����
��������	
��
��

��������
��
��������
������������	
��	��
���
��
�����	���
��
����������
�������
���
������������
����	�����
���		���
���
�������
������
���
�����	���
����	�����
��������	
��
��������
����
��
��
��	�
��
��
��������
���
������
����
���� 

��
�����	��
�����������
�������	
��
�����	���
��
	���������
�������
����	
����
��
	���
����
!������"
��
����
����	
#�������
$���
���
��
	����������
����"
��
����������
���
$�����
�%&
�$'(�)"
$�����
�
�$'
���
$�����
�
�*'
��
��
+����
$���
���
$�����
!�,(�)
��
��
!������
#$ 
��
�	
������������
���

����
���
��
��������
����	
����
��
	���
���
�	
��������
��
$�����
!�,(�)
��
��
!������
#$"
-��
��
�	
�����������
���
�
���������
�	
����	��
��.������
��
�����	���
��
�
�����
���
����
��
	���
����
$�����
+��� 
����
�	
�
�������
���
�����	�	
����
���
�����
/��	�
���
�	
	���
��
��
*�	�������"
���
��	
	����
-�
������
��������
��
��
��	�����
������	
	���� 

������
$���0
!
������
$���
	����
-�
�����������
��
��	���
���
��
�����	��
�����������
�������	
���
$�����
�
�$'(�)
��
��
+����
$��� 
��
+����
������
!�������
�	
��.��	����
�
������-�����
��
12"344
������	
��

��������
��
�
������
$���"
���
�����
����
��
-�
�������
-�
�
�������
'45
!��������"
���
�	
���	������
��
-�
�������-�� 

/�����	���
��
����	����

��-����
��
�
�'45
!��������
��.������
��
	�-��		���
��
�
	����
��
�����	��
����������
���	���	
��
��
!,6
�
!,78
9���
����
������-���
��
!������"
	���������
�����������
�	
-���
	�-������
�����������
��
������	
��
��
�����	��
�����������
��
��
	��������
���
��
�����
����
������� 
��
�����	��
�����������
���������
��
���������
������:
����		
���
�������
����	
����
��������
����"
$�����
+���

���
9���
����"
��
����
��
	���
����
����		�-��
����
!������
����
������
�	
�������-��
���
���
��
�����	��
�����������
�	
��
����������
���
$�����
��$'"
$�����
�
�*'
��
��
+����
$���
���
$�����
5
��
��
!������
#$ 

!99;��!&+<
�;=��#>
����
�	
��
������
���
�������-��
��	���
��������
��
!���
��	�����
���
-��
����
���
������	�
���
�����	�� 
!	
��
������-��
,4,4"
����
����
'"4,'
��	����	
��
��	���
����
��
��
/������:	
��	���
����	��� 

��
����
��
��.��������
��
��
/������:	
!������-��
���	���
������"
��
���������
����
����
��
�������
,6
�������-��
��������	
(� � 
24?
�������-��
�����	���)"
��
����������
���
$�����
!�
�$,
��
��
+����
$��� 
��
/������:	
!������-��
���	���
������
��.����	
�
������
	����
���
��	
	���
��
63?
������
���
,3?
	����
�����	�� 
��
�����	��
�.����	
��
,4
������
��	�	
���
6
	����
�����	��
��	�	 

��
�����	��
�������-��
��	���
��@
�	
���	������
��
-�
�������-�� 
��
�������-��
��	���
	����
-�
���	�������
��
-�
����	������	�-��
����
��
������
��	���
���
	����
-�
�������������
��������
��
�����������
��
	����
���	���	
��
��
����
���
����
��������	 

��
���-��
���
������
	����
��
��
�������-��
��	���
�����
-�
�����	��
��
�
�������
'45
!�������� 
����
�	
��
�����������
���
��
�������-��
��������	
��
-�
�������
��
��
	���
-�
��
!������
/��������
+���
���	�
(/+�)�
���
��
�	
���	������
���
��
/+�
	����
-�
��	���
��
��
�������
'45
!��������
�	
�

���������
��������� 

!//;**;�!��;#
�=��!&+<
9;�
;+�<�
$<��;#�
!#�
$<;$+<
%���
���!&�+���<�
��
+$!
�	
�
>�������
#���
	������
���
	�������	
�����
��
	�������
�
����������
��
���	
�	

��	�-���
��������
���
������-��"
�������
	����-��
	�������	 
=����
-�������
����������	
��������
��.��������
*8(,)0
/�������
,
�
!���		�-��
���
������-��
��������	
���
-�
��������
����
��
�	

Page 33



������������	�
�	�������������������	�����	��������������������������������	����	��������������
��	������	�������������������� ��!"����������#�����$�������%������������������������$#&%���	��	���
����$

	�������	��������������������������$#'%��������	���	����������������������!�������
��
����������	�����
(�����	�������������	����	�������	�	�����	���������������������

)�*+�,�-.*��/)01,1)+
-�������
��������2!�����������������������
�������������� �����
�������
����
	�����	������	��������
	��	����!�3$����	�����(����	�	��������	�������������$�24�����	�������
�������
����
	���������������	��
!��!�����	�������	�������������	����������������5������	�����������������	������	����	�6	�����������������

.�������������������	��������
�������
����
	������
����������������������������������)
���,
	���
��	�������������1������	���7�����,
������	���������,����8	��	���&!&!��(���
��
�����
�������
����
	��
������������������������������������	�,��������!4�-��������

(���1������	������	����
�	��#1�!!'�/����*%�������������������	��������	��*-���������.����	��9�����������
������	���&�������

����	���	��
�	��	��	��:�����	�����	��-��	�������	��#�-��%��������������	��
	�:�	��
�������������	����	�������������������	��������
���������	�����	����������������-�.�)
���,
	���
��	�������������1������	���7�����,
������	���������,����8	��	���&!&!�

-����	�������	������������
��
�������������	�	��������������
����
	�������������������
��������������

�	��	��	��	���
��������	���	��	��������������������������	�,��������!4�-���������,����	��������

������������	�������	����	������	�����������������
�������
����
	���������������������	�������������

��������	�	������	����	�����	�����������������

�/)(*.(*��(/**,
(�����	����������	����������������������	���	�(�����������	�����)�����#(�);-7;&;�4%�������
�	����������

	���������������������	�������������	��������������������	��	����	��������������-���������(�)
#(�);-7;�;&�%��	���	������&&���-
����&!&��	�������������	�������	���&��
�������	����	:���������
���������

-��-�����������	��1�
���	������/�
�������������������	�(�����������������	��	���	�(����,������,��������
�������������	��)�������-�����������	���������,�	��������	����������������������������	

���	�����
����������������������	����������������������������	��	������������������������-��-�����������	��1�
���	�����
-����������#-1-%����������</���������������-��	�#/�-%�,�������<���������������	��-�����������	�

�������,�	�������#-�,%�����������������������������������	����������������	��������	�������������
	����������	�����������	�������	������	���������������������������������������������������������������
	������	�����	��������	��������	����	���
����������

(���������	������������1������	������	����
�	���	���	:��������	����������������
����������	��	��#/�-�%���

������������	��	������6�������(�����������	�����)�������(���
��
�������	��������������
������	����
	�������	������������������������������������������������1������������������	������
��
�����������
����
������	�����	����������������*+0���$�����������	����	��

1��-.(�)+�(=*�,*((1+9�)��-/>+�*��.)+,*/0-(1)+�-/*-�-+���1,(*��7>1��1+9,
-�������.������	�����-��	?
(�����
	����������
��
�����������
������������.������	�����-��	��������������������������
	�����	���������
	�	�	
���2'��������+����	����������������	��������������	���	������������	�������	���	��

	���������������������������		���������
����������������������
��
��	��

-�������.������	�����-��	�����������������.	�����	��������������#9�	���1%������.	�����	��#9�	���1%�	��
��������������(���.������	�����-��	�����	����	��������	������������������	����	������ �����	���

�����	��	�������(��������	����������.������	�����-��	�������������������������	������5������	���������
��������2������������(�����	�����
���	������������������������������������������������.������	�����-��	

Page 34



������������	
����������������	
���������������
���	
��������	
����	����	�
���
����
�	���
������
�������	���
	�
��
		������������
��������������������	�
���������� �

!�����������
���	������������"#$����	�
����%&����
	���
��'
��	��
�(	�	
�
�	������

����
���
�������
���
��
��	�
������	�	�
��
)
����
�	��������	�
��
		�������	�
�*���
�)�	������
���������
��
�����

	�����������
�	�	�
�������
���
)
����
�	�

+�	���
�����	�������������,,����	�
����%�	�
������������
��	�������	�
������
�	�
��
�	�	��	�	�
�������
�
�
���
�	�����
)
����
�	���������)
����	�
�����
���	�������	�
������������
����	�
���
�	���
����	�����������

�����������	
����������������	�
����
		���������	�
��
		�������	�
�*���
�)�	������
��

��
������	����	�
�*���
�)�	������
�������

����)
����
�	��
���	�������������
���	������������"$-���
	�
����%����
�������������)
������	�	���������
�������	���	
�	�
������	����	�
��������������	�


�����������
����	�
�*���
�)�	������
��	�������	�
���	�������	�
����������
)
����
�	����	�
��
�	
������	
���	�
���	
�����	�
����)�������������������
��
�	��������	�
�����	��
)
����
�	�����������
���	����	��	�

���	��������������
&�������.
�������	�)
����	����	����	��������������	
�����
���������	�
��
		�������	�

*���
�)�	������
������
/���
���������������"$��� ����	�
����%��������	�	
��	��	��������������

��	����	�
���������	�.
�������	����	�
��
��������	������
���
)
����
�	���.����������	�)
����	����	����	�
������������	
���������	���	�)
�
���

(
�	����0�����	�
�������������	
���������������*���
�)�	������
�� ���	�"$$,���
�
��	
���
�
��
��	����

1	�
���	1 ��	�	
��	��	�2��
������		
�	�����������
������	��	�
��
��������	�������
�
�)�������
���������	�

������	
��������
�����
����	�
���
�2�

��
����������(	�	
�
�	������������0��" ���
�	���
��	��	�	�
�
�������
������
��
3�
��
��
�����
���	
��

��4��
�	�	��	�
���	
�	��	�
����	����������
�	��������������������
��*���
�	��&�	�
�
���
�����	�)
�)�
�����
	�
�	������������������
&������	���������
��	��	�	�
�
��������
����
�	
�����	�
�
��	
�������
����
�
)
����
�	5���	�	�
����	
�����������

����
��
��	��������
����
�	����	�

��	��	�����������

��	�

�����������	�
�
��	
�������
�������)�
���!	����������
�
��	��	�	�
���
���������
)
���
�������������������

����
���	����	��	�
����	��������������
 ��������
���	���
���
�	�
������	����	�
�������
���
)
����
�	���
	�
��
		��������	�
��
��	��
����
	�����
���	
����
�����	��%����6�������������
�
��	���
����
�	���
�
'��
)
�&��	��

���	���
�
����
���	�	�
��
	���
���
������	��
����
��	�
�(
�	�����0#��	��
 �	��	�	�
���	

���
��������	��)
�7
����

�
����	�������������������������.��������	������������)
����
��	�)
������	

�����	�
�*���
�)�	������
������������	���	������������0�����	�
���	�

��
������������������	��	�	�
������	������
��
�����
��������������
���	��������	��	�����������
���������
���	������������"$8����	�
����%��%
��������,"$ ���������&�	�
���������
�
��	��	��	�	�

�
)
����
�	���������
)
��

��	���
�������
�
��������	����	�
����
���
�	����	�
��������	���&���������	�

	�
����	
�	�����	�
���	�"$$,�������
��
� ��!	����	�
�
���
��
�
������	��������
��	�
���������
�
��	��	��	
	�
��
)
����
�	���������
)
����
�
�������
9

7����)������������

�
����������	���

	�	�
��
����	��������2��:7�
���'�����������(�������'( ����

���������
���������
7��
�
��		����	�
�������
��������������������������	���������	��
���	��	�
�	�����
�	�
����������
�
�)��
��
7��
�
��		����	�
��	�

	�����	�
�)�����	�����	�
���	
����������
��
����	��������)
������
&��
�����������
����

��	�7��������
��)�����
7�*�
�	��������	���	����4����
7�*�
�	�����
�������
�����
������
�	�����
����������	�)�	���	�	�
���	
�
7�����	��������
����������
���
���
�	����������������������
�)��
��

7����)�����������������*������	�����������
7����)�������������������	����������	�
�	��

Page 35



�������������	��
��������������
��
�
����������������
�����������
�����
������
��������������
��
��

�������
������������
��������������
���������������
���
�������������������������������� !"
#�$	�#�$	�#�$�����#�$����
�������%��������������
���&��'(

%��
���)�����������������������������
�!������
*
���
����++����
������������#%��
���)��������������������
��������$���
��,,-��
�
���
��
��������������
���
���
�����
���������������������������������
������������
�������
���������������
����

���	�
��
%����������������
���
��������������������������
��
������������
��������������
���������������
�

��

�������������
�������������������
��
���������
������
���
��������
����������(

.��������������
�����
�
����
	�!����/-/�	�����
������
��
�
���������������
��������
�����
��
�������
�����	������������������������
�	�
�������*�.�
���
��������)��	�
��
�����
����������'��

#0������1�%��
��$2�����.�
���
��������
��������������������	�������������
���������������
	���������
������������������
�!������
(�)�
������
�������������������������(��
�����������
����
����
��
������
��
��
��������
��
������
����
���0�������%��
���3�����������'�
4���������(�.����������������
��
������
���
���
�������������������
������
�����
������
�����������������#������������������
��������������

%��
���)�������������������
������
��$(

.���������������
��
�
�������������
�������������������
��
��������
��������
�������
����
���
��

����(������������������	������
	������������������
�����������	���
����������������
��
��

��

�������
���.�
���
��������������5(������������
��
�����������������������
�����������	�
��
�����������
�����
�
����
������
��
�����
�����������
������������
����6�������
�������%�������
'��������
��������������������
������
�����

�������
���.�
���
��������������5�����
�����

������
���������
���
���	����������������������������������
������.�
���
�������(�.�����������������
�

��������������������
����
��������
�������������
��������
���
�������
�������������������
����
��
������������
��
���������
����
�������������������
������
��������
����
������

����(����
�����������
��6���������
�����������
�
��
��������
�
����!��
������
����������
�������
����������
������
���
��������
������������������������6����
���������
��
���������������
����.�
���
�������(��
���

����������
��
�
�����������������������������#�������������������
���
��
�����
����������%���$
�����������
��������
��������
����
���������������������
����
������

����(

�
��������������
��
�
�������������
���������������������
���������
������
�����

�������
���%��
��

)�������������������
���
����������++����
�����
(�.�������������������
��
�
��������
����������������
����������������
��������
��
�����������������������
�����������,+����
���&��'�#'������/-�,$(
�������	�
����������������
��
��
�
�������������
������������������
��������������������
����
��
���������
����
����������
���	���������
��
������
��
��
������������#%��
���)��������������������
���
����$���
��,,-�#����������$(

�
����
����������������
����������
����������������
��
��
�
�������������
������������(�.���������
�������
���
������(

�������������	��
��������������
��
�
����������������
�����������
�����
������
��������������
��
������
��
��������������
��������������
���������������
���
������������� !������������������������
���%����
����	�����
���&��'(

������7%708
����������������� ��6�)��������������
�#9���&�(�:;;/:"	�!����/-/�$���������������

�����
��
��
��
���������������������
���(�.�����
���������
������
�����������
�����������������
������������������
������
�����
����������
�����
����
��������
�
�����
���
�����
�����
�������
��������������������(

.������������
�����������
��
�
�����
��
���������
���������������������������������������������
��
���
������
�����������
�
����������������������������������6	������������������
����

Page 36



�����������	���

�����
���	����������������	������
�������	�����	���	���

���	��
���	���������������
�������
���	�	�����
��	������	�����	���	����������	��������	�������
	���	�������
���������	�����������	����	���������������������������	�	������	�������	��
����	����	�����	
�����
� !�������"�
������������	���	�������������������������
������	
���	��������

#�$��%��&�'(
'���	���	�������	�	��)����%������&��
	��������
�	���)����*&�)+�,���������	�������	���	�	����������	��
-�������	������
���'����������������������	���	�����	������������#	��	����	���$�������	���)��������

���������������������	��������������	
�����	�
�����������
����������������	�����������	������	�
���	��
�	���	���
���	��������������	���������.�����������	�����	������������	�	�	����	����
�������	������'�
����	��������	�������	
��	��������

�����	����������
����	
���)�����������������*/��������0101+�
���$���	�������	��� 	�	���	���&��������������"����
���������
����	
��� ���������������

)�2�������������������
������3��������	�����
������������������	������	
�
����	����������������
�	����	����	�����������	��0145,01�����0104��'���	��������������	�������	�������#��	
����������	�����
�	�������	������
��
��������������	���	���������
�	��������	�����������)����%������&��
	��������
�	���)���

*&�)+�,���������	����������������������������������������������������������	���������������������	�
���
�	��������	�����������)����%������&�),��������'��"�)6��)������	����)����������
��
���������
������������
�������
����������������������������������������������
������	��	�	
��������
������
���	���������

�����	�������������	��
���	���	����/�����������������������	���	���	���

2������������������������7����������)�3��
���������������	�������������	����	-������������	
�����
����������������������	�	���	����������������	����������������81��������������	��	�����
�����������
�������������'��2�������������������
������3��������	�����
������	�
������������������	�	���	��

��������.�
���	����	��������	�
������������
�
��������������������*	��	����
�����������������	�

�����������9���������������������������������������������	
��	��+.�����
���	����	��������������
�	�����
������	����������������*�	
�	������:
����	����������������������������+��������������	��� ���������
������������������������������	�	��81���������������:
����	���*����	��	����
�����������������	��

�����������9���������������������������������������������	
��	��+��'��������������
��������	����	�	��
������	�	���	���
���	�	��������
���	�	������7�	�	������������������	�
�������������������������������
���������	�������������	��	�����������������������������	
��	����	��	��
���	�����������������
������������
����	����	�����	
���/%�� 8��������	
���/%�� ;�������"�
���������������/��	����

�����	������	
��2���������	��������������
	���������	���������
�	��������	�	���	���

'�������	��	����	�����	������������	������
����	
���)���������������������"����
���������
����	
��
 �������������������	��<2	�����0=����������	���#	��	����	�������
����������<�	������
��������������
4�*�������4>?159�393�9��%11+�	�
�������������	������8>1����������������������������
����	�����

������������������	�������	��������	������������:�����	�����:������������������:������������	�����
���
	����	
����������������
��������������������	�������������������������������������������������
��������
�����������	�����0=4�������������:���	������������	����	�	������	��������
��	���������	��������	���
���	��������	�������������������
��������'����������������	��	����	�����	�������
���	�����������


��������	��������

���������3����7�������������
��������	����	�	��������
���	�	���������
	����������	��������������	��	����	�����	����������������������������
����	����	�����	
���/%�� ;
������"�
���������������/��	����������	������	
��2���������

��&���/'�)"�) �/�'(
���	��
���	��������������	�	�����������������������������������������������������	�������	��	
�������
������������	��� ����������*����	���/���� 118�������+����������������������������������������	����
����������������	��������������	���	���
����������:	��	�������������	���	����3�����������������

����������	��
����������
���������	��������������������	����	��	��
���	�������������������������	����	��
���������������"�������2����������)�����������������

�����������������	����	�������	�	�����

Page 37



������������	
��
������

�������������	��	��	����������	����	���	
��
����	�����������	������
����	�����	���
��	����	������	�
������	� 	���	!����	����	���	���	"���	������	#�����	��	���	������	� 	���	������	��	���	������
���
��������	$�	%�&&�	'��	(�	�����	������	����	�����	�����	��	��	����������	�������	�������)���	��

�����������	��
����	��	���	�*������	������

!%#+,	�-!!.,%-$
���	��	���	
��*�����	� 	���	/����	�����	$�������	���)�	�	!�������	/�������	���	-������	!�������	'�
����

����	����	���������	����	���	�������	
�������	�

��������	�����	����	����	���	
��
����	��������	������
���	������������	
����	���	���	��������	�������	�����	�����	��	�����������	
����	��	���	����
�����	� 
���	���������

(������������	+�����	���	���������	�	���������	��	��
����	��	��������	��	���	
��������	� 	�*������
��������	��	������	����	���	��������	����	��	���������	��	���	��������	�������	�����	��	�

��
�����	��	���
�����	�������
�	�������	���	���������	���	��
���	� 	���	������
����	��	���	���)	/)�	'������
�����������	������	���	/����	�����	$�������	���)

�������������	���0���	��	���	��
�������	� 	�	����������	��	��	����������	����	���	
��
����	�����������
������
����	���
����	����	������	1(	��2	� 	���	!����	����	��	�����	� 	�����	���������

$-%/(	1."!%,3
"	$����	"���������	�'� 	�4�56�7&8��	
��
����	��	"�����	����������	(��������	���	���������	����	���
�������	
�������	�

��������	,��	"���������	�����������	���	
��������	� 	������	���	���	������
�������	��	�������	��������	�������	�����	������	��	�������	 ������	� 	���������	��	���	�������	����	� 

���	������
����	"����������	�����������	�����	��	
�������	��	����	���	��������	�
��� �������	���	���
������������	� 	9�������	'����������	����	:	������������	��	����	� 	�
��	�������	"�	���	�����	����������
���	��������	�����	�����	��������	�����	��	��������	����	�
��	������	�����������;	���	��	 ������	�����
�������	��������	����	����������	���������	,��	 �������	� 	���	$����	"���������	���	����������	��

��	����
�����	(������������	+�����	���	���������	�	���������	��������	
����	��	���	 ����	����
�����	� 
���	���������	�������	� 	���	�����	����������	��������	��	
������	 �����	���������	 ���	�����
��������
�����	�����	��	���������	��	���	!����	��������	"��������	(������������	+�����	���	���������	���
��
�������	� 	����������	���������	���	����������	� 	�	������������	����������	����	���	�	���������

�����������	���	�����	� 	������������	�����������	����	� 	�����	���	����������	��	��	����
�����

,���� ����	���0���	��	���	��
�������	� 	�����	�����������	��	��	����������	����	���	 �����	���	�*������
���������	�����	���	��	���������	�  �����	��	�����	��	����������	����	������	1(	���	� 	���	!����	����

"%'	1."!%,3
,��	
��
����	������
����	��	���	�������	��	��	"��	1������	����������	"����	�������	��	"��	1������
"���������	'�
���<	�'� 	7	�4�56�7&=�	�����	$�������	2&2&�	���	���������	�����	��������	���
��
���	� 	���	������������	���)�	���	���	��
���	� 	�������	���������	 ���	���	���	���������	� 	���

������
����	���	��	���������	����	���	��
����	� 	������������	���)�	���	�������	���������	����
����
�����	(������������	+�����	���	���������	�	���������	��	��
����	���������	���	����������	� 	�
������������	����������	����	����	��������	����	����������	��������

%�	��	����	���������	����	�	���������	��	��
����	��������	���	
��������	� 	��������	�������	�(>�	��������

������	��	��	��	��������	�������	���	
��������	�������	��
���	� 	���	������
����	��	�����	���	��������	��
����������	����	���	"��	���)���	/��������	/��	������	���	������	����	���	����	����	���	��	����
������	2&5&

%�	��	����������	�����	���0���	��	���	��
�������	� 	����������	���������	���	����������	� 	�	������������

Page 38



������������	�����
��������������������������������������������������
�
���	�����������	��������
��	����������������������	��	���������������������	����

 !"#$�%"$#����$"�
$����&�'��
��(������������������������������)�����
��$��*��+�	�
�
�!
������(��&�$�������������

��
���&�����
�����	����������+�	�
�
��
��������&����������	�������)����
�������
�������
�
��
�+�����������	�����
����������	��+���������������������#�������		���&������,������������������
���������
��������������	���
�������	��
�������������
��
����)��	��������
������$�����������������-
�������������������������������������
�
����������	�����������������	�����������	���
������
���


��
�	��������	�������
���&��.���
�	��
�������
�����
�������������������	
�)������
�����������
������%��������������������������������	��������������	�/��	��������������
�����������������
�	��

���
�������)���������
�
���������������������������������������
�������������
����������������
��&��

'�)0����������������������������������������
�	��
����
������������������
�
���	�����������	��������
��	���������1������������	��	���

'*(2$ ��3$#�(��($%"$4�
$�2	��
�(��&�$������������
���������'�������������)�����
�������������	�����	����������	�������
�������������
�����������������������	���������2	��
�5����6�����������������2	��
�5�����-���
��
��������	���������������)���
����	�����
��2�
�(��
��$����������	������������������
�����������

����
�������������������"����)�����
��	���������������������%�����������
��������������������,
�������	
�)���������
�����������
�
������������&���������	������������	
��	��������������������)�����
�������
����������������		�
�������$
������������������������������������)�������
�������

��������

#���������������������������
���������
���	�������������������������������
��	�������
)���
�������������
����������	
����
����)�������������������������������������
��������������
����������������������
�����������	�����
����������������������������������
�����)��&����
�����

��	����

$�/�
��	�����
�		����"����������)�����
�������������	�����	����������	���������������������
�
�����
�		����
�����	�
���	�����������	
�)��	�����
������
������677�����8�97:��	��
����	����;���������������

���
�����	�
���	���������������	��
�	���������������������������������<��#�����
�		����"���
�������
�
�������		��������
��	���	���	��;22��<���������77����)����������
�	�-77�����8� 	�����
 ��������
����
��	��
�;22������	
����
����)�����1��=>��$!�����)���<��2������
��	���	���	�����	
�)�
���
������
��#�������	
����
����)��	�����
�����
��&�������
������������
���	��������	��������
���������	�����������������

%����������
��
��������������������������������)��������
�
����
�����������������'�����������������
��������	
�)��
���	���
�)���
��������������	����������2	��
�(��&�$������������
�������������
%		���������������	������
��������)0����������������������������
������������������
�
���	������

����	�����������	����3���-���
���	����3����������������	��	�����
�����"������	��	���������	���
2�����&�

2!*���($%"$4�

#�����������'�����������������)������)�����
�������������	�����	����������	������������������������
���	���������	
�)����		����
�)����������������&���
�
�����
���������������������������������������
�������������$���������������	
��������&���	���������������
�
��������������	�����
�697�����������
���2�
�������'�)0����������
��������������������'���������������
��
����)���������)	��

 �%�$#�� /$"4�

Page 39



����������	
�����
���	��
����	
������������������������������
������������������������������������
�
�	����
���������������������������������������������	�����
������	���	���� 
���	��
�����
������������
���	�

�������������	
�����
���	��
�����
����� 
!� ���������� ��	����������������������
���
��"������	����
����

�������	�� 
!� � ����
	��
�����������������	�����
�������	�������	��������
��������� ���������
�� ��#������$����#��%%�&$'���	���������� ������������
�����������	�(��	����)�*���+���������	
������	� 

	����
�����	������
	�������	�#�����	
����,�����������
�	�����	���
��	�
���

&-$$.����/���0�1&��-%�-��
�����	�������������� �����������������������	���������
����  ����#��#��	��������2�����������������


 �!�������	�� ���
���
���	�
������ ������� ��������	��������

�����	�������������� �������������	�(��	������ 
3��
�%�4�����	���������������	���	���� 
���	�

�����
����,�����
�����������������
��������
����1������,����	�����������
���	���	�������������������
�

��  ����#�
������������� ���������������
�������5�������������1	���%�4�%�
	�����&��������5����
��

������������	���	�������
��������
#�%�4�
��6)�����	��(�
	�� ��	���������
�������
������	��
��,��
������
��������	 
�������� ������
������	���	���� 
���	����
���

&�������)�7�����	�������������������� ����������+����� ����
�����
���
���	�
�������������	�������,�

��������	�����	�����������8&%%����
	�������
����������������	
������
�9�
��
��	��	�
����	���	����
�
����	�����������6):,�';�������
	��� ����
�����
������1';�"�1':<�0�	����
��	����
��������1	�����9�
��
�����	
����	���������
�����	�������  ����#����������
�����	�����
���� ��������1	�����������%������,���


���	�
���������1������!�'��������1	���%�4�%�
	�����&���������1��������������� ��
	����������������
=�
��������	 ���
����������
��� �
������������  ������	���	��

&-1�>

�������������
�����
������������	������������� �����������������������2��	��������
�����������9�
�������	��+
����������
	#�����������
�����
�����
����
�������$����#�1�'��������1	��������������	�����$�
����	�

��  ����#����������
�����	���  ����#�
���� ������������
�3������������
���������������
�����
�����������
�
�
���������
����������������������
������
���� ������	���	�
���  ����#���������9�����������������

	�(��	��
������
�����
������	�
��#�	����
	��������
	�����������?������
	�
����������������#�
�����
������	�
�
��������
����	� �0�	����
���.���	� 
���	��	��
	�����������,��
#���,�
���
	
���,���
���
����
����
����
����������������@�������
�	���	���� 
���	��
�����
�����

�����  
	#,��������������	�����
������%���	
��/	��������
	�������������
���  ��
���
�4�1$�
�����
���������
��
�����
����	�����������
#�����������������	
�����
���	��
������	����
���������������	�
����
��	
�	
��
�����	
���#���	���������,���������������������	�����������
�����
������
������������������	���
	����
��������,�
��������������
����
����
�������
��	����
���������
�������
	�������������
��	����$
	
 ���	
$�
����
����������� �������������#�����������������������������������
��#�
�����������������
��������������

�����������1	�����������������	
�����
���	��
���
���
3���
��������������	�����	���������
	�
����$1�����
�����	������
��
	�����@��������	���$	���	�
�����.	��	�������
���	�
������������ �!�����������	��������

�����
������������������	�����
�������	�������������� �������4
���
��0�	����
�,�1	�������� ����������
����
����
��������$����#�1�'��������1	�������$�
����������������������������1	���4��
��$�
��
������

�
����
��$�
������$����#�0	
 ���	3�

$
	
�	
���))������������$$0��0��	�
	#�'�)2��
�����������
��	��
������������ �����	����
�����
�

���	�������
����+��+�
���������� ������
�������������
#�

��%.���1��.�
����	���  ���
����������
������$�
������%�  �����������
����������/	����=�
�����$�
���������
�������
��������������%�
�	 
��
�������?����%�
�	 
���
����	��#���A


��1����	���������!��������
����� ���������������&�������)�7�1�	�� ���9

Page 40



�

�

�

�

���������	
�������	�������������������������������������������������������

���������
�������������������������
����������������������������������� ���	
���������������� 
�������������!�����"�����������##$��%����������&���������
����
�������	��
����������� �������������
'��������������
������������������&���������������	����
���������(���	������)���������!����
"������

���������������������	������

 ���)����������
�$�*�����������	���	��)�����������
 �
��+����������
��
������,�����-������
�*	������������	��	�� +��.��������������������������������������������		��)�
���
������������	��������������������������������������
 �������� �
���
��������/������������	������

�����	��)�����������
 �
����������&�0�	������������������������� ����	��������������������������
���������*�����������&������������������		
�����+�����������
�����
���	����������������
���������
	��	�� ��������������������������
���������������������������������		��)�
���������������
����	��	�����������	��������������������		
�����������������������������������������������

�	����

'�� ���������(1��
���������2���

.����������������	��	���
������

��������	�������)��������������	��������	�	
��������
��

������	����������������������*��&�������
�� &����������������&���������������)�
�	��������	&
	������ ������������ &����&��
����������
��&��0�����0��
�����������+�

���	��	���
����
����)��������
���	����������	����������������������

������)
�	��������.3�3���
���������)
�	����������������������������������������

����1����
*�	����������� �0�	����������
���������� ��		
 +�������

������������
�����	����	��)���������
���)��������������

�--"45(��46'.�.46�337��%89(����4����(��.46�������"((:(6�

� '���
���������		�����&�
������	���&�
� �����������
�*�����������

��/������)�

������/+����

����������������������		��)�������������� ����3���
�-
��������������� 
������� ��)
�	������������������)
�	�������

������������������		��)��

"����;�������
����3���
�-
��������������� ����������
�����)
�	�����������
�������

���	
 �������������#2���������������������� �-
����������&��##��*��������+�

2 ���
� ���&����
������		����������
�����������������������������

����
�������
������� 
��	���� ���
�������������� ����1����������������������������������������������
�)
�	���������������
�����

����
����� ���	���� ����
�����������	���� ����������

���
������������ ���	���� ��������������)
�	����
� ����������		��)������
�����

��
��������	���� �	�������
 ���������������������������������
������

�����������������
�����
���������
����������������

�������������������		��)��	��������		�����
�������<������������������������
�������
�������
��

Page 41



�����������	
����	����	���������������������	���������	������	
���
����	����������������	
�

���������������������������������	
�����������������������������	
�� ����!���������"

#  ������	������������������	
�������������		�����
����$�������	��	
��!�������������� �	
���	�
��	���	���	
���	
��������������	
����	����	
�������������"

��������%�����$���	
��!�������������� �	
���	��	�����	����	
������������	������	��������	�
���������	
����	����&'���	
��%��������(���	������������ �	)��&&*�+����������,"

- %
������������	�
���$�������		����
����$��$�����$�����	
���.����	������/�����������	
�

��	����	
�������������)����$�����	
���.����	������'�����������	
����	����	
�������������	
�
���	���	
�������������		����	��$����������)��
��
��������	
����	��"

��������%�����$���	
��!�������������� �	
���	��	�����	����	
������������	������	��������	�

���������	
����	����&'���	
��%��������(���	������������ �	)��&&*�+����������,"

/ %
��������������������������	���	��	
��������������������������

0���������1�"�'22'3�0���	��!���	��������)���	���*�"*#"'�"

0���������1�"���**��0�������	���������+��������$��� ���4��������	4�����5���������6���
�����	���	���,"
0���������1�"��7#-2#0**'����"���0���	�� ������ ���������	"
0���������1�"��7#-2#0**3�0�80��	�������	�����(�����	��������������	�"

��������9���	
�����������������$	�����	
����	����	���������	������	
������������	���
�������������	
����������������	
�� ����!���������"

3 %
������������	��
����$�������$�	��	�����������������	
�	
�������	��	�������	�������+�������

1�"���**#����"��,�������������1�"���**��0�������	���������+��������$��� ���4��������	4
����5���������6���������	���	���,"

��������%�����$���	
��!�������������� �	
���	��	�����	����	
������������	������	��������	
�

��	����	���������	��$���������������	����
�����$������������������:����	������������������	

���������������	
�� ����!���������"

7 1������	
�������������
����$������������������������	���������	�������	
����$��������������
+�8�,����������	�����������	��
����$������$��		���	������$�������������������	����$�

	
��!�������������� �	
���	�"��%
���8���
����	
����	���$����������	�������������������	

	
����������������������$���������	���� 6��#/�'*�8;%�+���������$��:���	������	���
�������	���,�������	��������	������	
��-/	
����������������������	�����	������	
����	��"��%
�
������������������	���	������
����	
���$����������	�����
�����	�"

��������%���������	
�	�	
���8������������������	
�	������������	�������������	�$���
�����
�������������	
��������8���������	
�� ����!��������������������� �'���	
�� ������
1���
$���
��������"

2  �������	���)������������	�������������������	
�������������	������
����$������������	����	
�����	
����	���������������������������������	
��������	������	
��$������������	
��������	�����
	
������������	)��
��
��������	
��������)���������	������������	���
��
���	
��������������/
����������	
��������	������	
������������	����)����������������$�����������������������

�������������
����$��������������	
����.	�����	�������������	
��	
����������������<�����
�������"

�����������	
����	����	���������	��������	
������������	���	
������������	��������������

��	
����������������	
�� ����!���������"

Page 42



� �������������	�

��	�
�������	���������������������
�����������������	�����������
���
��������������
������������������������������������������	��������������������

������������������������������������
��
������������������������������������������
	������	������������������������������������������������������������������	����������
������	�������������������
������ 

�!��������	������������

������	������������������������"
�!���������	���������
��������#���	����������������������������	���������������	������	����"
	!�����
����������		�����������������������	����������	������	����"
�!�$����������������	������	�����	�
�����"

�!�%��������������������
�������������	�������
����&�	����������������������������
	���������������������������	������	����������"
�!�������������
���
��������������'��	���������������!������������������	������	��������	���
�����	�������������
������������������������������������	���������	����������������


�	�������(��������������
�����������������'�!����)���������*���������������
�����������
������
��������������������������������������	��������������������������	��
��������	���
�������������������	�����)�������
��������		�����	������������+��
���������	���������+,
-../

�����0�1�)����������������������	���������2���������"
�!�������������	�����������
�������������������������������	������	����
�!�%����������������������������	�������	����������������������������	�����������������	������
���������������
�������"

�!��������������������	����������������������������������"
3!����������������������������������
�����������	���������
��������
����������������"
�!�,�������������������
����������������	������	���������������
���"
!��������	���������
��������	�������	�����������������	��������	�������������������

��	���������������	���������������������������"

!����������������������	��������������������	�������������������������#���������
�����������
�
��	�����	������	������������������	���������'��	�������������������������
�������������	
4����������2�����!"

�!����	��
��������	�	����&��������������������������������
���
�����������	������	����
�������������������������
������

4����� ��$��������������	�����������������������	�������
����������	����������������

�������
����������������������������		�����	����������	��%�%�0��������	��56�%�0�������
�������	�������7�����	������������	���������������������������1	�

��	�
����	��������
��	���������������������������
�����������������	�����
�������������
��	�����	������	����
������������������������������������������������
������

08 )����
������&	������	������	��������������������	����������������
�8/ 88������������0/ 88
������'����������$�����!��������
�8/ 88������������09 88�������',�������!��������������
��������,���������+���&����	�:�������

4����� ���������	�������
����������	����������������		�����	����������	��56�%�0�������
�������	������

00 )��������������������
������������������		�������������	����
�������������	�����		�����
������������������
��������������	������	��������		�����	��������������������������

������������������%�������)���0;9</9188.�4���6�1�,�����		�����������
����

4����� �7������������������������������������		�����	����������	����,�0��������	����%�0���
�����������	������

0. )��������������������
������������������		��������������������
�����
��������������������

������������������%�������)���0;9</9188=�1�2��1,��������������������	�����7
�����
�����

Page 43



�����������	
���������
��������
������	��������������������������
��������
������������������

����������������������������
��������������

�� ������������� �����������
������!����
	�������������"!����#�������������������	��������� 
������������
�!����������	!���������������
��
������������������	��������� ���
�������

$� ���� ��%�����������"�����������������������������������"!������������
���
���!����
�
��� �����������������	�����������"��
����������	�
	�������

�����������	
���������
��������
������	��������������������������
��������
������������������

����������������������������
��������������

�& ���	�
��������������	!����������"����
�������	�������������������
��������������"���
��"!�����������"�����		
��������
���� �"������������������� ������
����������
���������
������		
�������������
�����
�"���!	��!���������	�������������������		
�������!����

�����
����������������"����!	������������
��������������������� ���������� ���	
������
���!������������	�"������"���������	�
�!��������
���	�
���
����������"�����������
$� ����������
����

����������������
� �����	
�!������������"����
���	�
�#��������
����������������������
������������������������
��������������

�' ��������� �������"������	����������	������
�����	�
(�� ������
�#�!���
����������"����������

���������������������� ������"���������������������
�������������
�����
�����"��������
����

	�
	��������
����������	�
(�� ������
�#�!���
�����������������

��������)����������
��������
��������������������
�������		
����	�������������
���������
���������������������
��������������

�* +�
� ���	
�����������������������!����
����!���!�!����*�!��
���,���!��
�������
������

���������������
���������-������������������
��	
�����������!�����
�����	�
(�� �.��
 �
� �� /�����������������
���������� �������������
�������������������������������
��������

�����

�0 ��������	!������������(��	�����������������!����
�����������������������������������
�
��
���������"������"!������������		
��������
���� �"������������������� ������
������1�

����	�
	������������������������������!��������"���������
��������������+����������������

�
�����������1�
��$�
�������������-�����2���
���		�����
�1�
��1� ���� ����	�"������"�
2���������,�1�
��������������
������.����!�����
�!���!�������!�/����������� ���
�"�
	�
!�����������"������	���������������
����
���.�/�
�-��
�������
�������������� ������"���
����������������
���������������		
��������!��

��������)���
�
����	
�������-��������
���
����
����
��!�
 �������
�����#��������
����
��������������������������
���������������)�����������
���������
����
���������"����	
�3
��!!����!��������������������
����������������� ���������������
����������'4�!��
����������
�

��
������
�������		����������
���
���
��� ���� �

�5 ����������46�����������
 ����		���������������	!����������"������
���
�!������
��������

�����"����
�������
"������
 �����
����.������
�"��������� �����
���������,�7�������
���������������� ��������1
�!���
(/���
��
����������!!����!������������	!�������������

����!���"���������������������"���������#�������� �����������	����������
(���������#�������"�
��"!������������		
��������
���� �"������������������� ������
��������������	!���������
"���!	��!������������
���������������		
����������������!���"������
���������
�	�
�����������
�����
�

Page 44



������������	
�	�������	����������	������������	����������	
���������������������������
����������
��������	
���������������������������������	������������������������
�	�


�������	����	���������������	� ��!!����!�������
�����������������������
�������	�����
�	�"���������
�����	�����
���
�	����������	�������	�������	�����	����������������

#$ �	��	����������!!����!�������
�"����!���������	��������	������	�"��������������������

�"�����������
���������
�����	��
���
��	�"�����������	�������������������������������
��!����
������
����	�"�
�����	��������������������������������	�����%�����	��������������&�
������������������!���������	�����
���"�	�����'���	������	��
���
'�(
�����
������"�����
���
����������������
�����)*���	�!�	�+��������"��������������������(��������,�������������

����	!����������"�������+��%�����	���������������&�������	��������������������������
��������
�����	�"����������������������"�����������
���������
�����	��
���
���	"������������
�������
�	�!������� ��
�������	&���������������
��	�"�
�
������	���������������������������	&����
�������
�����	����������	���������	�����
�����
�������������������������������-�������"�
����������

��	��	
���
���	��
�����	��������������������������������	������������������������
"��������	
�����	�"������������	��
���
���	"������	�����!�.�	���������������������!�	���������������	
�������������������	��
����	���	��	�������
�"����!���������������������������		��
������
����	
�����������������	�"�
���	������

��������%��������	
������!�����������	���
������������	
�����������������/�/*#���
�������
%�����#���������	�������������������������
�	�
��������	����	���������������	� 
��!!����!�������
������������������	�"����������	��
���
����
������������	��	���
�����

����
��������	����������

�0 �	��	����������!!����!������������	��������	&�������
��������
������������*�����!���
�����(��*�+������������!����
��������������	����	�"�������	��������
�������������
�������
	���!!��
��������������������!����
������������������!��������	�������1�������������

*������������	��������������
��������
������������*�����!�����������
�����2	���	
��������������������������������
��!����������������	�"�
�
��������������������
�!���!����
����������
��������	
����������������	��
���!�������
�
�������

%�����*������������
������������	���	����
����
 ���!�������	�����	���������	�����	���	������"��
��!����������	��
������	
�3
 ���40�!��	������	��������������	��
�������
��	�����3
 ������������������450�!��	������������
��	���3

 ������	�����������������������	���
���3
 ���������������������������,������	
���,��3���	��������,�����
�
�	!������,��3
 �������������������������	�����	������
���
���	���	���3
 �����	��������������
��	������
��	���3

 ������	����	�!�"�
�����
����	������
������	����������#3
 ������������	�"�
�
����������
����
�����	��	������
��	����
�

��������%�������
����������������	��������	�������	���������������
�������
�����	������������

��
����	������	����������	������������!��������������	�������	"������"������������������
���������������������
�������
���������67�/*)����������67�/*8���
���������67���#�������
�	���������������
�����6������������������������2	�!���	&�������������
�	�
��������	����	
��������������	� ��!!����!�������
�����������������������
�������	��!���	����	����

����������	���������
�������
�������������������	��	��������
���	������

�# �������	���	"�
�!����	���	����!����
�#��!�������	�����	��	�!�����
������������
���������������
�	��	����������!��������������	���	"�
�!����	�������������(�+������
����������������������
���
�	������
����	� �	"���
���	������	��������������	�"����3���
��������������
����	� 
�	"���
���	���
��	���%����	"������
�!����������!���	�������
������!����
���	����	�"��

����	��������������������������������	�����%���!����������!���	�������������!���!����
���

Page 45



�����������	
��������	��������������	�����	�
����������������	���	�����

�����������������������������	���������	�������	���������������������������	����������
����������������������� �������������! �������������"���������������#�$�������
%	���&����������������������������������������'	�
���	(�

)) �	�	����������

����
���������*����
��� �������
����	������	�*������������������������
�������	������������	��*������������	*���������������������������
������������&������������
%����	�����	����	�*������	�����������	�����	����
���
������������	�������������
���	�*���������������������	������������������	�����	������	
��������	����������


�����������������	(�����������

���������������	���������������	�+*���������������������������),!, ��������
������������
���������������*�	���
��������������*����
��������������	�-����� �������	���������������

.������/�0��������%	���&��������� �����%	������	���1�����������	���������2��	���	����	�
#�����/��*�
��	�),$30 �����%�1���	(���#�����	���#���/4����	��),),0����������������
��������������'	�
���	(��2����������	����������	����	��������������	�5��

����
���
�����������������������������������	�������������	���	����	����	������	��*���������	���


����	����	����������������	�����������*����
����

)� ��*����
����������������

���� �����	��������	(�����������	*��������*�������� ����������
���������������	���������	���������	��	����������
����*����������
���������������	�*��
���	�����������&�������������%����	����������������������������������	�	��������	���	����

��	�����	���������������	���������	��	�������������������
���������������%��	�*��
����
����6��������7���������������� ���������	���

����������������#��#�������
�	����������12�2%��8���	��	��������	�
����	������������������������������	���������	
��*������������	���	������������������7����9" ��	��
��	����	�*�� ��������	�-�	�����

�����	�������������������2����	������	���������������������������������������������
�����
��	���������	��	�����������
���	*��������	���	������������
���
������������	���������
������	�������������������������������	�������������
�����������������	(����	��	��
��	������

���������������	������������	���������*����
���������������	����	�����������	���������
����������$�����������8������������%	���&������������2����������	����������	����	�������
������	�5��

����
�������������������	�������������	���������	�������������
���

��	��������	�������	��������

������

)! ������*����
���������������	��������������������*����������
���������������	�*����
�	�����������&�������������%����	�����	������	�����������������	����������������	���	���:
�	���	��������*�	��� ��*�	��� ���������	�����	�����������������	���	�������	���;������������

�����%��������	������������	���	���
������������	��������	����	�����������	�5��*����
���
	��5����*���������������	����������	
���� ����������	���	�����		������������	�����������	�
�	�
�����	��(������	�	��	���
����������	��������������	������������������	���	����	
���*�	������	���;�����������������

���������������	������������	���������*����
���������������	����	�����������	���������
�������8���$ �8���)�����8������������%	���&�����������%����������	����������������
����	����������� ����	�-�	�������	�����&�����	������%���$<<$ ������
������������

'���������8���	�������
����%���),$, ���������������������������������
���
���
���������������*����
������
��������2����������	����������	����	��������������	�5
��

����
����������������	�������=���������	���	�����	�	�������������	�����
��

������

)" ��*����
����������������

�����������������������������
��������������
�����
����������
��	���������	��	�����������
������������������5�������
����������
�������������
����

Page 46



�������������	
������������������
����������������������������
��������������������
��
��������
��������������
�
������������
�
����������
��
����
�
������������������
���������
�
��

�����
�����������
�����
����
��
���
�������
������������
�
��������������������
�������

���
��������
�����
�����
����
���������
�
�����������������������������
�
�������
����
�
�����
��
����
����������������
�����������
��������

�
���� ����
����
��������
�������
���
	
����
��������������������������
��������������
�����
������
��!�"#$��!�"#%�����!�"#&������
������������������'�����������
�
���
�
���������
���������
�����
(����
��
�
����������������
����
��������
������
������
����
�����������

�����
�
����������
�������
����
��������������
�
���
���

���
���
�������������
����
��
��

%) '��
����
����������������
�
�������������
������	
��������
����
��������
�����
�����
�������������������������������������
��
	
����
������
��
	
���
�*�������������������	��
���


�������������������������������(�������������������
�����
�
��
�����
�
���
��
��������
�����
������
�������
���
�����������
�
��
���
���

�����������������������
����
�
����
������������������
��������
������	
��������*�����������������������
����
����
�
������
��
�
���
���
���������
������
��
������

�
���� ����
����
��������
�������
���
	
����
��������������������������
��������������
�����
������
��!�+�$�!�"#$��!�"#%�����!�"#&������
�����������������

%, �����������
�����
��
�
����������������������-���
�����������������
�������������
�����
�

�������
��������
����������
������	
�����������������
�������������������������.��������
�
���������������������
������������
/�
�������
�
���*������
����
0����������
����������
�
�������
�����������-��������
��������������
��
���	
��

������������
�
��
����
���������
��������
������	
���
������

�
���� ������
	
�������������������
������
���������
����
���
��������������������
������

���
����������
	
������������������������
�������������!�"#$������
������������������'����
������
�
���
�
�������������������
�����
(����
��
�
��������������
����
���
����
�������


�

�������
������	
����������
�
��
���
���
���
���
��������
�������
��

%1 �����������
�����
��
�
�������
	
����
�����
�����������
��
����
���������
�����
�������
�
�
��*���
�����������������������
��������
�����������	������������������
��������������
��������������������������������+����
���!��
�0�

�
���� ������
	
�������������������
������
���������
����
���
��������������������
������

���
����������
	
������������������������
�������������!�"#$������
������������������'����
������
�
���
�
�������������������
�����
(����
��
�
��������������
����
���
����
�������


�

�������
������	
����������
�
��
���
���
���
���
��������
�������
��

%2 ��
�����������������
��
	
����
����������
�����
����������
�
��
�����������������
��
��	
��
���+����
���!��
����������
�
��
��
����-��
������
�
����
/���
�����
����
��������
/���

����
���
���
����-��������������	������
������
/���
�����������
��
	
����
����+���

�
�
��
�������������-�������������
����
��������������
�������
���
�����+����
���!��
��

�
���� ������
	
�������������������
������
���������
����
���
��������������������
������

���
����������
	
������������������������
�������������!�"#$������
������������������'����

������
�
���
�
�������������������
�����
(����
��
�
��������������
����
���
����
�������

�

�������
������	
����������
�
��
���
���
���
���
��������
�������
��

&3 ����������
���������
	
���.44��0���
��
��&33������	
���
�������%33��
���5�6�����
�6���

��
����
��������.44����������

������
����7�&)1���8"�������	
�(���
�
��������

������


�����
����������-���
/���
�������
��
����
	
����
�������
��������
��
����������������
����
0�

Page 47



�����������	�
�����
��������������������������
����������������
�����
�����
�	�����
�
���������������������������
������
������
��������������������
�������������������������	�����

�������
������������������������	��������
� 
������������	�����������������������
����
��
�������
�������������
�����
�������������
�����������
����

!�
���"�������������
��
��
����
���������
��������������������������������������������
��

� 
������������	��
����������
��
�#����
�����
���������$���������%��������������&��
��$�
��
'����������������������
������������������
����(��������������������
�����������
�������
��
��������������������������������������
��������	�����������
������������
����	�����������

)� $�����������������������������������#����
������������������������������	����	�*���
���
���+����,����	����	�����
�������-�������.������������������������
�����
�����������	�������
&��
��$�
����	�����������
��������
���������������������
�����
�������������
�������
���
����
���������	����	���
��������
�����������
����������
�����
���
���
��������	���

���/��	�����������

!�
���"����������������
���
�
�����������
��
#����������������
������������
������
�
����������������	����������������
�����
���������$������0,��%1�������������&��
��$�
��

)1 2�������������
������
���������������*�$�.���������
����
/����
������������
����������
���������	
������
����������������������������������������
������
�������������
�����
����������������&��
��$�
����	���������������
�����
�����������	�������������������
������
��
�����������
����������������������
�����������������������
�����������
��������������������������

����
���������34�1))�������������������������������������
�
�������������	�
+��	��������
��
���
�����������
������������	��
���������
�����������
�����
�����������
���������������

�����������
������
����������������������������������������
��������
����������	�
�����
��
�����
��������
���
�����

!�
���"����������������
������������
���������������
�����
���������$������0,��%��������
�����&��
��$�
��

)) 2������������������	���
����#��������������������
�������������
������
��
������������#���
��

�����-������5�3�&��6�*�5���.������������
��������������������
�����������
���������
��
�������������������������������7����
�����������
����������
����������	�����#����
8���
����������8
����*8�8.���
��������-���������
�����
����9��������
����������
������
�����9����������������������������������6��������*��������������
���������	�#��������#

���/�����.�����
������������34�:�;1(�"1����*<����������
��
����������
���-���������
����
���������������	��(�$
����"�8���
���������������������
����
����	.��������������
����
���������������������������������������������������
���
�������������
�������������-������
����
��������������������������
��������
����������������������
������������
/����������)

����������������������������	�����������

!�
���"����������������
������������
���������������
�����
���������$������0,��%��������
�����&��
��$�
��

)� $�������������������������������������������
�������#�������������	��������������

�����������
��������������/��
�����
�������������
��
�������������������
����
�����
������������
���
�����������������	��������&��
��$�
����	����������"
�����$������
���!��/������������������
������������"�
������������*��������
�.�����=��������
�

����
��
����
�����
�������������������=�
���������
������������������������
���	��������#
�
���
���
������������=��������
������
�����
�������/��
�����	���������
��
�����
�����������
1����4����'������	
�����4����#��
�������*�.�
���������������������
���������
����
����

�������������������/����
���������������
��
�����
�������#���������	����������������

)��3
�����������4����'������	
�����4�����
����������
��������/�
���������*1.#�
���������

���
��
��
��������
��������
��	��	����	���������
����������������
������
��������6�����

Page 48



�����������	��
������������
�����
�������
��������������
���
�������������������������������������������������������
��
���

�������
���������������
������������������
����������������������	������	�
����
���������

�����
 ��
��������
������������������������!������������������

������������
�����������	
�������

��	����������������������������!��"���������
����
�������#�
�����
���������������������$����
%�������������
��	�

&�������������������������������������
��������������!��
��
����������������������	

�����
���������
���
����������
�������
���������������������������	������
��������
�����
���������$�����%�������������
��	�!�����
��������������
���������
�����������������������
��
��������������������
�����
�������������
����	�������������������������������
����������
�����������������������������
���������
�������	�����$�����%�������������
��	��&���
���
�������

��������
�����������������������������
������

���������������
������������������
����
��
�������������������������
������������������
������������
���
������������������&���
���
�
������������������������� ��
��������
���������������������������
������
 ��
��������
������
�����������������!������������������

������������
�����������	�������!���������������������

��
����������
���
�!�������
�����
���
�����������������
�������������$�����%�������������
��	�

������'�&���
����������������	����������
����������������
�����������%����	�()�*+��������
�
���$�����%����

�, -����
���������������!���	�����������������������
����
��������
���!����
��#�����!���������
���������������
���!�������������!����
���.��������.�������������
!�����
�
�����������

�����������������
�������
�������	�����������!�����������������
�����������������!������
���

������������������������
������#�
����	���
��������
���������������$�����%�������������
��	�

�����������

������������������������������	���������������������������	����������������������
���������������&���$�����%�������������
��	�������������
��������������	������������
�����
���
�������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������
���
������������������������$�����%�������

�����
��	���
����
���������
����������
��������������������

-���������������������������
��������������������
�������������������!��������������������
�����������������������������
�������������$�����%�������������
��	�

������'�&���
����������������	����������
����������������
�����������%����	�()�*+��������
�
���$�����%����

�/ %
��
�����������������������������������!�������������
��
������
���+������0��������

��+0�����������������&
���%
���������%�������������������������
����
���������
�������	����
$�����%�������������
��	!�������������
��������������
������������������������
����������
����
��������	����������
������������
������
����������������
�������������
������
������������	����
�
������������������
�������������������������������
������������
�����������������������

��	�����������&������
���������������������
�������������������������������������
�����
���
�����������

������'�-����������
��������������	����������������
���������������������������������
�����

�����%����	�*�*+"�����%����	�)1��*+����������
���$�����%�����-������������
����������
	���

��������������
� ��������������������������������������������������
��������
�����
�
�
����������
�������������
����������������������������
��	����
�����

�2 3���	���
�������,45��������������������������,���������������������������������������
��������
+��6��������
���������������������
������������������������������������������
���������+����

���������
������������������
���������
�����������7������������������������������'����
����

Page 49



���������	
�

����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������	�������������� ������������������!��������
"���������������������#������$�

%& "��������������������$���������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������$�������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������� �����������
����������

�������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������
'(���	!������������� ���������)��������������������������������������������*
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������

%+ ��������������,���������������������������-�������������,��������������������������
�����������-��������������������-����������������������������������������������������
��������������� ����������������������������������������������������������������������

��*�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������

�������������������� ���������������������������������������������������������������

��������������������������-�������������������������./��	��������� ��������

01 ����������������������������������������-������������������������������������
(�������������.$�������������������������������������� �����������������������#��������
��������������(�������������.$����������������������������������������������������

��2���������������������������

�������)�����������������������.3)  .�.��������������� ���������)���������������
����������������������������*�����������������������������������������������������������

���������������

0� )"#/�	��)4(��)����������������������$�����������������������������������������������
������$���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������5�(%!6-�7)�)����6!�����������

�������������������������������������1��������������������������������������������������
������$��-������������������������������)�����������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������11����������������018���
��������������-����������������������������������9�����������������������������

�������������������������$����������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������.��.������$�������������������������9���
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������,��������������������������������������

7������
��(���������

.��������������������������������������������������������������������
������::�������������$:����������������������������7������������������������������

�����������$��������������������������������7���������������-������������������������������
�������������7���������������������

0; )"#/�	��)4(���<�����.�������;%�������� ���������������++�� ����������7������
������������������������ ��� ����#���������������=>����.����,�7������7������?-�������

�����=��������������7�����������������@���������$?-������������������������$�

Page 50



����������	��	�����
�
��	����	����	���	���	�	�����	�
	�
	����
���	������������	����	�����
���	�
�����	��������
��	���

��	��������
�	���������	�	�����	��

�����
��	���������	�
�	���

�
���������
	�	�����	�����
��
���	���������
�	������	����	����	�����
�	�	�
�	������
�	������������	����
	��	����������	��
�
����	����	�����	������	��	���
��
�
��	��	
��	�����������	��	���������
�	��	���������

�����
	��	�	���	��
�	�	�
	����
���	������������	��	��	�	�	���������	����
���	������������

 � !�"#$%&�!'()
*	���	+,,��	��������	�����	���
�	���
	�
�	-+,��	�����	�����������
	���
	��.�����	�
������
��	�	/	������	�
	������	����	�	���	�����	���
�	��	�������	��	���	��
��������
	�����

�
�	��	�����	��	�����	���
��
�
��	�������
*	��	���������
�	���
��
�	��	����	���
��
�	������	��	�������	���	�����
	/	������	�	���
�����
��	����	�	���	������	�����	���
�	�������	��
��
�	���	�������
	0�����
*	���	�,,��	��������	�������	������	�����	�����	��.�����	�	������
��	�	�	������	�
	������

����	�	���	�������	�����	��	�������	��	���	��
��������
	�����	�
�	��	�����	��	�����
���
��
�
��	�������
*	��	���������
�	��	����	���
��
�	������	��	�������	���	�����
	�	������	�	���	�����
��	����	�
���	������	�������	�����	�������	��
��
�	���	�������
	0�����

*	��	����������	�������	��
���	������������	��	�
�	�����	������	�����	�����
�
�	��
��
����
�	�������	������	��	�������	�����
	+	������	�	������	��	���������	�������	�������
����
�	���
�	��	�����	���
��
*	&��	������
�	�
������������	�
�����
�	����������	�����
��	�
�	��������	���������
�	������	��

���������	����
�	���	������	�	��
��������
	������

  !�"#$%&�!'()	�������
	0����	���	����������
�	�
	���	��������	����	���
��
�	��1���
�	��
�������
	0����	�������	����
�	���
�	��	�����	���
�	�
�	�
�	����	��������	������	�
	���
����
���	�	������
�	���
��	$����
��	������	��	����	��	�������
	0����2�	����������
	3&	4����

��	����	5��
��
�	
���	�����	%��
�	�
�	������3	�
�	���	��������	������	4����
��	����
�������	��	�
�	��
������
�	���������	�
�	�������
	0����2�	����������
�	�
�	���
��
�
��	�
����	���
��
�	��1���
�	��	�������	����
�	���
�	�
�	�����	���
��

 + !�"#$%&�!'()	!�	��	��������	����	�	�����	
��	������	��	��	������	�����	��	������
�	���

���������
�	�����	���������	������	�
�	�����	��	��
�	����
�	��
��������
	������	�

�
����������
	�	���	�����	����	��	��.�����	��	��������
	���	��
������	�����	�
�	������	�����
�����
��	�
	�����

 / !�"#$%&�!'()	���	�������
�	��	�������	��	�
���	�
��	�	������
	+6	&������
�	�
���	���

7�������	&���	-68,�	��	�����	���	�
������	�
	���������
���	�����	����	�����	������	���
��
��������
	��������	�
�	��	�
����	���	��������	�	�����	�	�
�	����
����	������	����	���
������	��	���	������	�������	��	�	������	��
��.��
��	�	���	��
��������
	������	���	�������
�
��	�������	��	��
����	���	7������	#����	�����	,-9 �	/ 9-,+�	�
	�����	��	�����
��	����

��������

 : !�"#$%&�!'()	���	�������
�	��	��.�����	��	�����
	���	�����������	��
��
��	���	0���	������
;��
��	;��
����	��	<����	7������	&���������	��	�����	���	�*����	�������	������	���	�������
�
��	��.������	��	��
����	���	!������
�����
	����	<�����	�����	,-9 �	/ 9-,+�	��	�����
��

����	��������	���	�������
�	��	�������	����	��	��	�
	��
��	��	�
�������	�
�	�����	�����
	���
�������	�����	��	���	�������
�	���
�	�
	������

 8 !�"#$%&�!'()	���	�������
�	��	�������	����	���	�������
	�	���������	��������
��	���
���
������	��	������	����	���	<����	�����	(
��
���	�����	��	�
�	���
���	���
�	�
��������	���

�������
�	������	��	�����	����	�	������	����	��	�������	��	����	��������

 6 !�"#$%&�!'()	&
�	�����	��	���	�����	��	���������
	������
��	�
	���	����	������	�
��	��
�
�������
	�������	�	���	����	������
�	�����
	�����	�����	�����	������
	-��	%����	*	-��
#�������		!	�����	���	��.�����	�����
	����	����	�
	���������	����	
���	��	�����	���	����	�����

�
�	�����	����	�����	�����	9 	�����	�	�
�	������

Page 51



�

�

�� ������	
���������������������������	�����������������
� ����!�"�����#�$������%
&'�(�������������%������$����!���)&��%���!)���!���*�+�,��
���-�����$������%�	�������#

��������!�������(��#���!��������(��#����!���������%������������������.#��!�����#��%�����������
�������� ����������������������&������%�����#���.�����!)���!���%�������%/� ��������	��������/
�������.�������!��������������������������!!�������������������,��	����������/�����-����

$������%�	�������#�����.�����.������%������������%��������������������������.�����������/���
�����!����� �������������������������(���������������.���!�(��������/������������ ���������
���������$������%�$����#������ ��0,


���!����������������%�������������������������.��(�� �!��������	����'��������"������� �.������.#�%���%
���������11   ,����,%�(,�01 ��0�#2��������!��������%������������������������������!������#�.#�����0��%���
��������0,

Page 52



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	����������������������������������������������������������
��������� ���!"�����#�����������������$%!� ��������!���&'

�����#����������(��������������)��������"�!"��������

��	������ *�������������

�������	������+��
�,��	
�����	-�.��	/

0*��#��������������������

	
�
1���2- �����(������ ������

	���� 	��������������	����������3������
�����.	�
4��4�405/
��3��������!�������������������"����������������������!�"���� 
������������

6
7����-�	���	,��	 ���������������8��!�"������������(��&���! �(��"���3����������

��	���2����	����	��� 	����������������������(��������)�������������������#���������%
���������������"�����#���"�!"������������������������������
������������)�������!"�����#�.	���1�����/��	������������"����

����������������������������!�"���� ��������������	����������
���������! ������3����������������#������9"�������#����������:
����� ������.;����������������/��������#�����	����������
��������#����������6�����(4����������4;����������.6�;/

���������������������

�2����	���
��
����	- 	��������������������������������������(�������;����������#���
����������"��"����������������������'���������������������
����#� ���������������"��'��������"�(��������������������������

	����������������!�"������������ �����8������������������'
#����������!"�����#'�#����������������(���������������(�%
�����������"�������������((������� ������������������)������
��"���

��4504:<4��� ���������������������������������#�"�����������)�������"��

�������������������������������������������"��"���

�����3�

0*%0�%:<

Page 55

Agenda Item 9



�

�

�

�

������������	��
������������������
������

������������ ���������������������������������������������������������� 
����!�"����
����� �������������������������������	�����

���������� ����	����������#��$#�

�������
%&!�%!�%

'�����

��()'*+,-.'��/�.)01��,-'�)�2

,"3����
!�4
������������������	������������������
��+����������������������
�������5�����6%7�����/������18
����
������� "������'/8�
!�4
��������������� ������������������	����� �	��� ����������������������������
��"����

!������9��������
���������������������������
��������� ������	�� �� �'�� 
"���
����/����

����������� �����������		�������������������������������
��������������������������
����������

�,����1)*1:�;��-41,.)4;2

'���"3�������������������������9�������������� ��
������������������<�� �������������������	�������
���
��
����������������������
����������������	�������������������
������
�� �� ��������

0,-41�.'�:�4�.2

'���"3��������4
�����������"������������������
����
�������������
�������

�(��(.�)'�*�2
'���"3��������4
��������������������
����
��������4����	��������
	������
���������������������	����"�

������������ ������:������ �����������	�������� ��
�����"����	������������������������������ �
���������������9����������"���	������

�(���'=).,'5�'4���1���412

'���"3�������������������������9��������������� ��
����"	�������������������������5��� �	����/����
�� ��
������
�����
�	��������������� ��
������������������ �����	�������������"����������	��
��������
�����

�(��*.��'0/���2
'���"3�������������������������9�����������
����"	�������������������������������������������	���������
��������	�����	���������"��������������� ����

�(����,�,*;2

'���"3��������4
��	��� ������������
����	�����������������0��������&�����>�����
��/����	����

Page 56



�

�

�����������	

�

�������������������������������
���������������������������������
����

�����
������������������������������������������������������ �!"����������
����������������������
�������

���
�������������������

	�����������������������
���������������������������#����
��
�
������������
��������

$�
���������������������
���%
&���������'�����(��	����'��������'(	'"�������)�����*���
&���������'�����+��
�������+&�
���������'�&"�����������	���������

&�����!�,�������������-�#��,���.���
���������	�������#�
����������	#"

	���)�����*���� !!�/�� 0!%

$$�! $�$�!�	
����
��������������
���1������

$�*! $��*!�$�
��

�##�*� �##��*����������������������������������

�23$�4 �23�$�4�*����������������


�23$�5 �23�$�5�$���������������������
���

6�*! 6�*!�6��
��������������������
�����1�������

6�*� 6��*�����������������	��������


6�*�# 6��*���7����	��

72��*! 72���*!�7���
��������������
������������������

8�$�! 8��$�!�2��
��*�������

8�$�� 8��$���)�������������

8�$�0 8��$�0�	���*�������

8��*! 8���*!�8����������������������

�$�*! �$��*!���
��������$���������

�$�*� �$��*��'����/���	����'������

.$�! .�$�!���
��������.���������*�����������
����&��

.�*! .��*!�.��
��������$���������

&$�! &�$�!�&�����
���������1������

&$�� &�$�����������
,

&$�0 &�$�0���
��������(����$���������
���


	����������2�������������*���� !9�*:)7#;
�6!

��
�
����������������
���

	����������2�������������*���� !9�*:)7#;
�6! 

(������������
����


	����������2�������������*���� !9�*:)7#;
�6�

����������<����������������
������������
�������
����
�������������

=��������
���������������
�
����
������


Page 57



�

�

�

��������	
���������	
���������������������
���

�
�������������
�������������
� �

��������	
���������	
���������������������
!��

�
�"������#	����������"�$�"���

��������	
���������	
���������������������

��

%����������	����&'��

��	�����(�)

��������	
���������	
���������������������
�*

��	�����������&

��������	
���������	
���������������������
�+

, ��������"	�����$�����-	����'
�$�����
����
��
�"����&.

�	����
��'���

��������	
���������	
���������������������
�/

���"������������
��.�.�0��������
��

�������������������

��,! ��������,������!	���

��1 ����������������������&�1
�"� �
2

��! ������������������
�������!	������

#�,�� �
	����
2����#�����
�������

3���,�$���'"��������������������������
	�����������������0��*�4�5����#	���)���	��&���	����6�
5���������(���
��������������(����������	
�����,�$���'"���������.

3���'���������
��'	��������	���
�%��	���������/�����*7��������3� ��������	��
&����������8�����
��������9�8�������9�%��	������������.

��������	
���������	
����������8�����:0���/9� ���"����8���'���9����/����$�"��
�����.�3��

��������	
�����%�$�� �8���/0*�9������	������	��&�'�������)�"�������.�3����)�"���
6��%�'�
�
�����	����������	�;�����������"��������������������
�'�
�4�������������	������6"���6��&��
	��,���
���
��	����.�������������
�-	�
����
���
���	".���������	
������ ���������2������1	�����	���������:���<	�&
�����������6"���6.�3�����������	
������
�'����������'����&�8��94������� ���� �'��������8�������/�=

�������/9������"���������	
���8��>9.��������� ����'�
��
�'��:+������������������������������&
1
�"� �
24���������������������	���
��&������$�����
����
� �����������������	
�������	�����������������
'
�'�
��������������'����������$���������2�������	�����������
�����
������������������	����������������
�����
�'�
�.

#�������*+8�9�����������������������"'	���
&��	
�������������:�������?0

@���
���
������������������������$���'"����'������
�����'	
'���������&�����
"��������������"����	���

����'���������������������
"��������"	������"�����������
������ ��������'����	������"���
���

Page 58



�

�

��������	
����������	
���
��������

���
���������������������������
�	
��

���������	 ��!��
��	��	�� ��	
��������� 	����!����"��������
���	#
����
$���	  ��	�����!	���
��

�	��
�����������������
������� ��"��
�� 	�%�����	��	��"	
���	 �
��
���	�� ��	
���%�	����
��&	"��	
������	�

���!�'�#���������� ��"��
�� 	�%�����	��	��"	
���	 �
��
���	�� ��	
���%
�'��	�$� ��	 ����	������������	
����%�����	��	��"	
���	 �
��
���	�� ��	
���%�	��
����	�$��
����"	
���	 ���������	
�����

����������������� ��"��
���� ��	
����#
�����
���'#� 
�#��	��	�'�#��	�$��()�(�����*��
��!	
��	�
��	�����
���+��!�'�#������� 	�%�'#
�
���()�(�'�#��	�$��	��'���������������
���	���
���,��	 �� 	��
����()�(�'�#��	�$����
���	���
���,��	 �� 	������	� ��	���
���������	 ���������������
��'��	����
	' �

���	�����	�����
��
���,��	 �� 	��	���
���� ��	
����
����
���(	���	"%�-	�
��!	
��	���*��
��!	
���(-*�
�
�	
�!���	  ��	
����

�
���������������
�	
�
�����	�������
����"	
���	 ���������	
�����
��	��	�
�	�����������
�������
�	����
	�����	�����
��
���.��� ��"��
�� 	��	��/��� �!�� 	
����'	�0!��#���

�1�+���,-�
�������� ��"��
�� 	��������#��.��
���
��#����
 $���"�������
�����#��.��
���
�,��	 �� 	�����22���32�%
�����	��	���
���'$�
���4#  ���#��� ����25
��6# $���25�	���
���� ���!'�#����+��!�'�#������� 	�

���27����8��

��#��,��	 �� 	��
����	�� ��	
������
�%���"������!� 	�������*��
��!	
���
���
������������#�����!	����� 	��%��	�
��������

������#�����'$����#
'#� ���!��	�9	���
�
��	�'#�!	 �������:�	�!�������
�
#
����	�
����
���(-*��
�	
�!��
	  ��	
��������� ��$�;���2�

�� ��$�;��������
���,��	 �� 	���	$��
�	
��.��� ��"��
�������	 ���
����
����
�	
�!�����
���  ��	
����

"#�
�'����"���������� $�� 	��������
���������������
�	
��
��# ����
�'��	�������	
������	���
�����
������<�%
���
���� ��	
���%�
��'����� #�������
����������
��"	�
��� 	��������=#��
 $%�
���	�� ��	�
��	����
���������
	�$����������
����"���
�	
��
�	
�
���������	 �	��������
��
�����=#���"��
�����	���"����������
"	�
��� 	����=#�����'$��� ��$�;�������;�����%�
�����������
�����!�	�
��!����"�����������
��

���� ��"��
��������#�������
���	�9	���
���
��������,>��	��������������"�
�!	
��!���	�����������

��  ���!�
�����=#���"��
������ ��$�;��������
�������
	����

������
����� ��	
���
��
�����
����	��������
�	 �����"�����,	���-	�
����*��
��!	
����,/2?/2�/�,������

	�����#��������@
��A	���������	�����#
�����	��������
�	 �����"�����,	���-	�
����B���	���:	�����
��,/2�8/25/B)��������	�����#�������2?
��A	$���28��.#��
��
�������	
��������������
���	������
�	�0

������:�	�!���
��# ����
�'�������' ��
�����#���	�$�9������#�������# 	��	������'�
����
�������	
�
	������
�	�0�	���
���������	�
����
����
�	
�!�����
��
��
����	�
%�	 
��#!��
��� 	$�#
����
����	�� ��	
���
�������
����9#�����
������
��������$��#
#��������
��	��	����$� ��	������'�
����
�������	
��	������
�	�0

	���
���������	�
����
����
�	
�!�����
��
��
����	�
��# ��	 �����
�'�����9#�����%�	��
������
��#	
�������
��

�	�0�
��
����	�
�����#
�����
���	�� ��	
����'�#��	�$�	�����
�	����
���'$�
���������	 �

�� ��$�;��������
���#
������������=#���"��
������
���(-*�	  ��	
�������
��"�����0�$�����!��	��

����	�
�#�
#�����=#���"��
����.#��
��
����"	  ���<��	��� ��	
�������
�����
�%�
���0�$�����!��	����
����
��#


Page 59



�����������	
��������������������������
������������������

���������	������������������������������
�	������������������������������	������������	������������
���������������������
�	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������	
����	�����������������������
�����	���������������	�����	������������������������	��������������	�������

���
��������������������������������������������������������������
�������	��������������������������
���������������������	����������������������������������������������������	������������������������������������
�����������������
��������������������	�������������������������	
� �!�"	��������������#��������������
	�������������������	�����������������������	���������		��������

������������$����������������%
����������������$�����������������&$�'����������&�������'����$��������"()*��������������������
����������	�����������������������+�	��������&"((,'�������������	���������������������������+�	�������

���"()-�����������	������������������������������������$�"����	������������������.��
�"(")���������
������������������������������+�	��������"())/,)��������������/���������������
�&01�0'���������
�����������������������������������������01�0�

 ������+����!����
�2�!�����������3����������%
���3�	������"("(����������	�����/����������������������
�4���������5������&�45'�����"()67"(������
����������� ������+����!����
�����������	����������,�,�
���������� 3��������������"("(�����
�������������)6�.�����
�"(")���������������������	�������*)8�����������������������	������������

�������������������������������������������������&����������������������
������������������������� +!
���������'�

���	��������������	����%

������	���������������������#�������	���������������������������������	������������"������������	�����
��
��������������������������	�����������������������������09:��������	�����	���������������������

��������������������������������	������������������������	�����	�����������������������$�"���������������
��	������������������������01�0���������������������������������������������	�;��<�
���������������

�����
���������������������	������������������������������������������	����������������		��������

�9� $���+�4���95!

!��+9��$3�01�+3�$=� 9�= �!
����	
�3�34)&)-'��������+�	����������
�%�>�����	������������������������������������������������
	�����������������������	����	�����������	����
�����������	����������������������������	������
�����������
��������������������������������>�

�������������
�������������	����
�������������	��������������:�����������������?�����������/�����
�������
�������������������������������	��������
�����������������������������������	����������������������
�������������:����������������������������������	��������
��������������������������?�������������
�������=��������������������������������������	�����������������������������������	��������
�����������

����������������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�	��������������������������	��������
�������������������������	���������������������������������
���������������������	�����������������	
�3�34)���������	
�3�!�)��������+�	�����������������������
�	�����������������������

!��9�+�@A1�
����	
�3�34)�&)(�+�
����/���������
'��������+�	�������������������
������	����������������������>�������
���	����������������������������������������������������?�������������������	���������������������	��

�����������7�����������
���������������������������	������>�

Page 60



��������������	��
����	�������
�������������		���������������������������	�������������
����������
���������	������������	�	����������
	����
�����������
������
���������������	�������	�����
�	����

�������������������
������
����������
���������������������������
�����
�����
�������
��������������
�	���
��������
���������
�����������������	��
���
�
���������������������
������������
������

�������������������������
����
�������������
��������
����
��������������������������	�����������
����

�
����������������������
����
�����
�����������	�
����������������	���
�����������������	���
�������������		�������

�����������������
��
�������������������
���	�������
������
��������������	���������
����

�����	��
������
��������������������
����������������	���
������ !"�#�
������	���
�������������
�����
����
������
������
����
���������������	���
����������	������������$�	�����������!���������

%�������!%#�

&�����	�
�������������������������������	�������������!���	��'�'()�)*#��������+�	��!�
�

',-&./�"/'�"!!," "/�,
!���	��'�-!)��'����
#��������+�	��!�
����0�1������������
����������������������������������	��
�

��������
�����������	������	��	�������	��������������
����	������
���������������
��	��
�����
�����
������	��������
���	��	����������������
����
���	����	�����������1��!���	��'�'()��#���������
����	���
�����1����
��������������
��������	����	��������
	��������������������
����������
	�����
�����
������
��������
��	��
����������	��������	����1��!���	��2)��������"���
�����
��/!

���0�1�������������
��������
���������������������������������
����������	���������	��	��	����
�
���
���	�����	�������
	����
���1�

����"��
�'�����	��'����
�.������3
�����*�)������������������������
��������������
����������
�

������������������	��	���������
	��
�����������������
��
��������
����&����������������
��	��	���
���������
��
��������
���
����	������	���������	��������
�����
������������
����������
������
���
&
��������������
������������������
	��������
�������
������������������	��
��
���
��
���������
���������
���
��
����������
������	��	����
����	����
�����������������4��	�
��������������!�4&
����

'��������
�40��56�������
��#

���������������	�
����	����	�������������
��������������������
�����������	�������������
���	��������������
������	������������
������
���������������
	�����������
������
��������

��	������
������		�����
��

������	�������������
���������������������������	����������
������
����������������������������������
�����������
���
����������������������	��������������7�
��������������	�����������	�
����	���
���
�������������
��
��	����������&�����	�
�����������������������������	�
�����
��������
�����

���������
��������������
������
�������������
��������
�������
�����	������������
����������������
��������
�		���
	�������!���	��'�-!)�
������"��
�'����
�.�����

&�����	�
����������������$�	��������������	�
�����
���������������
�
������
	�����������	����������

��
������	�����������!���	��'�-!)�
��!���	��'�'()��������+�	��!�
��!���	��2)��������"���
�����
�
/!������/!!8�
������"��
�'����
�.�����

� "/-!% �

!���	����-!)��������+�	��!�
���������1����
�����������������
�����'�����	������
����
��"��
4�
�	�
���	����������	���	�
������
������������	����	������	�
���
����������������������������7����
���
	���������
������������������
�0��������������		�����
���������������
������7�	�
�����������
����������������
���
����������������
������
�����1�

-����"		���

Page 61



�����������	�
����������������������
������������
�������������������
�������
��������������������
�����������������������������
�����������
���	�����
�� �!�	�����������������������������"��
����
�

������#���
���������$%��������������	��
�������	��������������������������	�
�������������
�
���������������������������#
����
�����������������������������������������
���������������������
����
���������������&�������%���������
�������'%�������
���
�	�
������(!�	�����������	������
��������

�����

����������&�������%�������������������
����#�����
������������������
���������
������������������
������
�������������)����������)��������������
������)����������������������������������
�������������

��������������	��
��
�
�����������������������������)�������������
������������������
������������
��

�����������������������
�����������		���������������������#
����
�������������������������
�������������
�������
����
��*�
����������������������
�����
������������������
����
�����������������������
�����

��������	����
�������������
���������������������������������
���
������#
����
������������������
��
��������������������������
����	���������+#
����
���������
������
��������
��������'���������',���
����%�
�������'��
�

����������������
��������������������������
������
���������������
�������
��������
�����������������������
�������
���
���������������

�����������������������������������
����������������
������������	�����������������
������������

���������������������
�����-��
��	���������������
��-������������������

�����
�������������������
����
-��
����������
��-��
��	���
�������������
��
���������������������
������
����������������*�
�����
��������������	����������.
�������������������%''+/(0,!+%+,(+1,23!12��
��������������/�
�������������
��������������������������������������������
������		�
����$��������������
���*�
��������������������

�����	�)������������������	�����������������$��������
���*�
����������������	��
���
����
��������������

���������������
������������������������	����������������
��������������������������	�����
���
�����	��
�������������-��
��	+�4���������+�������������������������������
����������������������
�������	�
�5��
����
����
���%12��������������������������
��������������������������������

�������	�
���������������'��������67,��������������'��
��
��'������"%,��������%���
����
��8'���
���	������������������������
������

����������,�9�	��������������	�
����
�����������������������������
����������������
����������������

�����
����)�
�������
��������
	�����������������
���	�
�������
����
������������������������	����������
�
��
��������������
�����������������������
������������	�����	�
����������������������������
������������-4�������������������	�
��������
���������
�������������
���	�
����������������������

������������������������
���������
�����������
������������
�������������
��4����������

/�
��*�
�������������
�������������������	�
����	�����������'���������',��������������'��
��
��'�����
"%,��������%���
����
��8'�

�����������	�
���
������������
�������
������
��������������)���	�����
�� ����)�
������������%6/

'��)�
�����
�������'6�����		�
���������������
����3����)�
���������������������������	�
���������
��:�������������������
�������������
�����������������)�
��������������		������1��������
�������5��
�
��������������������
;�������
�
���/�
��*�
����������������0����)�
�������������������������������������
��������������1������������)�
�������������������
������;������
���������������

�%86�/%'.8"
'�������%8�67,��������������'��
������������<�=6������	�
������������������
�����������������������
���������������������������
��
���������������������������
����
������������������������
�����)�

�������������������������
���������������������������������������������=

Page 62



���������������	
������	
�����	����������������	����������������	����
�������������
���������	����
�����������	����		������������������������������������	��
���
����������������	��
��	�
��
����
����������

���������	��������������	����	�����	������������������������	����������
��������������	����������������
������������������	�������	���������������	����������������������	������������������
���
�	���
�������������

�����
����
��� !�"#$�������%�
���������������	����������	��������������������������	�����	��������

��	������	�������������������
��������&���
���		�		�����'�&�(��������������
��������#���������������

��
��������	�����������������������	������������������������
������)�	���������	������
���*+������
������������� ��	��	�,�����	��	���
�����
��	���	������)�	���������	�����������	�	�������
�

��������������	������������������������������������	�������������������������������,�

����)�	�����������
��������������-��	������	���������������������������������
����������������
������
��������&���
���		�		���������#������������������������	���������������������
������
�������������������������	���������������������������������	������
��������	��.�
�����������
���	���������/�����'��/(����
�����������		�		�������
��	��������	������������������������

���������������������
�����	������	��������������0�����	������������
���������������	
�����������
1��	���������	�����	��.�
���������/������	�����
��	����������������������������������������

�������
����
�������������	��������/������	�����������������

-��	������������������	���������������
������	���������
��� !�"#$���������
���*+������
������������� ��

2&/"&!���&�3

����
��� !�"#4�������%�
��������	��	�����,������������	
���	�	��������������	����	���
���	��5���
�
���������������������������	�������������
���)�	�����������	����	���,�������
���*6�������������������
 ���������	�������������������������	������������������	����
�������	��������������	������
��������

���	�����	�������765�������������������-�
5������������-��	�������������%����	�
�������������
�������������		�		�������
�
��
����	�����������������������5����	������
���������	������
�	��������
��������������-�
5����������	���-�����������	��
��	��		�
�������������	�����������
������������5��
������	�� ���������������' �(��	������
��	�������������������������		�		��������� �8	


��	�����������	���	����������������������������������-���������

������	���2�������	����-����������
����	�������������������

�		������������������	����������	���
�����������2�������	����-�������������������	������������������	�������������	���	������������6
��������	�������	�������������������49������	�������2�������	����-�������	�������������������������

����
��	�����������	����������	������
��������������2�������	����-�������	:���������)������8	�������
'#���6967(���������������������� �6��	���
������������������������8������49������	8�������
2�������	����-�������	��������
���*6�

���������������
�����
������������	��������5������/
������6969��������������������
�����
���������	��
��	�	���������������������
�����������������������
�����
���
��	������	�������	�������������������
�
�����
���������	���
��������������������������������	������������		���������������		��������
���������������	�����	���	����������������������������	���	������	��
��������	�����������������

�������������
�����
���������	�����
������	���������������������	��������
�����	�
�����������
����
�������������)�	�����������	���������������	�������������)�	������������	�������)�	����
�����	���������������	�������	�
����)�	������	��������������������	���������
��������������	��������

������������������������������:����������
�	��������
��������������������	�����������������	���	�	��

�����������������������������#�����������������������
��	��������������

������������	�������

�����������

Page 63



������������	��
����

�������	����
����������
��
�������������������������	�������������

�

�

��������	������
�������������������
������	��������������
����������������������������	
�	��������������
�����	������
���
�������	������������������������������
�������	���������
���������������������	�������
���������������������
����	������������ �!�����	��"�����������

��������#$�����	���������������%

�&'���()�"'*+
�������(�� �,�����	��"�������������������#-�����	�������������������	�
�
���	�����
��
�
�����

�������������������������������������
��
��
������������������������
����������
�����
����������
�
�
%

*	���������������
��������������.��������/0������
�
���	�����	������
����������
�����	�����������
��

�	�����
������������
%�������������#����	�	������1��
�����������
����������	��
����

�������
2�
���������������������������	������	���
�	�������������������	�������
����������
��������
�
������������������	������������������������	������	����������������3����������
��������4������
%
'���
���
����
����������

�����������
��������������
���������	��	���
�������������������
�������

���������
�
���
���������������	���������
��������������%

*	���������
������������
�������������������
���	�������
��������������������������������������	
�������(�� �,�����	��"�������������������#-�����	���������������%

���' ��*'�"�����'*+
������� � �,5/6�����	��"���������
��
�7	����������������������
��
������������
������������������
������%�8����.������������������
�����������

����
����	��������������������4���������������

��
�������
�������7%

*	�����������������1�������
�������	�����������������,������	�����������������*	��9������	������
����
���
��������	����	�
������������
�������������4������������
������������	����
�������������������	�

�.�
�������������	��	���������������������	�������������
���%

*	��������������
����������,:
���
�������
�������������$:
���
�������
�����
��������	����
������������
�������4������������	��%���������
����������
������������,:
���
�������
�������������$:
���
������


������������������	����������������������4�������������������
%

*	��9������
���
�����
�����������������	��������������������������
��.�
���������������
�����
�����
���������������	���.�
�����������������;��	����������	�����
�����

�����������
�������4���������	�������������
���%

*	��
���������	��$��	�����
������������
�����
�������������������	��
	�������������
��	��	����	�����

����

�������������

�������	������	�����	����
�����������������4�������������
������
�������������
%

<�������������	��������������������	��������������	��
��������	����
��������������������	�
�����
����	�����
������������
��	��	��
���
�������������	��	�1������������
���
����������

������
����
��������������
��������������������������������	�
%�*	��������������	����������������������
���	�
��������������������������
�����	���������������������������������
����
��
�
����������;

���
����������	����	�
������������������	���������������	��	��
���
����������������%

*	��������������
���
����������������������������
����������
�������������������������������	
������� � �,5/6�����	��"��������%

�=*����"����2���*�� �� �

Page 64



�����������	�
�������������������
�
���
��
����������������������
��������������
����������
�������
�	�������
����������������
�����
��������������
������������������������
��������

 ��������

��������
������!"�����������#$#�%�&���'�����(�������
���)������
��
����������������
������
������������������
��������
�
���
��
������
���������
�
��
��������������������������	�#$�*���
������

����
�������������������
��
�������"������+������ ����������������	�
����,��
�������������!� ��
+�����(��������������,������	�)$���
�����������������������������
����������
������-��������
���
��
�������������������
������������
�������������	�
�����������������������������	����
��
����������
���
������������
�������
�����������������
��������

.� /0�1�2�-/�2 �"0"2
 ���	������������	�
���)������
��
���������������������
������	����
�����������	��������������
��
���������
�����	�	�����������������������������	����������
��
�����
��������"���������2�����2
������


�����!�"223� �����#(�� �������������������
������	������������	�
���
����������������������������
��
���������"�"4)��	�
���1�����������������
�
����"22�����������
��

2506-/�7 /0�6188".�+

 ������6��������������������
��������
�����������
������������
��������'��	�	����������
�����
���
�
����������
�����������
����������7�"4)��	�
���1�������������������
���������������	�����
�������	��
6�����0��'���������
�!60(�������������
��
���
��
�
�������������
�����������	����
���
�����������
	��������'����������������������	��������'��������9����������	�����	�������
���������
������
��������

�
������������

"-�"������������������������:��
����
��
����������������������
����
�����������
���
���������
�����	
�����	������
�����������������
�����2��:��
�
�������	������
�����������������
�����
�����������

����������
���������
����������
��������������������
���������7�"4)��	�
���1����������

6851�7 /0�"0.�+/
�������7�"4#��	�
���1������������������
��	������
�����������3�����������
��������������
�������

���������	������
������������������������	������������
���1�������
��	����
��
���
����������
����������
������
���,��
��������������
�����������������
������������������������
��	�
�������������
�

2��
�����7�
���������������:��
������
��������������������
����	�����������
����
��
����������������
����

��������
�����������
�������������9�������	������
�����������������
�����������������������2��:��
�
���
	������
�����������������
�����
�������������������
��������������
���������
����������
�����������������
��
���������7�"4#��	�
���1����������

-1.4 /�-��+/

�������/--�2�#��	�
���1��������������3��
���-������������������
�����������
��������������
������
���������
�������������
������
�
�������
����������	���������
�����������������
����������������������
�
�	�
���������	�������	�������9���
����
����9�����
�������
������������
��	��,
�����
������
����������
�����������
��������
���	�����
�
����������������������������
���

.��
������	��������������
�����
����������������������
����������
��������������	����
����
����!�;(
����������
������	���	�
���)������
��
���������������.
�������������
��
��
�������������������	�������
���
��������!/;(��������������
���
�
�������������
�����������
�������)����	�
���"-����'����2
�������

2�"��<�������)$)#�� �������������������
������

2��:��
�
��������������������
����	���
������
����
�����	�
����������;�������������������
��������������
��
�����������	�/;��������������
���
��
�
�������������
������������
���������/--�2�#������������/--

2�)��	�
���1��������������
������	���%��
���������������
����������
���
���������
���������

Page 65



�

�

�

�������
��	
�������
�
�
��������
�
�
����
�	����	
���	
������
�� 
��������	�
����
�!���
����	

"	�	��!	��
����
��
�	���	�
�		"�
�
�	
!���	�#�����	"
�
�	
�	$���	"
�
��������	
�
��	
�������������	
�������
�
�� �
��	
����	"
�	��"	�����
"	�	��!	��
��
����"	�	"
�
�	
���	�����	%
��
����"���	
����
��	
�����	�
��
��	
����
&���
'���%
��	
��"�������	
('%
��	
('')
��"
��	
����
*	����
+��"	�

��	
,�����
��
!�-���
�
"	�����
����"
�	
����	
�
��"
��-	
���
������
��.
�!���������
����
!�.

����	
��!
��	
/�!��
������
���
0112�
��"	�
��	
���%
��
��
��������
��
�
������
�������.
����
��
����
*�������
,�����
�
���
��
�
!���	�%
�����
��
���!������	
����
��	
����	��
,��	����
�
/�!��
�������

,���"	�����
���
�		�
��	��������.
���	�
�
������	
2
3�����
�
�	��	��
������	
��"
��!��.
���	4
��"
������	
0
�
��	
)����
'����
3���	����
�
���	��.4�
5�
��
��
����"	�	"
����
��	
�	�!!	�"����
��
�������
�
��	
�����
�
�	�!�����
��
����
���	
���	��	�	�
���	������.
����
��.
����
�	��"	���6
�����
�
�	��	��
��
��	��
������	
��"
��!��.
���	
��"
�!	%
	7�	��
������
��
��
��
�	�	����.
�
���	��
��	
������
��"
��		"!�

�
��	��
3��
����
���	%
��	
������
�
��	
���������4�
��	
,�����
��
���
�	�!���	"
�
�����
��	
��	
�
���	��.
��
����"���	
����
��	
�	�	���
���	�	��
��"
��	
�	�!!	�"����
��
�������
��
����"	�	"
�
�	
�
���������	
�	����	
�
��	
���!���	"
����������
���	"
�
��	
����"	������
�	�
��
��
����
�	����

*��.
��"	�
��	
�$������	�
���
��0�

5�
���	�����
����
������
��	
�������
�!�����
���	
�		�
�"	�����	"
���
���	
�	��	
����
��	
�������
���	��	"
�������	�������
3��	%
"��������.%
�	�"	�
�	������!	��%
!������	
��"
�����
�����	�����%
��	�����.
��"
!��	����.%
���	%
�	�����
�
�	��	�%
�	7
�
�	7���
��	������4�

��	
������
���"
���	
�
�	�����
�!����
�
��	
���	��	"
�������	��������

�''�89�
,8(*5�58(�&&�

0 ��	
"	�	��!	��
�	�	�.
�	�!���	"
�����
�	
�	���
�	��	
��	
	7�������
�
:
.	���
��!
��	
"��	
�
����
�	�!������

�	���;
�
�!��.
����
�	����
10
�
��	
���
��"
,����.
'�������
���
011�
3��

�!	�"	"4�

� ��	
"	�	��!	��
�	�	�.
�����	"
�����
�	
�����	"
��
��
����"���	
����
��	
�������
�����	"
�����;

#
*������
(�
0��
#
&�����
'���
#
*������
(�
0�0
#
���-
'���
#
*������
(�
0��
#
,��	7�
'���
#
*������
(�
0�:
#
��
<
���	
'���

#
*������
(�
0�=
#
'���
0
>
�
3/��"	"4
#
'���	"
+���"
)��
'���
#
*������
(�
0�?
#
'��
0
��	������
#
*������
(�
0�@
#
'��
�
��	������
#
*������
��
0�A
#
+����	
)��
'���
��"
��	������

Page 66



����������	
�����������������������������
���������������

����������	
����������������������������������
��������
�����
�������

����
� �!
���"���#
�������
$��
%&����������"������������
$��'����(������"����#��
�'������

���
����������"��
���(����)��
$��"����%���
���������

* 	
���#��
+'�����&
#����'+�+�

$��
%����,���-���#����"������.��+�����%����������%������
��"��%���
$�'�������������$����"����
�&��%����$
���/������������������

$��
$��"��+�
+
���
"
%����"�#��&�����%&'�������
������++�
#���&(��"���
��������������%�"
���(������"�

'����������
��++�
#����"����&��%��������"���
����%���
��
$��"����
�"
%����

����
� ��
����&����"���
��������������%�"
���(��
��
���
���"����#��
+'������������������"�
����������
$��'����(�&(������#
%������
���"��#��&%��������
$�#��%���0%����(�������
����������"

�
���(����)��
$��"����%���
���������

1 	
��
����%���
������#�������"������.��+����2�
�"����"���&��������"��"
%���
$��� ������� ��
"
%���)
���(��
�!����(2��� ������* ���3��%���(������
��
�.��������#�����������(���'��
�
3%���(�2�����&��.�����+%&����"
����(��

����
� �4���"������������
$��'����(�������
����������"��
���(����)��
$��"����%���
���������

5 	
���#��
+'�����"������.��+����2�����%�������(��
�.��
$���'
����
�2�%��������
����%���
�
)�����'���������"���&�����%&'�������
2�����&�����++�
#��������������&(2��"���
������������

�%�"
���(���"����$�����"���++�
#���������"����&���'+��'������������"������
��"�
%�"
%���"�
��������
����%���
��+���
�����"��������"����+�
#����������������++�
+������&%���
������������(
&��������������
��"��$
��
�����'������ 

�-�)���%�����
�'���'�����"���
��������������&(��"���
����%���
��+�
����2�+�
+
����'��"
�

$�+������$
��$
%�����
��2��"������$%���������
��
$�+���������'��"����(6
&-��"��+��.����
$�#�"������
$������
+�����#��6
�-���
����������%��
������
$�+���������'��������2�����%�����+��'��������'���$
������#�����6

�-�3�
�����
$�+���������'���������%��������
����%�������"����#��
+'���6
�-�)���%�����
��
���
���"���'����
��
$��%�������������%������
����%���
�6
$-�����"�'��$
�����(������7����+
�����
$����������%������$�
'���'
����
�������
����%���
���
�.�
������
�&%������+��'������

����
� ��
�+�
������"���'����(�
$��
��������������������
����������"��
���(�89�3���
$��"�
��%���
����������4������
�����������������(�$
���"����
�&����+����
''����'�����
�����
�
&���%���
$��"��������
����%���'���%�����������+������
�'���������"���'+����
$��
����%���
�

�
�.����������#������
������"&
%������������������'����(�

� �"����#��
+'�����"�����
��&�����%���������"�'��$
��+�
���������"������������$�
'��
�������
#�&����
��$�
'��"��������(������"���&�����%&'�������
�����&�����++�
#��������������&(��"�
�
��������������%�"
���(�

��(��
�.���"��"�$
�'�+����
$��"����"�'���++�
#���&(��"���
��������������%�"
���(��"����&�
�
'+������&�$
�����(�+��'������������������
��%+��������������������+��+��%��(�

����
� ��
�+�
������"���'����(�
$��
��������������������
����������"��
���(�89��)��
$��"�
��%���
���������

: 	
�����������"����&��$�����
��%+����%������"������+��.��������%������"��������2����#�����"��
�"�������(���&%����
��������"���%�������+�����"�#��&�����
����%�����������
����������"��"�

�++�
#��������+�����;����+�
#������"�����+������"�����"����$����&��������������������'���$
�

Page 67



�����������	
�����������

��
�	�����������
����
���	�������
���
���	��
	�����	�	����
������������������	����	

����
	������������������ �
	����������!� �������"��	�#�
����
	�

$ %�������	����
���&�����������������	�����������
	����������������
���	����
���������	�����

�����������������	���
���&��	����������	�
����
	����������
	����&����&���������
	��&�

��������	������	��&������#�
����
		�	��"��������

��
�	�����������
����	
�������
�������	�������������������
���	�
����
	���������������

�� ����������!� �
	������������ �������"��	�#�
����
	�

' ���������������	����	����������������	��
����
������������������������������	�����	�
�(����	��
	���������	�����	���������
	��������
&��������������&�����	���������&)����������

����
�����
���&����&���������
	��
�������&������#�
����
		�	��"������������

��������	����
����������	����	�
����
	���������������
���������
�������
	����������
��
&��	���&�����	���
���	�����������������������������	�
����
��������#�
����
		�	�
"��������

��
�	��*	���������
����
�������
��	������������
��
�
	��	����&���	��������	����
	���
�	���������
���
�
	���
	������������������	���������	���
����	������	�����������
�)
��	�
����	����	�
����
	������������������ �������"��	�#�
����
	��������	����	��������������
&����������	����	��
�������������	������&������������������
	�����������	��	��

 + ��������	����
���	������	�����������
	��������������������
	���	������
��	���	��������
���
���������������������
����
������
�	
�����������
���&��	���&���������
	��
������
�	������	��&������#�
����
		�	��"������������������	��������������������
��������������	��
����������	��������������
����
������
�	
��������
����������
����������	�"������

�����	��,�������-�����	�������
��	���
	������������	�
��	��������!��!��
	�
�
��������&��.*�*"��/�	�������	��
�����	����	�������
&�������������
		�
�����	���
���
�������
	����	���������
��	������	����-�0�123���������
��
�������������&������������
����������������	���
	��*	�����
��	���
�	
����%�&�����	��4�%��
����������(��	����&�����	�

��
���&�����������	��������������������
����
������
�	
���������������	���������������
�
&��	��������	�����	�
����
	������������
���������
����
	���������
������
��������
���&�
�
�	�
�	����	��������	��������	������������

��
�	�����	�������
���������������������	������
����
���������
�	����	�
����
	�������
��������/�!� ��/��� ��/���5�
	��/���1�������"��	�#�
����
	���������������������&��

��������	����	���	����	�&��
����������	�����
������������	����������
����
���
��
�	
���������������������	��	��
	��&�����	�������

  ���������������	����	�����	�������	���������
������
��������������
�	
���������
��
���&����&���������
	��&��
��������	������	��&������#�
����
		�	��"��������6�	�����	�
���
��������������	��������	�
	����&�����	���
	
����	��4��
�	��	
	��7�
	��	�������������	�
��
���&�����������	���������������������
�������
����
���&��	��������������	�����	


����
	������������
����������
����

��
�	���������	��������	����
����&�����
	�����	����������
����
�������
�	
��������
�����
	���������	������	����	�
����
	��������������/��� �������"��	�#�
����
	��*����

�	��������	�����
�������������&��
���������	����	���	����	�&��
���������������
�	
��
	�������&��
�������
	���������	����&������������������	���
�����������

 5 ������
���8��
	����	������ �
	��5���
���&���������	�������������������
��	��������
������	���
	��&�����
�	���
�����
��	
�������
�������	��������������
�������	������	��&�����

#�
����
		�	��"��������

Page 68



������������	
�	�������������������������������������	�����������������	
������������

�������������������
�����������������������	��� ��������!

"# ���
�����$������%����
��$�$	������	���&'��(������������������$����������
�������������
���
��$���������%������%�����
���	��$$	���������	������%������ ������������������	���!�)��

�$$	���
����
��$����
�������������%����������
�$	��	������$���������������
�����������

���	�����	������%��$�	���������	������
���
����������
!

�!�)�����%�������������
������
�$��������$������
��$����������
����������$���������*������

$�����+���������*�$��������
�����������
���,�������������$�������-
��!�'�����������	����$������������������%���
�	������������������
���	���������������������������
������	��%���
�	����������������	�����������-
���!�'��������������$��������*�������*�
�����*�����	�������
���$�����%���
�	���	�����������%�

$	���
�
!

�������������������	��������	���
�����������������
������������	��������������
�����$�������
��	
���������������'�'."���������	��� �����������
��������/0����������
���%��	�����!

"1 �����������
��������$	��������������	��"�������
�������������)������
������	����������
&2���	�����	�����
�'�����$����(�&������
(�3	
�	*��4"5�&�	�����3	
�	�	���������	�	�6
�������������3	
�	(�����7���������&����
����$�	�����	�
�	��	����
���(��������
�������
�������������%������	���
��	�%���
�����������%���	���
�������������	�������������

$�	������������	����
�%������ ������������������	�����������$$����������������%�����!

���������)���������	
�����$	�������
�������������
8���������$��	�*�����������
�+����
���������$�����
��������	
��������������$$��	�����������
�����$����������	
���

�����������'�'."���������	���'���	��� ��������!

"5 �	��	��������������������������	��������	����� ��
��$����
����������.���������
�����& �.�(�������%����%�����
�������� �����	��$$	���������	��������
������%��%���
�������
	������
��������������������%�����
��	�������	������������$$	��������
�������	���	���$����

��	������
�.������������	�����!����������$$	���
�
������������������%����$�������
�����������

�����	
���������������	��
�����������
�
������!

)��� �.������������
��%�������%��	���	���
����

6�$	�����������%���%�7�����
�%�	
���������%�7��-
6�$	���������������$�������
�������%�7��-
6�$	�������������	�$�������%�	���������������	��������	���	��	������������-
6�������������	����$������������	�������	��%	����-

6�����	������������$��
���	����
����!

��������)������
���������������	���������	������$	��������������
�������
���$$�	�������%����
��
����	���$$�	�����������	���������������������������	������	���������������������������

����������������������
������
���������9�'.1*���������9�'.5���
���������9���"�������
�	��� �����������
������������������������������	�����	�!�����������
�	�
�������	����	
��������%����$	�6�������������
������%����������������
��������	�������	����	����
$�������$	��������
�������
���%��������

"0 ���
�����$������%����
��$�$	������	���&'��(������������������$����������
�������������
����	��9���������	��������������	�����������
��������������%������%�����
���	��$$	�������
�	������%������ ������������������	���!�)����$$	���
���	�����$����&�(�������%����������
�$	��	
�����$���������������
�����������
����	�����	������%��$�	���������	������
���
����������
���

���
���	�������
�����!

Page 69



�

�

��������	�
���������������������������
����������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���� �����

!"�#$%�&�'��������(���)����� ���������(���#�������*������� �+����,��������, #�&-�����
����'���������	�������� �������� ������.���
�+/

01 2	.3�$(425"�

6�4���07����������������������
�����������������������%���������������������������
���������
�������������������������������
�+�������������
����������������������������/
6�	�������������������������������������������������
������%���������������8�������������
��������������������
��
�������������������,�������9���/

6�	�����+�
�����
�������������
����������������������������
��������������
������������������������������������
������7���������������������
�/
6�(����8���������������������������������������������������������������������
�+�/
6�4�����������������
�+��
��������������
�����������������������������������������

��������������������������������������
����,�������9������������	�,9(����������
�����������������������������/� �����������������������������
#�������/,������:�������
���/��/�+

0; 2	.3�$(425"��2����������������������+�����������������������������������������������

������+����������
����������������������������������������������������������������/�4��
������������������������������������������������
����<�"%=7��*2�2(��07=�����������
�������������������������������0����0��������������
���������������������������������
�������+�
�������������������������������/�2�����������������������������������������������

��������������������������������������
�����������������0����0��������������������>���
�������������������������
����������������������/�(�������������������������������
���
�����������������������+�
����������������������������������������������
���
���������������������������������/�(���,�#,������+�
�������������������������������

�����
�������������������������������������������
����������
����������������������
����������/�4����������������������������������������8�������������
��������������
�������
*������?��"�������/

,������������������������������������������
��������������������������
��������


/���/���/�+�������
�������(���#�������*��������
������/�(��������
���
������������+���������������������(���#�������*��������
���������������������������������
���
��#�����������*����������(����������/

0@ 2	.3�$(425"���,��������������������(������%7��������4�
������*������ �������
&#�����������$���������� ������'&"������'�3�����07/��4���)����� ��������(�������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������
�������������������������������������������������������������������
���������
	�������� �������� ������.���
�+/

4���������������������������������������������������
����������(���#�������*�������
����������������
������������


/���/���/�+�
��+��6�����������������������������������������������������������+������
��������+/

Page 70



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	������������������������������������������������ !

"�#$%#&'#(()������ �����!�*������������+���������������
��������,���������������������������+��-���������

"�#./#&/#�0� ����,���������,���,���������*��+�����+�������
"�#$%#&'#((������,���,����������1��2������������
���������������2�*����*������-����,��������������

�����+�,�����2����������������������!��+���*�������*
���,�#���������,���

�������
3/4'34&/

"�#$%#&'#(( 	*�������!��������+��������!��������������5������� �������������������!
&&4'64&'

"�+������+���	�*����-����7�
 8������
4�
������9��+�������������������!

4�
-���������������*������������������

$������������� 8������
4�
������9��+

4�����������-��������,� ���+�� ������!� �-����!
4�
��������*��+
4�������-��������������*������-�����������������������-��

�����

Page 73

Agenda Item 10



�

�

�

���������	�
���������
�	
�����

���
������
�	�
����
	�
������
��������
��������

������
����	��
�	��
�
������
���
�����
��
����
�	�� ��!

����
"	��
����
�#$$
%
�#&$�

��'$ �
�'$
������
	�
�	��
�� 
 �����
(�����!

��') �
�')
*+�����	��,�����
�	
�+���
���� �-���
�� 
�	�%���.

���$ �
��$
������

/���0 /���	���
������
0�� �

/��1 /���	���
��������
�	��!
1����2	��

/��0 /���	���
��������
������
0�� ���

�3�/4��"*

5��
��!
�	�����
���
�
�'$
�� 
�
�')
	�
���
����
"	��
����6
�	��	�
3����
���
�
�� �
/�����	���		 
����
�	2�7��
�	��
	�
���
�	�����
���
����7���
�	
����
��������	�6

��5*
���5839

�� ��
�3:);:�#:��
�
�2	
��	��!
�����
��!��
����
�+�����	�
�� 
������
��	��!
����
�+�����	�
2���
������ 
��������	�6
1������
��������	��
2���
������ 
�!
�3:<$:�$:/'�
2����
��=�
�� 
�	����	����
	�
 		��
�� 
2�� 	2�
2���
����� 6

�*��0/
�/�
>����"
�'*/�59
5��
 �7��	�����
2���
��
�	
���
����
�� 
��
�������!
�	
��
������!
7������
��	�
���
������
����
	����
����
7��2�
	�
���
	�����
���=� 
��������6

5��
���	�!
�������
2���
��������� 
2���?
�� 
������7����
�	
���
 2������
 ��
�	
���
����
�� 
 �����6
5��
��	�������
���
��+� 
��
���������
2���
���
 2������
�����
�
 ����� 
�����
������	2
�� 
�2	
��	��!
 2�������
������
�� �6
����	���
2���
������ 
7��2�	����
��
��
�	�
	��� ��� 
�	
������
	��
	�
�������
��
���
������
����6

5��
����
������
0�� �
��	7� ��
 ������ 
��� ���
����
2���
����
�����
 �����
���� �� �
��	��
���
�������6
����	�
'
������
�	
�	����	� ��
�+�����	��6
5��
��	�	���
��
	��� ��� 
�	
	���!
2���
����
��
����
���
 �����
����	� �
�	
�� 
	���������
���
�������
�� 
���������
	�
���
 2������6
5��
����
�� 
�������
��
���	
����	������6

���
�	
���
������
��
���
����
	�
���
��	����!
���
��	�	���
��
�	�
 ���� 
�	
� 7�����!
�����
���
���������
	�
���
������
����
�� 
�	� 
2���
�
�'$
�� 
�
�')
	�
���
����
"	��
���

3*���*/5��"
�'*/�59
5��
7���� ��
���
�
 ����
	�
&6<�
�������
���
����
2� ��
	�
���
��	����!6
��
2���
��
�
������
��	��!
�  ���	�
2���
�
��+����
������
	�
�6@�
2���
 �7��	�����
	�
����
����
��
 	��
�	�
��7�
��
� 7����
�����

Page 74



�

�

�

�

����������	
������	����	��	
���		����������	��������������	�����������	��������	�	����

�����	������������	����������	�������������	��������	���������	�������������
���	�����������	���������
�
������	�������	����
����	
�����������	��������	����������������	�����������������������������
��������
��������	������������������	������������	����������	���������������������	�����	������	�������

	
���		�����������������������������	�������������	�������	��������	����������������� ���������
��	�����	������������������	��������������	
���		������	�������	���������	����������

������	�	��������	���	����������	�������������
�����	
���������!�	
������	����	��	
���		�������

���	��������������"���������"#�	������$����%	����&����

'(""$)*
������
��	�����������������	����	�����������
������
��	�������	����������������������������	������

�������"���������"#�	������$����%	����&����

����+	������������������������	����	������������	��������������	����	�����������������	�����������
��������	������,�����)������$����--���(���������$��!����������������	���������������	�������������$���
���������+	�������	����������������!������������	�����������������.��	�����+	�
����	��	��,����
)������

+	���������	��������������������������
����	�$�����������������	������������
�������������������������$��������
	������/�����&�	�	�	�����	�����	��	����	��������0������	���	���������������������	��������	���	������	
���	�
����������	����������	��������������������������������	���������������	�������������1��������	����������	�
���������
�������������������������	��!��2��������	������������������������	���	�������������������������	��

	��	�������������������!������������	����������������������+	������������	������������	��	���	����������	�
��	������������	�������������������������������������������	��������	���	������	
�������	����������	
�������	�	���	���������	�����	������������������������	��������	�������	���������	�������	����������
���	���

���������������.3���������$���45�5

0�������������������	�	���������	��	��������������
��������������������	����	�����	�����������
�	��	������	���������������������������!�����������!��������������������!����������������
��������������!
�����������������������!�����!�������	��	��������!���2�	����2����	��������	���

������	�	����	������
�������������������	��������	�����������������������

��������������	������	��+0%�%������

$&&)67.�+68�0�068$%%*

� ������
��	�����������������������������������������	��������2������	��	��9���������	�����
�����	���������������	��

Page 75



�

�

��������	��
������������
���������������	�������������������������
����������
������� !

" 	�����#������������$�������#�������$��
���������������

�����
������������������
�����#��������

%����������&������'���
%����������'�����'���
%����������(�#�������"�%�)%&*%"+,%�--
%�.�
/�����"�%�)%&*%"+,%�+�

%�0�
���������

��������'��������#�����
��������$��������������������������������������������#�����������
�

�����
����������
��*�*1��������������0�
�����!

) 	�������������������#�������������$�
�������������������#�2����������������$���$�
�������
�������������!-���������3����$�
��������������������
������������$������������������������!

��������	�������
�����������������������#�
�����������4��������������������

�����
������

���
��*�*1��������������0�
�����!

5 67'8�1�	69(�����������������������������
��)+��������	�����������������������
�*�#��������1�������������
����� �(����� �8�����"��+!��	���0�
�������������������
�����
����������#�����������
��#���������������������������
������$�����������������������

������������������
�������������2���
�����������������
��������������������������������
������#��$������
��#���������$��:������������������������������������������������
�

�����
����������������������������#���������������$����#�������2����������������������
7������������������
��'�������/!

	�����
���������������������������
������
���$��#������������������*�����
������
����$������$�������
����������;;���!����!��#!�/;���/�%��������������������������
�������������
���������
���$��
�
/������
�������/!

Page 76



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 
���������������������������������������������������������������
�� �!��� �����������������"������������#��������	�����$�##�%�

���������������"�������"������������������������������	���������
����$�������������������%��#���������$��#������#������&� ���#'
()��* ��	����&������������#���������������&� ���#'�)++��* �

	��������$�##�%����������������� ��$�����'�#�����������
�����������$�������� %��������'��	����� �����������#�����������
���������%����������%�#�������������������%��������$������
����������'���������� ����������"����������������,�����������

���������������#��'��	��������������������#�������'�$������
���#����������'����$�����������������������'���������������
��������������������	������������������$�'���� ������%��#�������
�����-�������$���.�$�������������'����%��$����������$����������

�����&�������%��#�����

������������� ������/01�"��������&����������������������
�*��������������	����������������������������,�������'

�&��������������,�����������

���������������������������2� �!�2� �3���!���������1� �!
4� ���������'5��

	���������������������#��������'�������$�##���������&� ���#'
/6 �������$������� �������������������������	���������������
$�����������&��������������������'�������������&�������%�������
������������������#����������7������������������

8
9����:�	���	3��	 ������������#���'#���������������������������

��	���;����	����	��� ����%#��������� ������$�����������,������7�������������
��������������������#�������'�$�����#����#�"��������	�������
�  ������#'���������������������������,�������������������%��

�#������$��������%���������#�����%'��#��������	����������,
����������������������$�����#���#'����������������

Page 79

Agenda Item 11



�

�����������	�
���
��� ������������������������������������������������������������
������������
�������������������������������������

������������ ��������������!����������������

�"#$%#$&#'
 (����������������%)*+���,����������(������������
���������!���������������-����.��!�/�����������!�01��
�������23�����������������������(����������������

(�����������'����/������������������!������
�����
4������!�

�������
$5*$$*$&

�"#26#$&#'
 '�������!���������������������0����!������3�����������
����������������!�����0�$�������3

������������������� 
25*7$*$8

��#97#$&#�� �������������������� ���'������!��+��!�����������
$%#7$#277%��������������!��������������"#)7#72#���
�������������������������������������

�������
25*7$*$8

�"#6#$&#'
 ���!�����������������������!��������������������%7�:��
��������������������!�������������������+���������������2
:�������+�����������������+���������-�2�:�������+��

�����+����������-�2�:���������������!��!���+�����-�2�:��
2���������������+�������������������������������
�����������/������!���#�� ��!�������������;�����!
+������!�

������������������� 
$2*76*$&

�"#27#27#'
 1������������������������������������0�"#6#$&#'
3����+�
����������������#����������������!����������������
������������������!����������������� ����

������������������� 
25*7&*27

�"#27#$9#�
� �������������������������������
�������������������������
��������������������������������������� �����������

���

�������

�"#)7#72# �;���������������������������������������������������
�����������

�������������,$7%
$%*7$*7%

��������+������������������������������������������������������!������<���������������������!������
+ ��"#26#$&#'
����������������������������������������������������������������������������

Page 80



�

������������	��	�
�����	�����

��	���	����	���	����	��	���	�����	
���������	���	����	�������	���	�	��	���	����	����	��	�	���	������
��������	����	����	��	��������	����	���	��������	������	����	���	�����

 �����	��	���	�����	
���������	���	����	�������	���	�	!�����	����	��	��	���	���	���
���	����
"#$�!$�!$%&�

"���
���	%�����	"�����	'	����������	�	����	�������	��	���	 ���	(��
	��	��	)���	���������	��	���

��������	��	��������	��	��	���	������	��������$����	����	���	����	��	���	�����������	��	�	���)�'���
��������	���	���	*����	�������������	����	����	��
���	��	�������	����	��	���	�����	��+�	����

�������������	��	��)��	��	
��������	��
����	��	������	������	�������	��	
������	��������	����	�����

,,�	�������	��	(

���
'	&������	������	
������

'	-���	�
��	���	�	����
'	.������	��	���	�����	��������
'	-���	��	��	��
��	�
���	�����	������	��	��������	����
'	/���	����	��	����	����	���	��������
'	.����	�	��������	����	���+	����	��

'	%�����)�	�����������	��	����
'	-���	��	��)�	���������	��	���	������	����	��)���	��	���)��	��	0��������$.�����
'	-���	��������	�������	�����
'	���	��������	����	��	��	���+���	��������

'	/��	������	������	����	
��)���	����	��
��)������
'	"�������	1���	���	���	�����	����
'	"�������	�����
'	-���	��	���	�����	�������	��
������	��	��������	�����

'	&���	��	
��+���	�
���	��	�����������	���
'	2����	������	�
���	��	������	�������
'	/�	�������	�����	����	���	����	���
	���	����	���+	����	�����
'	"�������	3���	���	���	�����	����

'	"�������	��������
'	&������	������	�����������	���	
������
'	�

�������	����	�

���	�����	��������
'	�

������4�	�

���	���	���������

'	 �����	��	�������	����	��������	��	���	������
'	(�������	�������	�����	���+���	��	��
���
'	.�����	��	��)�	�	�����	���
���	������	����	�	���	�����
'	.������	��	�����	�����	�������	����	
������	�����

'	5���	�����	��	������	�����	��	���
���	���	�	���	��	�

������
'	6���	���+���	�

�������	����	���	�����	��������
'	(��������	���	��	�����
���	������	������
'	 ���	��	��������	
����	��	)����	����	��	����	���	����	�����

'	�

��������	�����	��	�

�����	��	��	�������	��	�7"	���
���	&����	%���	�������	8����	9:�
�������;
��	��	�

����	�����	���)����	��	�	����	����	���	��������	)������	����������

�<	�������	��	=�3������

'	(���	
��������	���	�����	����	����	������	��	����
'	�����	����������	��	����	����

Page 81



�

�

�

��������	
�����	�������������������������������
�����������
������	�������������������
�������	�

��������	
����	�����������������������	��
����������	�	���������������
�������	���	���	������	��
��	����

�������������������� ���
�������	������������
��!���	������������������	����	���������	��	��	
��"	#	���������� �$����������������
������������������������	%�	��������������������&������
������������	����������

��'���	�����	��������	����	��������&����
�������������������	�������������������
������	�����(������)*����+������	�����&�������������������	����	��	������	����	����������
�����������������������
�	����������	��	����������	���	���������	�	������������	�����������	�����

��������������	�����	
�����������������	���	����������������,

�������	��������������	��������
��-����������&��������������������.	�
����������	�	�����&��������.�	������
�������
�������	�������������	���������

�������������	���������&	���	������	��������&����������	�����������������
����������	
���&�/��	���	��������&	�,
�������������	��������	�����������������������
��0$�������������������������	����	�����
���(��

�������	�����������
���	��������&��	������
������������������
������	���������	�����	��������	�	������	��&��	������	������������������������������	���,
����������������&������	���

1�������������
������,

����,�2�������������	���
����������������������������������,

�����(����$�����������������(��������������	��3�	��"���&	��!��������43"!5��	�����������&	�
�	������������,�2����$�������	�������	�����������������
���������
������������,�����	���&����������������
�����������	���	�/����	����$����������������������������,

2���3"!�������������������������	��&�����	���	����	�����	
������	���������&	���	�������������
���6������6������	��������	�������������	��������������&	�����&�/���������������������	��������
���+�4�	�	��	���)785��	���������	�������	������������������������������	�,

0���������	��"�	��������
�������������������,�-��	���������	�����	������������������������������
	�������������������������
�����������,

�����(����$�+����	���9��������&�����	�������������������	�������	������������	������:*7��	&	�,

!-��������	���������������������
	��������������������	������	���������������	����������������	�
	�����	�������������	�����	�����������������	���������������	���	���� ������������,

Page 82



�

�

�

�

�

�������������	
����	��������������	�	���������������������������������������	�	


������������������������������

�����	��������������������	���
������� ����������!��

�����"����#����$%&&�'�$%(&�

� #& �� #&����������	�

��)& ���)&���������*�*������	�	������+������

� #& �� #&�������

�)#�)& �)#��)&������������"��	��������������)���������

��,�)& ��,��)&�"����	�����	����

 � #(  �� #(�!�������-���� ����������

.��)& .���)&�/�����#��������

.� #& .�� #&�.��������*����������������

,�0�)& ,�0��)&�,������	����������

0 #& 0� #&�0�����������	������������

���������/�����������	�#����$%&1�#������#/&& .��������*�������

���������/�����������	�#����$%&1�#������#/&2 0��**����	����������������

���������/�����������	�#����$%&1�#������#/2 #����������*��3�������������������������������	

/##4 /��������#��������#�����4����-��5

/##! /��������#��������#������!��	���

0���������������#�������������*����������"����#����$%&&�'�$%(&6������ ����3��������������7�
��������	�)��������#�������	�)�	��/�����������	�������������#����
�8����������6�����	����������
��������������������������������������������	�#����-����-�����	�����9�������$%&:


0�����������������������	���	���,�����������&;���	�(1��*�����0�-����	���������#��������<"���
#�������=�<������	=�,�����������$%&$


 ������(><:=��*�����#����������	������������#����������$%%2��������'

?8*������	������������	��������	����������������*����������������*�����	���������������������	����	��

���������������������	�����������������������	��������	����-����������������������������

Page 83



�

�

��������	
����������	
���
��������

���
���������������������������
�	
��

��� ����	!��"��
��	��	��!��	
���������!	����"����#�������
���	$
����
%���	!!��	�����"	���
��

�	�
�����������������
�������!��#��
��!	�&�����	��	��#	
���	!�
��
���	��!��	
���&�	����
��'	#��	
������	�

���"�(�$����������!��#��
��!	�&�����	��	��#	
���	!�
��
���	��!��	
���&
�(�	�%�!��	!����	������������	
����&�����	��	��#	
���	!�
��
���	��!��	
���&�	��
���	�%��
����#	
���	!���������	
�����

����������	!���������������
����#�!%��
����!��	�
�)���!��#��
��!	����!���������
�	
�
������������$��
����$����
���(%�*#�!�%#��
�	���+�
	�!���!���������
���,��	!��!	��	���
������$!��(�����#	
���	!��#�	�

���
����
�	
�"���-	�����
�����"�	%���
��.�

 
���������������
�	
�
�����	�������
����#	
���	!���������	
�����
��(����"�������
���(	!	�����
��
��

)���!��#��
��!	��

�+ /� �,*

������
��!�����$
�����
���($�!
�$��	��	�(�$��	�%�����!�#���"�	�������������
���,��	!��!	��	���
��
����!��#��
��!	�����
�����
��#��	
�������
����	��!��	
�����!!�������
����
�����$��,��	!��!	����,�����00��
���0�	���
����!�#���"�/��"�(�$�������!	����/���

��!�������)�����	�������0����
�����$��,��	!��!	����,�����00������0�	�����!��	�
����!��%�����0��
	
��

�	
�����!��#��
����
�����$�
�%������!!�(�����#�

�������
������������������	
�������
����$�	!������#%���������

������	�����	�����
���
������!������
�	
�������
�����������
%�����������!��#��
����������$�����!������
�	


��!	
��
��
����������������!��#��
�	���*1��)10�	���+*��)10�

��!��%�*1��)10���.��
�����
��
�	������	�����'��
��"��#�!�%#��
���
���	����
	
���
�	
��
��!!����#�
�
	����$����
�#�	�$����
��$�"�	����'��
��"�	��	����	�
�2���!	
���
�������#���"��
���$
��������
���($�!


$��	��	�(�$��	�%�	����
	
���
�	
����#��������!!�(��"�	�
������
���������	!��	���	��	�������	
�!%���3��
�'
�������
��	���'��
��"��#�!�%#��
���
�&��$!����
���
�����%�$����
��
�����
��#��
����	�����&�
��������	
��"���
	��	����������"�&��	��(��	��������(%��$(!���
�	�����
�	����	
���	�
��%���!	
���������
��	�4�����"
$������	�	"�	���5�����
���/��6��
	
�����!���������$!���$����
������#���"��
��	����'�	����������$�	!

	��	��

��!��%���/�7����
����/���$����
��������	!��
��$�"�	�������'
�����'��
��"��#�!�%#��
���
�����
�������
�	!�	#���
%�������
��
��&�
�����	�	�
������
���	��	����������
���	���
�	������#�	�
��	���	����
	(!��

��!��%�+*��)10������
	
���
������
���$�����$
�������������������
����!!���!%����#�

�������
���
	������(!��(%�
�����
��.�	����$(!���
�	�����
&��
����������������	������(%��%�!��	���������
�	���#	.��
	�������	
����������������	��������������!���
�����	(�!�
�����8��������������"�
���������	!��	"	���
�
���
��!��%��
�����#���
	�
�
����
��
�����	��	�������$��	���!!	�%��	���$������
����	�#������$�
�!������
!%�����

������	!���������������
��	�������
��
������!��%����
�	
��
����(�!��
���
������!������	���#�	�
�
��
&��
���
�	��!%�	������(!��(%��	��	���($��	���	������(!��(%�(��%�!��	���������
��������
�����	!����!	
�	���!���!�	��
���	!��	�%�	��������(%����	(!���

�	�	"�	���55����
���/��6��
	
���
�����9$��
�	!�	����	������$!����
�(��	��!����
��	��!��	
����������#	!!

Page 84



�������������		
������������������������������������������������
�����
����
��
����������
���������
��������������������������	������
������������
�������

������������������� !�"�������!�#

���
�$������%���������&���������������������������������������$������������������������������	����
��������&��������������'�&
�����������������������������������������������
�����
�����������
����
�$��!�

��
�����������������������
�����
�$�
��������
(���������������
�$)��������������������
����
������
�$�

�������������
��&���������*
��
����������������
����������+&
���������	����������,�������&
��������
�
��
	
�����
��������������-���
�$��	�������������������&�������$����������&
���������$������������������
����������&�����	������
���������$�
����������������&
������
�
�����������

./�0�.��0�1������0��.�

����2�+���
��,'����2�+���������	�3����������
���4���
�$,������������5622(56%2�����.��22�+4���
�$
�	����
��,�����.��7�+�������
����	�8���� 
�&�,��	�������
��������������������
�
�������2��������2

���9��������������������������:

(�0�	���������
����������������������	������
�������������������
��������
(��
�

��������
����������
������
�������;���
������

(�����������
�����
�$�������
�������	��������$�����
������������
(��������
���
�����������������������
����
�����
�������������

�������������&
���������
���-���
�$�����������$�����������������������������	����$������������

�����
�����������&�������
����������$��������������������&
���������
�����������������*
��
��
�������������������
��������������
�������������
�����������������������	����������

�0����80�

���
�$�����2��	���������������������5622�(�56%2��
������������������
������
�����
�����	���
��&�$
�����������
�$�.���2<��	�����.�����-�
������&������������&�
���&
��������������
������
�������
�
��&�$���	��$����������
�
�������
�
�����	����
������&
���������
�����

0���������������������������������26=��	��������
����������
������
�$�3���&��9�&�
��������������:
>���������������������$�������������������	��������������������������
	�������&����������
�������������
���������
��&�$���	��$�����������
�����������
���
�������	����������������������>�

�������������
��	������������������	���������
�'�&���������������������������������	��������������
�����
����������������-���
��������+�������������������
����*
��
�����
�$��	�����+������������
�$����
����������,��������������������������������
��'�&
����������
����
�
������
�
�����������$������
/
��&�$�������
�$���������	
��������������
9��$��������	����
�
�$�&������������
������
��&�$���	��$

���������	�����
������
���
�����������������*
��
����������������		
�
�����
�
�
�
�$�
��������
����
����

3������'�������
����������9
��������
�$���������
���	����������	���
��
�����
�$�

0��!����!�������!�#

��������
��
���������
���&�����������
������*
��
����*��������������;������������������
�����
��
���	����
?<��������������������������������������������������������$�
�������*
����$�5@�������������;&����

�����������������	������
���
��������������9������*������������������������������&
�������*
��
�����������	
��
��������
����������������*
��
�������
�����������������
��������������
��
����

Page 85



�

����������	��
��
��������
�������������	�����	�������
�������������
�������������������
�������������	���	

������
	�����������
	��������������������
���������������	������
�����	��	��
��������������������������
�
�����������	����	��
���������������
��������������
	��������������
�	�������������	��������
��
����
��� �

!���	����	���������������
�����������	��������	����
�����������������	������"�����#����"�����	�����
�����	����
�����
��	��
���	���	�����������
���	�����������������	������������������	�������	�	����
���
�
��	�����������

�������
	����
��	����
�����	�����
���
������	������
�������
������������
������������
���������
���������	����	�
��������	���	��������	�����������������
����������������
�	�������
�����	�����
�����

����	����	���
����������������������������	���
��������
���������������	����������	�������	���������

������
���
������������������������
�	����

$%&!��'%

(����)* �������+((,���-����	�����.(�������
���������	��
�����
�������������������		����������������
��������
�����������������		����	���	���	��
�����
����(����) /���-����	�����.(���
	��������
	��
�����
������������������
����������������		�����������	����
����	����	���0���
����������������
�		���1'�����!!�.�	����2�����
�3������������������
��������
���	�	����
����	�����	����������	����
�
�

���	�������4
	������
�5���������	��
���������������������
������������	����
��������.�	���
2�����
���
������������������������
����	����������	�����
��
����������
	��������

.!'$�!+'

����
���������
���
���������������	��
����
�����	����������
���
����������
�����������	���
���
	�
�
��������	����������!�����	��	���	����������������
�
������	���������	�
�		��
���	���������������	�������������
����������	�6���
��	���
����������������
���
������	�������
���	��
��	����������
����	�����
�	��
�����
�

�������
����
�����
�������������7�78)����������
�.����(��
�

9:88�&;

(�����	��
�������������
�����
�	�����������	�����	�����	�����������	�������
����	�����
�����������
�
��
	�������
����
��		�		�������
	��������������	��������	�������������������
�	��
�����
����������
�
�������
��
������9���������'�������	��	����������������������
��
	���������
��	�������

�
�
�����		�
	�
���0�
�
��	���	�

����4�
�����
�����
��������	�
�	�����������������
��������
������
���
�����������
	���������
���	����������$���
�&����	�����)  *��:
�����������������	��
����������������������������	�����	����


7�	������4�
�����������
�����

�����������	��
�������������������%�����
�4
��
��
�
�$���

&����	�

4
	�������
���	����
�	����������������
�����������*�1����������	��������������
�������������3��
����������)

������,��	��(�����1�������
����������3��!���	�
���
	����������������������
����
�������������
�������
���������		�
��
����	���	���
�������	��
���	
�����������
���������	���
�	"�����������	�������
���������������
���������������
��������<������
	�����	�����	�
���		����������������������	��
��������	
������	�1�
����	���	������������	��������������
�3������4�
�����	���	��������������
���������	���

���������
�������
��������������
������
����	���
������������
����
�������������	��
	��������
�����������
������	�
	��������	������������������
���	���
������
	�������
	�	�������
����	

Page 86



�

�

�������

��	
����	���	���	
������	����������������������������	���	��
�������
�	����
����������	���������	���

������������������������	��
������	�����������������

�  !"#$��"%&���"%���'

( ��������������������������	�����
��������)�����������������	���	������*�����
���������
����������	
�����	

	���

!��
��+�����������	���,���	���-(������������������������� ���	�)�����(--.���


���������

/ �������������������������������
����������	�������	��������������	�����������	�)
������������
+

 �(�/01/(�!���2
 �/�/01/(�!����

!��
��+�3����������	�������������������	������	�����
�
��������	��������������	��������	�

������������	�����	���&�&4(������������������ ���

* &�	���	�
�����������	�����	��
�
������������������������������
	�����������.5�..�����

����(5�..�����
�4���������3�	���6�.5�..�7�(*�..�����
���,�������������������	�����
,�����
6�2��8���������� ��	��9�	���
��	������������	�����	��������
���������������� ���	�)

������	���

!��
��+���������	�����
�
��������	���	��������������	������������� �����	�	�
�:$�, (����
:$�&4(�

0 %�����8���������	���������	��������������������������������	�����
�������������8�����
����
	������ ��	��9�	���
������������������	��������������������������
����5�������;�����
4�����
����3�	���
�

!��
��+����
���)�������������	�	�
�������������
	����
�	��������������	�����	���:$�, (���
�������������� ���

< �����
�������������	�����
���������������������������	���������	
�����������������������

���.;�..�7�(5�..�4������7�3�	���6�.=�..�7�(5�..�,������������.5�..�7�(0�..����,����������

���������������
��������������������
���������.5�..�����
�4���7�,�������������
��������
��������	��	���	������
	���������
���	��
�

!��
��+����
���)�������������	�	�
����������	)�����	�)��������	�
�	��������������	�������

&	
��	�������� �����	�	�
�:$�, (�

; �������	��)��
���	�)�����8	������
����������������	�������������
	��

�
�������	������	����
)���
�������1�
���������������������	�����������	������������	���������	��)���
����
	������	
	�)
����������
�	������������
�����������
�
������������
��������������������������	����


�������	������������ ���	�)�������	����	�������	
�������	�������
���)���
�������1�
��������
	����������������
��������
	)������	�
����	����	����	������	������	���2,�$%�(5/<7(+/..0
����2,�$%�(5/<7/+/../����������,����
+�>?�����!��	��>�����������������	�������
����)���
�
�������������������������	
�
����������	����	���������	���

Page 87



�

�

��������	��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������

���������������

� 	����������� ��
������������������� ����������������������������������������������� ���������
���������!�������������"��#��������$�������#�����������������!��������������%��������%��!�������

���������������#���#���������������������������� �������&����� ������ �������������
�

��'������������#� ������������������#������������	����(��
������

��'��������� �
���������� ������
��������#������ ��������������
�������������������������������������
 ��������������������������������������������)���������������	����!��������������������

 ������������������)�*���+,����������-���������.����������,���������/�������!�����
��������+�01�2)�

��������3�����������������������������#����(�����������������������������������'��������������

�������������������������������������������������������

2 3.4-�*�	35��������������
������������������67��������	��������,��������������#
$8�'���
�����*���#��������������&$��#����&�-�����01�7���	���������������#����������
���������
�����'��������
�����'�����������������#�������

�������� ����������#�����
��
����

�#��������������������������������%��������#�
������#�
�����������������
�����������������
������'�� ��������'��������� ��(�����������������#����#�����
������#�
������������
�����������������
�����
����������'��������������� �����'���
����%����������������������
.���������������#�������4�������"�

	�������������������#����������

����������� ��'������������������8�������,�������� ������ ��#���#
�������
��99���������#�'��"9���"��+�����������������#������

���������������������������� ����"��#���
��������"�

Page 88



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� �������������������������������������������������������������
 �!�!"�������������!�������������������!�"����#������������
"������������������������"�$������������������%�������

&���������'����������

	�����������(�������� ���!���������������(������������!�������
"�������#������������)�&���������'������������!������!

(���������������!����������!����#������������������!������!
 ������"�"�������$�������������!�����!� ���%"��%�������!����
��((�!�����!�������	���(��(������������!��(��������(���)����� ��%
�������������"��� ���((��*��������+,��

��	������ -+,��.�

�������	������/��
�#��	
�����	0

12�!(�

	���� ������������!� ������!�$���(�������*������� ���!���������

"���� ���������!�

3
4����0�	���	#��	 	������������(������������������"������������������&��������
'�������������������������!�5���!��!���5��%��������"����
	��� ���!�������5���!��!���5��%����(�������������

��!����"�"���������������� ����!6���������!������������������
���1�5���!��!���5��%�������������������������������������������
��������"���������!�$��������&���������'����������$����
����!�������������(������!��������������

��	���&����	����	��� &���������'���������������!���(������$��������������!������
(��(��������5������������7������������������������������!� �
���!���(���)��������������$����!����������������!���������
 ���!�����)���$������$����!��((����������������������������

	���$����!��((���������*���!���������(��(�������"����������
�����!������!��"���������(��(����������������������� ������"�
��!� ������"���������*����������������!�!������

�&����	���
��
����	0 ����!�������(��(���������������������!�"�����������������	�����

"��������������"�(�����!������!�!������!� ������"���
(��
����!���������������������������

Page 91

Agenda Item 12



�

�

�����������	 
��������������������������������������������������
������������������������� !"������#������������������

������#�$��%�&�'��������#���'���������(����������
���)�


����������������*
$+,-�,��

��������� !"  ������������������#����������������������������#�
�����������������������#�$���%�&,'��������#��
'���������(��������������)��.����'��������������
����-���� !"/%�"#����������������0���������������#�

0�����������1���%


����������������*
-+,-�,��

����-���� !" 
������������� �������������������������#�����

���������������������������������������#��������#���2�%
&,'��������#���'�������3���2�%��,'��������#����#����
'���������(�$�2�%��,'������,�����#���'���������(
�������������)�%�0���������������#��0���������������

�������

$�,-�,��

����-���� !"����������������������������������������������'����������#��������'��������������#�
������*��������#�����'��������������������������������������������������#����������������#��#�

�#���������������������������#��������*%

��������� !"����������������������������������%� �����������#�����������#���4��������������5���3
������������#������%������������	�������������������������������������������������#��������%

�������1���#��������,�6����7���������������#��������������#�#���������������������#���8�����
�������������#����'���������#�����#����%�"#�����������$,�����*��#����������������������������������

����'������'����������#�����#'�����������������������*������*�����2��#'���#����1����1���*��12
��%�"#��������*��4�����������������*�'��*������.9���������:�����;���/���#���������������������
<�������������������������������*�����%�	#������#������������'����������3����������������#����#�
����������������#�����'���������������'���'������������4���������������������%

	4�������������'<����������#������������=
,�>���������#�����������*����������������5��������'����������#����������#��#�����#'���������,
�����*�#�����%

,� �������)�����������������������%
,�0�����*�'�������������4�������>���������>��)��������������9���������:����%�5��������*��������%
,�
���������*�������������������#�������%
,�;)��*������������������*�����������������<������'�����������>���������>��)��������������5���%

,�"������#�����3�������������������������%

$�������������������

Page 92



�

�

�

�

�

�����������	�
�����������������
���������������

�������������	�
����������	���

��������������	����������	������	�������������	��������	������������������

����� 	
��!���������������	������	���������������������������������	���������	
��!�����!
����������	��"������"�������	���	������������������	�����������	
��!�������#���������	������
����������������	�	�����	�	�	�	�!�����������������	����	�	�	�	�!����!�����$����%��&����	�������	������	��
��������������'��������	�	����������	�	������������	�
�������
	����	��������	
�	�	��������	�

	�����	�	��	�����������������������������	
��!�������#��(�������������	�	����������������#	�
�
�!������#	�
����������	�����	�������
	�
�

)����
	�����*�	������������	��	��������+�	����������%������������������	��������!�	��������#�����

�����	������������	���	��������	��������	��������������������	���

,'��)�
	��������'�������	�����������������-�������������������'�	�
��(�����������������
����������
��������������	���	�
��(�+��������������	�	���	�����������+�	�	�
���������	������

��������������	�
���������

���������������

'��	
��	������	���������	��.

����	�����	���������

,����/����*���$011���$0&1.

��*1 ���*1�������������'����������

��*1 ���*1�������!�	��

''21 '�'21�,���������������������	
��+��	�!

'�*1 '��*1�'��	
�

)34'2� )34�'2��*������	�����������

�'�*1 �'��*1�����	�����'����������

�'2& ��'2&�����	�����5����'�	�
���!�����

��!��	�
�3�	
����������*���$016�*��	�!��*311 7��	�!����'��	
�

��!��	�
�3�	
����������*���$016�*��	�!��*31$ (����	�
������	�#���������	�


��!��	�
�3�	
����������*���$016�*��	�!��*31� ����	���������)��	�������

Page 93



�

�

�

�

�

��������	
�����������	����	����	������	��
� ����������	��	�����	���	���������


�� ! 
�������	 �����	!����


��" 
�������	��������	������	"�������#


��! 
�������	��������	��������	!�������

���	 �$��������	����	��������	��	���	%���	&����	����	����	'	��(�)	*���	+����,	������	�������-�
*����	���	.�������	�����	���	.���	
�����������	 �$��������	�����/

���	��������	���	��������	�����	0����������	�1	���	(�	��	���	����	���	�������	��������	2&����

��������3	24������3	0����������	����/

���	��������	
�����������	����	���	���	����	���	���	����$���	��������	��$�	���	��#��	����
�������	��	���	�������������	��	����	�����������/

+������	(�253	��	���	��������	���	����������	��������	%��	���6	������7'

89�	������	��	��	�	���	��	���	��$��������	����	���	���	�������	��	���	�������������	��	�	����	�����
���	��������	%���	���	�������������	����	�	����	��	����������	����	���	����	������	��������
��������������	��������	���������/8

+������	:�2�3	��	���%	���$����	����7'

2(39�	�������	����	��	�����������	���	��������	����������	���	���������	�����	��$�	������	��7
2�3���	���$������	��	���	��$��������	����)	��	���	��	��������	��	���	�����������)	�	����'�,���������	�����

������������	��$��������	����)	��	���	��	��������	��	���	�����������)
23���	�����	�������	��������������)	��	���	��	��������	��	���	�����������)	���
2�3���	�����	��������	��������������/

���	��������	��	����������	��	��������	����	����$���	 �$��������	����	��������	��	����	���	����	����	�������
���	����'��	����	�������	�����	��$��������	��	����$��������	��	�����������	��	���������	���	��	���
����������	��	������	����	������	�	+��	��	���	&����	����/

9�	��	����������	����	�����	���	�����	��������	��������������	��	�������	�	��������	���������	����	��
����������	����	���	 �$��������	����	���;��	���������$�	��#������/	�����	���	����	���	��������	����

���	������	��	��������	����	��	���	���������	��	����������	��	���	����	���	����������	��	���������	����
��	��$��������	��	����	��������	��<�����	��	�,������	��$��������/	�����	�����	�	��	����	��	���	����	��
������	�	+��/

�09
�9�&4
���	����	��	�������	��	���	����	��	����	��	�������	��	���	&����	����	���	��	����	���	��$��������	����	��

Page 94



������������	��
��
�������	���	��
��������
������
���������������������
�	����	��������������������	������
������������� 
���

����	�!

"���#�$�
���$��
������	��
���	����%��%��&�%��%���	�����%���
������������
�	����	��������������
����!��
���$���%�����	������	��'(�����������)�����*����	�)
���	������	�������������
�������
�������+	��

�	�������� ����������	���
����$�����	�������� �����
��������
������������������	�	�����	��� �	��$!'

"�����������
����������� �������	��	� 
���	�$��)*�)��	����������� $�
���$�%��%������������#���

�
������,��
������������ �������	��	!������
������������
�	��
��
�����������)*�)���,��
������
���

 ������
�������������
�	��
�	����-����������
��
���$���%���
������������
�	����	�������������!

"������.������	��$����#���
��
�
����������,������
���	����	�	���/��	�����,�����������
��

�	�����	�
��,��
�����������������	����	�	���0����!�1������
�������
��������������)*�)&��
���	�$��
��
���$���%��&

�������������
� ��	����
����	 ����	����
�����	����
�������
���$!�"���	����
�������
���$�	����
������,�
������	�	�����	��� �	��$�
�������
����$�����	����
��	�	��������� 	�2���	��������!�"���������������
�����
 $����������	����,��
�����
��������������	���	��
	��
������
����!�3������
��	��������	���
���� �������� ��
	���
����$�����	��������������	�����
�������,��
���	��	�
���������!

4������������
���
��	�5
�������������	,���
����������	����,��
��������������
�	��
���
���� �
����	��	 �����,��
������
��������
����
������������������.!

�
���$���%����
�����
�� ���������
��������������
�� ��������
��	���	��������������
������	,
����
���
	�$��
�����	���	��
�!�6,�����
���������

�	��
��$��
,�����
�����������&��������	����	���
��
������
�������$�	��	����������������
�����������	 ����
����
����	���	��	��-�	������$�
���
�������	��!

+�"643����(�%3�64�"3(�%
1��������
���� ��	��
������
������
���� ���
��
��������
�������
��
�	�����$�	��	�
����,�� �������
�����
���������,���������,��
������
�����	#����������������
���	�������
�����������	���
�����
����	 ��
�	���	������!�3��	�����
���
������������
������	,
���
������	��	 ����
��������,��
����&��������.

	��������	����,��
����&��,������������	����,��
����&��	��
�����
������������������
���$� 
���	����
������	,�������	����
�	�	��	���/0�	���/7�
���������.!��	�	��	��/0��
,������
����,��
�������
�
����$������
�	��
����������������������
���
�	�������	��'��
�	�����
�	��
�'����
������
��
�
�������	��	 ��
��,��
����!

.
����������	�
��&��������
���������������	���
������	����	���
������	��
�����	������������	,
���
�
��	�������	�������������
�&��
���	�$��
��������������
��������,��
������	�!

�6%38��9��:�4��"64

��%�����������&����+����������
��.
���	����������;�	���$���
�	����	������������	��������
�;�	���$�
����������	������/����
�����
��
��(���<������
����������� 
���

����	�!��
���������%��
	������+�����#��
����������	����,��
����=

��4��������
�����
,���������	�	�����
�����������	�����������
�������	��	!
��+���������������	���
������� 
�������	��2���������!
��"��������������	���$�	������ ���
���

��
�� $�� ������	��
��!
��"�������������	�	�	 ���	���	�
��	�������������	�����	��!

�
���$�������
������������������� 
���

����	�����#���
����������	����,��
�����������#����������
�����
�	��
���
��
�����	������	����������	�	�����
�������
�	���$!�8

�������������
����������
���	�
'���
�������
�	���������	���������������
�	�� �������,��
������	����	����	���
���>��	�������� ���������

����������	�	���������������'!

Page 95



����������	
��	�������	����
	�������	������
�����	������	�����������	��	�����
	��������	�����
	�����	�����������������������
�����������

	������	��	�����������
���������
������	������
���	��������

��
��	�������	��������	��� ��	�����	��������	��
������	�
������	���!���	�����"���#����$���	
�	������
�����
��%���	��	��
�
��������"���������������������������������������	��
���	�������������������
����������	��	��

	�������������������������
���������	"������	�	��������	���!���	��������	��
��������������	�	����������	��


%	���������	"������������������������������������"�����������������������������	�	
��	������
	�#������������

%	��������������#��"�	�	�������������	�������	
��	�����	����������#	�����������������������������	���!���	��
��
	���
�����������	���	�������������������#����

������#����	���������	"���$�����	����$&'��(��	��
��"���#������
����
)�*(��	�����"���#�����	
�������������%	��	�������������+�
��%���������
�������	��

����
��#��
���	�����
��	���������������	������������������������������������
��������#��#�
��
��"���#����$*

����
�����������

	����������#��#�����
	�
���������������,���������-	
�������.����%����"	�%�������

/��
������0����� ���$������%���	���	
�#�����������-	
�������.����������
#���
�������	��	����	���
�����
��	
�#��#����$���������������������%	����������������������������������#��#�����%	�����"��
#��������������
��	��	�����������	����#����	
�����
����%����-	
�������.��������'�1�����	����1��2������
����������
����#����##��������	������
������
��������
�������	
�$

(��	
����
	����������#��#�
���%��������	�������������%	���#��	������-'��'����������'��������� ��3&''�4
3&5'��#��	����6''��������6������#������#�
�'3�����'37��������6��	����������	������	���.����%��2$

8��(��6�(� ��-�6(�9
����� �������������	������-'��5��	��	����
��������"���#�����%	������#���	�����	��	����2�
�	�����������
	�#���������,�	�	�������#	��
���������
�����#��#����$�����������	
��	�������	����
	�������	������

����	������	�������������#������	��������
	����	�������	����	�����	���
���	�������������!�	�����	
�����


���%����#��#���	�
�����������%	�������:;�����3;����������
�
���������	�����
���	���������"�����2	��
�����	���0$&5�����!�	����
�#����	����	
���������%�������	����������
������
����#�	"���������	���/$&:��
���
���
������	���	��#�	"���������	����$&3�������	�	�	
��	������	�#���
������	
�������"��
����%	��
�����	����$&<�$

(����	
�	�
��������������
�
����
	����	���#��#���	�
�%	������-	
�������.�����������%�
������'�1�����	���
1��2��������
����$����������������������������	���%�������"������
����	���"	�%	���	������������	�������
����
	�������=��������������
��"	�%
�%�������������	�������������������������
�����%�����#��"	��

��������
��"�	�����������
����	��$�����	�
����������"����������%	�����������	���
����	�������������������
%	���%
����	���
����$����
��%�������"��"	�%
���%���
�'�1�����	����1��2���%�"������
��"	�%
��%	��
���	����"��	����	
���������'5$;�������������������%��������2���%���
�������������������������������
#�	"��������	�������$�������%�����������
	��	�	�������"��
��������������	��$

>	�%
����������������
�%������+��������������	!�����������%���
�����
���������%���	����������
#���	

	���������-?57?'@?AB�$���	
�%��������2���%���
�������	"�%���������������#�	"��������	��

#���$�0	"���������	����������	�����	����������#�����������%�������������������	�#���
��#�������	������

���	���$

�8�6��A8�
���	�������'������������� ����������3&''�4�3&5'��	
��

�
�����
#����	

��
�	�����	���
�����	��%��
����

$����	����6�':��������6����!�	��
��������%���"���#�����%�	���%	�����"��������	�������	�#���

����	��%���
���������������	"	�������	�	��
������
	����
�%	��������
	
���$

8������
����������������#������#��'&C��������6��	����������	������	���.����%��2�%�	���
����
�����)
*��"���#�����
��������������#��"�������������
����������
#����������
�	��������%����������

������#������	�#��������	��%���
���������������
	������������	"��	�#���
������"���#���������
�"���*$

Page 96



�

����������	
������������������������������������������������������������	��	������������������
������������������������������
�����������������
���
��������������������������������������	���

�����������������������������������������

�����������������������������������������������
�����	�����������������������������������������

�	�����������������������
��������������������������������	��	���������������������		��	����
����������������	��������������������������������������������������������
	��
����

����	��	����������	�����������������������������������������	������������

�����������	�����

�������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������	�������	�������������	��	������������
����������������������������������������������������	�������������������������

��� �����������������������������!����������"�������#������$������������	������������	��	�����
������������	������
	�������������������	���������������������	����������%�������&'%�������
�����(�����������������������������&���������)��*�

"$+(+,-
������")#�&'.�������������(���������������������������	
�������������������/���������������	
���
������������������������������������������������	��������0��������������������

����������
	�����
���������������������������������������������������
��������	����������
	��	�����������$�����1��"�����������������������	����������	������������������������������

�������	��	������2��������
����������������������������������������������������������������
	��
�������������	��	�������������������������������	��	����������2���������)���,���

���$"���3�)&�3&�
������&�&'4�������������(�����������������1����	������������������������������������	�������������
�		��	������5������)���������&���������	������������������	�������������1�����������������

�����������������������������6�������
���������������������,/������		��0
������477��
�����0�����
����������������������	�������������5������

����������������������	�����

�����&$�&�������&�89�7:;�����������0��������	������������������������������1�
������	�����������

����������		��	������5���������	��������������������� �����������������������������������������

�
�
���	������%7�.
���1��������	������������������������%6�.
�����������������5�����		��0
�����
%:<���
�

����$��������
����������������������������������������������������������
	�������������
��
��������
�����9�
���3���������%==<��>���������������������������������	��������������������������
&������$�����������������
�����������������
	��������������"���	����$������������9�
��

3�����

$���������������������	������������������������<�8�����������	����	������������
������;������������%
�������*�������������8	������������	��	����;��/�������������������������������

�������������		��������

�������������	��
�������������������������������������������������������������1������������	�������
�����	������������
�������������
����0��	�����������������������������	���������������������������
�
����������8������������������������������		�����;������$�������������	��
��������������������������
	��	������������������������������������������������������

�������������		��������������������

�����	��	������������	���������������
������		����������������������������������������������
��	����

Page 97



�

�

����������	�
�����������������
�������������������	��
����
�����
�������������
��	
���������������������

���������
�������������
���������������
��
�����������

��� !"#�!$%���!$���&

' ��������������
�������������

��������������(����������
���������
�������)������������
��

��
�����
��������������*

 �����+����	��������
��,�	
����-'����
���������������
����������(��	
�'--.����
��������*

/ ��������������
��������������������������	���������
�����		�����	����
��
�����������(
��������������+

,���
�'����)

,���
�/����)
,���
�)����)
�		���������''/0)1'.'�� ��*��/�

 �����+�2���
����������	���������
��������
�����
����
����������
������
�������������
���
�		�����	����
������	��%�%3'����
����������	�������*

) $�����
����
�������������
��������������
��		��������
�����	��
�������
�������	������		���
������(�
�������������
����������	���
��	
�������		�����	����
��
�����
��������������
��

������(�
�
����4�		��������4��������������4''/0)1'.'�� ��*��/�4*

 �����+����
�����
����
��������������
�*

5 $�����6�����
�����������
�
�������
�������������
�������������

�����������������
�6�����


�����
����������	�7������������
������
����
������	��
���
�����
������������8�������9�����
3�������
��2������*

�������
����
��
�����������������6��(:�
�����	����������(���
����
��������������������
��(��

�	�����������	
���
�����������
������	�������
��	����	
����6����
�����
������������	���������
���
	����
���*

 �����+��������(�����
��������
���������������������
������		�����	����
������	��;#�,�'���


��������%��
��	
���	�������*

0 ������
��	�����	����
��������������
:���<���������
��#����	����
�,�
���������
�����(�
��
�������������������
�������	����
���������������
����������������

������������������
���
��(����
�����	����������(���
����
�*�������������������	����
�������������
���

��������
���������
������
������
��*

 �����+�����������
������������������������
����<���������
��$�
�=���:�����		�����	����
��
��
#���������
�<������������	��#$"�%30����
����������	�������*

9 $�����
����
�������������
��������������
��		��������
���
���	������6��(����������	���
��	
��
����		�����	����
��
��������������
������*����������	���������
������
��������
�������
����

���������
���������(��
����������*

Page 98



�����������	
�������
�	�
������	�������
���������	��������������
������������������������
����
����������	����������������������
����������������������
�����
�������� 

! "��	�
��������������	#����������$����
�������	�������������
���������
���%����	�
����
�	����������$����	
������������
����������	������������������$����$#����������
�		
��������
������$%�������������������������
��% ��������	��������������
�����
�$��
������

���������#�����
�����
����������	�
	��� 

�����������	
���������
��������
������	��������������������������
��������
������������

���
��������$����
���	�
��	���������������������"����������������������%�&
�#���
������	�������

�����������������������
������������� 

' "��	�
��������������	#����������$����
�������	������������������
��������������
������	���(�)
�����$����	
������������
����������	������������������$����$#������������		
������
�
������$%�������������������������
��% 

�����������	
���������
��������
������	��������������������������
��������
������������

���
��������$����
���	�
��	���������������������"����������������������%�&
�#���
������	�������
�����������������������
������������� 

* "�������	#�����$�����#	�	
�������
���(��+)������������������	��������������������
��������������#���$������������
#�������,��
�%������#����(�������������������	�%��������
��
�����������������$��������
�������#����������
�%������
�������������
�%����������%
#����
������
�����$������
�%����
���)�������$������$#������������		
��������
������$%

������������������������
��% �����������-.�����������
�%���		�%�������������	#����������$�
����
���
�#������
���������
�����$����
�������
$������
�%����
����(������
�$��������
������
%��������/�0��������"��&)���������������$���#����
�������������$
�����
����		
����
�����������������1������������
�%������� ������������	#����������$���#	��#�������

����
���������������		
����������������#���$������
�����������	�
�����������
�����
�
�����������
�������
�������
������$%�������������������������
��% 

��������2���
�
��������
����������
�����$������
�%��
��������
�%�������������
�����

�����	#���������������$�����������
�������������������	��������	����%������������
����
��������������,++��������,++���0���������
������������� 

�- ������	#����������������##����������
��������
�������������
��%�����������������������������
��������������	
�	������
���������
�
�����������#�������$������$#������������		
���

����
������$%�������������������������
��% �������������������������������
�
��%����	
���
����
��
�����
�����%	��������
���������
�
���������	������%���#�����������������		
���
����#����3��������4���������������������������
���##���������������������������
	
�����$%�+2�2� �5����
��
�������
�#�����
�����������$���������������������
��������


���������������
���
��������������������4�,�678���
���#���
��		
����������$��
�1��
����
��		�
�����������������%�2�����
������
������ �"��$�������������$������	���������������#	����
��
���������
�
��������%���#���
���������	
�	�
�%�����$�����#	��#������������
���������
������
�����������������������������
���������$��#������������������
������
�
���

	�
	�����% 

���������������
�����������	
�	���������	#�����������������
��%�
������������
���������
	��������5������5������5���0����5���6���������
������������� ���������
�1��
�����$���

	
����##����#�������������$��������������������
%�����#	��#����������
���������


��������%���#�	
��
������##���������%�$���������
�� 

�� 2"&9����2:,��������#����	�
����������
������68����������������+����
%���������
(������	#����������#�����
����
�)(,�����)�9
�
�0-�8 ��������������������������
��%

���������	��������%����	
��������%�������
#������������		���������$%���������������	
�	����

Page 99



�

�

������������	��
����������
��������������������������������
�����������
��
�
������������
	������
��

���
�
��
����������
��
������
�
�	������������������������
�	��������

��������
��������
���
��	��������������������������
��
�
��	
��������
��������������

��������������������������	
����

��  ��!"#$% &'(� ��������������
����������
���������
����
����
����
�����
���������
���

���
����
�������
�����
���
�������������
�������������
��������
�����
����������
���%�

�
���������
����	�����
������
����������������
������)"'*+,��- " $�"�,+�������	����
�����
��	
�����������
�������
�������.��
������	�
�
��������/.0������
�����	
�
1�������
�������	��
������
2��
��

����
����
�������
�
��������
�����
����������������


���
�����
���������
�� ��	�����������
�����������
����
��������
�
������������������
�����
	
����������
����������
�
����
�������..��
������	�
�
��������/.0������
�����	
��
$�
����
���

�����	�����
������
���
��

����
����
�����
�����������������
�������

����
����
���
�����������������
���
�
����
�����
������������������$���3�43����������

�
�����	����������
���
����
���������
��	����������������
�
�	��
���
�����
�������
�
��������
������
���������������
��
������%�
�������������������
��������������
�
5�
����
��������
��	���������������
�-�����6��'����

����3����
	
�������������
���
�
�
��������������
����
���������
���
�����
���
�
�4������
����������-�����������7�$���

4��������-��������$����4��������-��������
����
��$�������
����
���������
���
���������
��������
���$����4��������-��������
����
��������������
����	���
���������4�������
��
-��������$����������

%�
����	
�����
������������������������������
���
�
������
�$����4��������-�������
����
���������
��������(88��������������8�

���9����������
��
�������
�������������
�
�
��
������
������������������
����������

Page 100



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	���������������������������������������������� ��!��"����
 ���#��� ��������$��������������������%����&'�&�����'�& ��(����
 ��������� ����� ����%���(#���

)*+,-*.,*// ����$����%��������(����%����&'�&��0�����%�����%����
�''���� �������� ����'#� ����%��!�$���� ������'�����

��������(��������������������

��%&�� 
.-1,.1.+

)�  �����1��1���������#���&�'���1�����!2�'����

"����������%��&�����31

1�4����&�����(����������������#�������
1������ �����#�����(����������!&�� ��(�����  ���*&������5�!��
1���6&��� �%�����(�����(�%������
1�7�� ���8��������'�����5�����(���������������

1������� ��� �!&�� ��(�!�&(#��!�'5������&���
1�������%���#������(������������������#�������
1�
�#�������������%��$�����5��(���� ���0�(�$����#�����(�� �����'����#���� ��9���'�&�����'�&�����������%
���$�'��

"����������%��!2�'����31
1����������������$��&����� ��������
1�
&���%�'#���'���� ���(��

1���'����$���&�!����%��������� ����
1���'����$����8���%��������� ����
1�
$�����5��(�����������(�� ������ ������!� ������
1������������������������%����������������

1�/��(#�������!���$��!�����(�

Page 103

Agenda Item 13



�

�

�

�

�

���������	

���	�

�����������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������	�
�����������

�
�	��������

���������	�����
����
���	������

����������������
����������
���������

 �����	��
��
���!"##���!"$#�

��%# ���%#� �������	���	��������������&��
���

��%' ���%'��(�����	��)�
�����	��(�������
��*���������	�����+

�,�# ��,�#�������

�,�# ��,�#������

-���. -���	��
��������.����

-��/ -���	��
��
��������	
����/�����	�0

-��. -���	��
��
����������������.�������

,��1 %���
��	��	��,���2�

�����������,��������

�34-�4���

�	
�������%#������	���#$����������������	�����������
�����	�����	�
���������������������������
���
��������������5� ���������5�4�����5�4��	6���	�5� �������
���5����������6����	�5������5����
������
�5
���	��5����
��� ��5�������������,��
�

�	
�������%'������	�������������	�����������
�����	�����
�������	��(�����	��������
������	���	���(������
���
������������������������������������������

�����0��	���������������������	��������	�	��
�	�����
����������	�������	������

���5�����������	������������
	��
���

 ����������
����	��������������.�������������	6����������
�������������������

���
��������������
������������6�
	���������	�
������	����	��������������6��������������������������	������������	�������
���������	�����
�5��������������������
�5���	���������������	��	�������������������	�����������0��	
�����������������	�������	����������	6����6��	������
�����	�������4���������������5���������(�����	�

��	�
���	��������6�
�����������7	��������	�����������������	�����6��������	6������	���������������6�
��������������������	����
�����#"8����������

Page 104



�����������������	���
�������		�����������
��������������������	������
����������������	�������������
	���������������������������

�������������� �!�������"

����������������#��������������$�%�������������&���������������'�(��$�	��)��*����	����������$���
����
���������������	�����)�����������
�������������+�����������������������
�����,$���������������
�)-����	�������������
�����������������������������
������.��	�	����������$�����������������/����
������������	���	��������������������	�������������

����������������������	����������������$����
�����������$�����$����)�������0�1������������������&�����
��	���������/�����
�����������)���	�����	�������������������������
�����	�����	�����$���	������/��
���	�������������	����
�	�������	����
���������������)��#��
��������
��������)��#�
���������&��������)�����

����
�����
�������������/�������������������������)���������������
�����
�����	$�������	��
����������
������������������������������	������

����������	�����)���	���������	��	�����)����������	��	�����������)����������������������

������������������������������������
������2�������������������������$�%��������&��������
�������	�������������	��������	��������������	�$���������&������	$������������������������3,).�
4�$����/���������������)�����	�������
�������	��������
��������
�$���������		������
�������	�����

������	�$���������������5�������	����������������	�������������������
�������������������
�&������
������������6�������������	�	�������������	��
������������������������)���	�������
�&��	���
������������������������
���������	-���������)����������������/����������������������������
�������)����������)�����������������$�������	���������������&����������������31%	�������������

���	��	������
�03�(�����������	�������$�������	����������������������	���������������&������
�����	�������������������������
������������������	���������������
���	����������������������������
�)�����������������������
����������)����������������������������������������������	�����/����������
�����	���7�	�������	�����������)���������������$����������������������������)����

��������������������������6�����	������	�������	������������
���������	���	/�$������������������������
������	���������������	������������������������
�������)����������������
���������
������&����������	
)��)������	�����������	�	��������������$�����

�������	����$��������3,�.��������������$����)�����������	�$���������������	������	�����$����
����������$����$��������	$��������������������	�������	��������������$����$������)���	��	������	
��	��8������������������������������������������������	�������������������������

4����������	��������	������	��������������/��������������������	����	�����	������������������
�&�������������������	����$��������0��	/���)������������������������������	������������	
$��������3,).����	���������	�$�����������������
����������������3�,�.,�.,	.��	�,�.��
���������!�����9��
�	�9�������
������������������	��

2��:;��:���/�2��:�4���25�����	�2��:!22<���

������������������������	���������
��������)�������������������������
���������������������

)��������)�������	�����������
�������������	-����������������������&����������������������#�
�

������������
�������	�������������6��������������
����������������
����������������
���)���)���������

����
����������������	��������������������������	$������������������)����=�����������

	��������
�*�*���������$����)��	�����	������	�����3�(������������������)��	��������������������
�&����������$����	��������
�03�(���������������)��	����$����������)��$���)���	�����


Page 105



�

�

�

����������	
�����������������
������	��������	��	����	������������	�	���	���	�	��	������������
��	��	����������	���������

�	����
����	�������	�������	
	������������	����	������	��	
����	
���������	���������	��������
����	
	��	���������	��	��	���������	���������
�����	��	������	���������������	��������������	�	�������������

���	����
	����������	�	
���	���

��	��������
������

��	�������	���������
�����	�	����������������������������	
	����������
������������	�
��������
����������������	�	����	
	����������	�������������	�	����	
	����������
���	��

����
	����	�

�	�����	���	�	
���	�������������	��	�	��������������	�������	
	����������
����
������	�	���	�����	����	
���
����	�
��������	����	����
	����	����	������������	��	����	�	�������������	�������
�����������������
�	�����������	����	�����	�	���	�
���	��	����������������	���	��		���	����������	
	��������������������	
����	���	����������� ���
	����!�����"�����
����	���	����	�������������������	�������	��		����	����#����

�$�������%
��	���������	���	����������� ���
	����!�������	��	������������

�
	���������	��	��	�������	�
�������������
�
����������������������	�������	�	�����	����
	��"������������	
���������������	��
�&������
���������	�	������������������	�	�����	�	������

��������	����
��#�����	��������
	��������	������	��	���������	�����������������	�
��#�����������	
	��	����������������������
����'�' �(�)������	�"����*���
�+
�������+���� ������	�"����'	�����,���	�

-.  "!/

��	��	�	
���	�������		�	�������������������	��	
	������	�	
���	�����
���	����������������
�	����	��	�������������
�����	��������	���

�������������������������������	��

��	�%�����
������#�������	�����������
���	�����	����������#	���������������������
�����������������
����	��������	�0�����!������"���$112��.��	����	�"������������
����
����������
���������������������"���
'��������%�����
�����������������	����������������������
	��������	�3����	���%���	���������0����
!������

%�����	������������		����	������

�����	�����"����
	�2�(����������	��	���������	���������
��
��	)�����"����
	�$
�����	�4�����+������
�(����	�������������	���)��5���������������	�	���������	��	����	�������������������
���
��	�����������	��������������������	����	��	�	�����	������
�����������
���
��	���	���6�����������	��	������

��	���������	���������
��
��	��������	��	��	���������������������	�	�������������	�����	��������������		����
������	���(�����������	����	�������������	����
�����)����	�%�����
�����
����	�����	�����������
���	���	���
����	����������������	��������	��	�	��
����	�	���������	��	����	�������������������
����������	�	����
�	���������������	��	�����	������	��������	�����
�����������	�������	�������	���������	�������������

�	�����

'�������	����	�37��
���	��"�����$�

5�����	������������������
���	���

�����������������	��		����	�����	�����������	��	��
	��������	
��

����������	��	���������	��������(��	��������
������	��	���	�������	�����������	���������
������	������
��	��������������	����������	���	
����������	
�	����	������	���
����	�������)�

��	��������
����
�����	����	����
�������������	�����	��	���������	��������

Page 106



�

�

�

����������	�
�����������������
�������������������	��
����
�����
�������������
��	
���������������������
���������
�������������
���������������
��
�����������

��� !"#�!$%���!$���&

' ��������������
�������������

��������������(����������
���������
�������)������������
��
��
�����
��������������*

 �����+����	��������
��,�	
����-'����
���������������
����������(��	
�'--.����
��������*

/ ��������������
��������������������������	���������
�����		�����	����
��
�����������(
��������������0

1%���(�������		����,
�
����

1���������23������ ���3
1���������33������ ���%

1���������#����
����� ���
1���������,
���
�,	���
1��	�
��������4��	5�����

 �����+�3���
����������	���������
��������
�����
����
����������
������
�������������
���
�		�����	����
������	��%�%6'�����%�%67����
����������	���������������
�6����
�������
%���(��2����

) $������������
������������������	�������%���������������
�5�����	���������������
����

�	������������
��������������������
����������������
�������������������������
�����������
��
����������������������

���
������������������
�����	����������(���
����
������
��
��
������������������������������������
���	���
��	
�������
�����
������*

 �����+�����������
�����	����������(���
����
��
��	��
����
�������������
������
�������
��

��
����
����������
�8����	����	
���������������	�����
������
���4������(8���������������(�
�
�	���������������(����������������
������		�����	����
������	��%�%67����
����������	�������9
���
�6����
��������%���(��2���������
���6�����
���%���(��2����*

7 �$3! 6���"#+��,
�
����
��������
�
����
�	���):����
���������������
����������(
�%���������
�6���(����
����	�������#�(������!�����/.':*��������	����������(���
����
�
�����	
�������
��������������	
�����������
�������(�
���������	�
���������������(�
�����������
�(����
�������
������	��������
����9���	�����(��������(�����	��������������������
�
�����
��

����������������	�������������������
�����
�������(�
��(���
��������(��������������

�		�����	����
��
����������
��������������������
������������������
9������
���
���
����
��
$�
�������������(�����	��3�������5*

������	����
������
��(�
��
���������	�
����	����������������
��������%��
��	
����	��������
������(���(


����

��+88���*����*(��*�58���5��1���
��������
����(�
��������	�
�����������	���������	
������	��	5��(���

�������5*

Page 107



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 108



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� ������������������������������������������ ��������������������
!��������������	�������������!����"�������#$�%"������!�������
��"��������&'(")������������������!���� �� ��������������"�
��*���&+�,")�����������&-")�����������������������"�

"���������&.����!����.��/����0����������!�������0�������1
2��������������!������������1����������������!����1��������
���*�������������0��"��3����*���������������������������������)�
������*�����������������*�������!���������&�������������

���������0������/)��������������������������������

	������������������������������4!��5�4���"�������������������
�������������� �����������0���������������0��������������1��

����"6!����� ��������������!������!����0�������������������
������������������������������������������������/������	��
��������������������������������"�����������������0��"��0���
����������������0�����"�������0�����0������������������&��������

0��"�+"����-"�0���-$"��0�������)����1��������������0�������!
��������1�������!���� ����"���������������������������������0����
0������������������

��	������ $�'#����������

	
�
.���78 �����"������/�0����

	���� 	�����������*������"�������"����"���������������������
0����������	�����������""�������/���9����������������������
�����&������$�$:��)�!������������0����� �3��"�������"����"

�������������" ���,$,$�

;
<����8�	���	2��	 '�-"������!����"����0��������������0������������3��������������
 ����������

��	���7����	����	��� ��������������������"���������!���������� ���������!���

���������������� ��!����������������3����������������	��
7.=������ �������������0��"������"������!����!����*��� ����/
����/��0�����0�*�����������	���������0������������������*�����
�������!������0�!��"����������������������

���������0������"����*��������� �0���������0���������������������

Page 109

Agenda Item 14



�

�

����������	�
����������������
�������
��������������������
�����
���
��������
���
����������������������
�����
�����

�����������������������������������������
��������	�����
�
�
�����

� !"!��#"�$��%$�!%&�' (
��������������
������
������������
�����	������������������

���"�����$���(������ ������������
���������������
�������
��������������������������������������)���� ����*����
���
&&�%�������������������������
��������������������������������
�����
�������������������(������������
��

(+,-+,.+!/ (
��
�0��������������
���
������
�����	���������1��
������

�����������������
����
�����
�������

0��$�2������

,314-1,.

(+,,-+,4+ #
����������
���������������
�����
�������
������
��

��������

!��
�	��������������

541,51,4

(+,53+43+!/ (
��
�0��������������
������
������
����������� 0��$�2������

5-1,4143

(+,56+43+ "���������7�������
�����������
������
����������������,

��������������������
�	�����
���������

!��
�	��������������

5,1,,143

���������������������������(+,,-+,4������
���������
�	����������������������������������

	�����������������������������
�	�������������������������������

(+,-+,.+!/���
�����������������������
������
������
������������������������������������
��
�������������
����������������
������������5*�(�
��3*�������!���������������������
��(��������!���8/���
��

(�
�������9�	��������:�$
��
�54,6�8����������:�

��
���
���������	�
���
����
��������
��
���
�����������������������������������

(�����(�
�������������2��������
����������
�7������������%���
������
�"���+(�����"����2�������
�����������
���������
��������	����������2����������������
�����7���������
��������������������/
����&&
%������)���� �����

$�����2��������
����������
��������)���� ������������
��������;

8�:� �
�����	�������������������<

8�:�&��
������
�����
��������������������
�������������������������<����
8�:�&��
�������������
���	�����������
���+�7������������������
�����������������
������
�����
���

Page 110



�

�

�

��������	
������

��
�����
��������
�������������
����
�����
��������
�������
�����	������������������������

����


��
�����������������

��������
���
��
��������
�����
�
��
��������		�
���
���
�����
�����
�������
�������������������������

 !"�#$�%�&'�$��(�������
�������

')*�*!% $�+'��!%�!,,�*$��(���
�
�����������	���������

�������
�����
��������
�	���
�����	�����������
���������

����
�������	��������������		��
��
���������	���	����
������	�����
�������	���		�
��	����

	
������������������	����������
��
�����������
�-��
����.���
��&���
�#���
�������
�	��
�
��������

���	
�������������
�
����������������
����������/01������
�%��,����������
���
���������������

���	����
�
������������
��
�
	���
�����������
�
���*���
���������		���2

(���
�
��
�������������������	������3
��������
���������������	����3
��������
����
������
�
�������
���	����4
(���

�������
��
�����������
���
����������
��
�������
�
��
�����5�������

�����
��	����
���	������
�������������
�
�����������	������������
���������������	
�������
����4

(���
�	��
����	�������������
�������
�	���
�����	�������
��	��6��������������
	����
��������������
�&���

#���
������
�	
�����������
�5�����������������

���������
����
���		��
�����������
�
��
�����4
(�7������
�
�����������	���������
��
���������������6
����������
����������������������
�	���
�����	�������

��
�
��
����
��	��6��������������
	����
�����4

(���

������	��
�����

����������		����

����
�	���
�����	�����������
��	�����������
���
����
�����������
���
��
���
�����
��	��������
��������
������	���	����	�����������
������
��
��
�����4
(���������	���
	���������
����
�������������
����	���������
���
��������������

�
��������
����4����
(���
��
���	�����������	���
��������
���������
�����
��������������������
���
���������������


�
��
��
��
��������

����8����
�������
����	������������	
�����

')*�)�'�%'-$�$%-�%$$� �(�������
�������� ���
��������
������
�������
����
�������
�����
��
������
����	
�������

��
��
���	��������
9��
���
���
��������������������������
(

����
��
�
����������������
9��
��

')*�$*!%!:�*��$-$%$�'��!%�(�6

������������	���	������
��
���������������������	��������

')*�.'%) *'�$�!,,�*$��(�������
����������
��������	�������������������������	
�	��������	������
��
��
�5������	�9�������
�5��	��������
�����
��������3
�������
�����	�����������
�������������	���������		
�

������������������
�����������
�
��������;������
��
��
�����������
	�������

����
��������
�����
��
������
���	����������	���

������
��������3
�����������
����������������������������
����


�����������
��
���

*!"%*�.< �'�*#'$!.!-� ��(���������	�6
	����6����������
���������
�������	����	��������
���
����
�	�����	��
������������
�
��
��������
����	�����
�
9��
�
���������
�������������
���
�����	�

�
��������
��

*!"%*�. �$*!.!-� ��(�������
��������*���
�������2

Page 111



�

�

����������	
�������
��������������������������������	������������������������������

��������������������
��
���
���	���
�����
����	����������
������
�������������	����
����	�����

�
�����������
�	������
�����
����
�
����	������������������
���
�����
���
���
��������	���
�����
������
��������������������
��

��������	��
��������
�
��� ���!�������������������������������
!������������������������	��
��"

������������������������������������������
�
�����	��
������������������������
�������
�����������
����
�
����������"

#��	�
�����
�����
����������$

%������&�����'�����
�&����
���

(���������������	����)�
���**�+�����&������	�
,
	�
��-
������.����&�
����
����	��
��/������
��������
�
0�
�0�1�
��

0�������2�����.����3�
2������2�����.����4
����5333�
0*+�.�������
��
���
����6����
��0�������7������8"

�����+��
��,�
��5933���5943$

06,3 0�6,3�0���������

##:3 #�#:3���������������
������	����
����

##:� #�#:��;<�������
���������<��������7���
���������8

#6,3 #�6,3�#��	�

;006,3 ;00�6,3���
����	����0���
���0�
�	�

;006,5 ;00�6,5�;���	��
�������
�����
�	�����
	
����

;:,#:3 ;:,�#:3�;����������+
��$�#�����������:
�
	�����

;/=#:5 ;/=�#:5�,
	�
��-
�����

;/=#:4 ;/=�#:4�&�����������%��������������


;/=#:� ;/=�#:��,�����������������

;/=#:� ;/=�#:��#�����������
��������������

-;1#:3 -;1�#:3�+�����&������	

-;1#:> -;1�#:>�6�����������
����	��
��*������

-;16,3 -;1�6,3�����-�������;����������

-(&6,3 -(&�6,3�-�
����
���(�������	

+�/#:3 +�/�#:3�,��������������
���
�����
�
����

6%#:3 6%�#:3�6���

?;#:3 ?;�#:3�/����,��������

?;#:5 ?;�#:5�+�	������������

Page 112



�

�

�

����� ���������	�
�������

���
� ����
��������������������	������

���
� ����
������������������������

���
� ����
����������	��������	�

 �
�  ��
�� 	�����	�����������������

!��� !�����"�����#��$

!��� !����������������%	�����	����&���������

!���� !�������!���������&�����

!�
� !��
��!���	

'

�( '������������&��(���

'

" '��������
������&�
���)��"	���*�	$

'

( '��������
������&�
	�)��)��(����)�

�
��� �	��
�	$��&�������	����+�+

 ���������������
����)����������������	��,�)���
�����+������+��-�!��������.�/�����/��)��0�

!�������������	����
����-� ��������1����	��2������3�����	����	����
�������������'��&���	����
������������
����4

 �������)�����	��������������	�#�&���������5������6�������� �*������/���	��
������&�7,�)��


������&8�7��&����8�#�&���������+��4

 ��	��������)		����
�&����'��&���	�����
�������)������	�����������	&��&�
����*���*����	�*����
��������	��+�+4

��)������97:8��������
������&�����/������	��
	)������)���++;�������<�

=1��	�&�	�����������������������������������������	������	����������������	�����������������������	
�����������&��)�����������	�������������������������))�	���)��*�����������������������	���
)������	�����������)��������	*���4=

 ����	����������)������	������)������*����	��������������������
��������)���������������*��������)���
�������	�������	���������)��	�)��	���������	��-����������������������&���	��&�	����������	�	���������
����	������)�����������)�����&�*��4

 ����	�����������)�������������&���������	���(	����11�,�������*�����&�����������)�����::��������
������&
7,������������&������/����	��������	���8��)���55+������������<�=1��)������	��&�*�����	����&	���
�������&���	����������	�������������*��)������)������������������&��	�����������&-�������)����������&
����	�����	-��������)����������-�������)	���	����������-���������������)����	�&�	�������������	����������

�	���	���&�����������&��	�����������&��	���������	���������)�����	)����)�	����	������	�)�����	����*��)����
���������4=

Page 113



�

�

����������	
���������������������
�����������������	�������������������������������������������
����

��������������������	�� ������!
	���"���#$$���	��	������������������	�

����%���	
��������	�	��
��	���������
	�����������������	�����������	

��	������	������&

�	���������������������������
�������
	'�����	��	���	����	
��������	��
��	���'
�	(	��	�����&�)	��	������	�������*������������
�������
	'�����	��	���	����	
��������	��
��	���'

�*��	��
��	
���	����������	����'�����	��	���	����	
��������	��
��	���'�	�
����	���������	����	
��������	�����

%�����������������	��������	������������	����	
��������	��������*����������������*	
	�����������
+���
������!
	�

!,%- %!�./

���������������������������*��
�����	��	�*���	��������'�	������"�!���
���� ��!#'�����
��������

����	

���	�����	*
���
��������	

������	�����	���	�������������������������	�����	��������	����	

!
	���
��������������������	�����������������������������
��������0����������)���������������
���� 
�!#������������������
���������������������	���	
���������	�����
�����

�����)������	�����������������������	�������*�������*�����������	������	
�����	�������������������
	�������������	�������	��������
���1��2�������������	��
��	����	������	������#$�����������	�����
��*3�������	�*��	4&���������	������	�	�������	��������
��������������	���	������������2�������

����������	
�	������������"�!���
���� ��!#�������������	
��	�����������������	���5����"�!���
����.6!
+6#��������������������������������������*������������������������*��
�����	��	�*���	���

���������
����������!	��	�������
�������	������7	����"�!���
�����+��!8�	

��������
�������������	��

����������	���������	�	���������%�����������������	������������	
�����
���������������	��*����	
�)���������	��)������*��
������	��)����������'������

�������������������	�	��������	�*�
����
������	��������������	4����������	
������������������
���������*��
��	�����
����������%�
�	��	�������	�����
���	
���	�	�����������������	�����������������������������
����������������
����

"7,% 9��9,"���"-+/

%������������������������
	�������������������������)�����'���������

�*��	�������#$���������������

���������	��	�����������
�����������������"����������

�*��������	���
������������������	������
��������
	��	�	��	���������
���

�*�������������������������	�'����������������������	��������������
������������
 ����
:����
�������������������	�����
���	
�
	��

;.,%�"7.�"��.��/

�����)��������

�*��	����)��	��
��<=�������	�7�	���%%�����������

�������������>�����;��������%����
	*����$?�����������7�	���%%��������!��������@	����������������������������	���*���������>����
;�������������
��	�����	
�!
	���
�������;.,�+6#���������2��������	��������	
����������	�'������

�����*
�'���	���������������������������
�����

Page 114



������������	��
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

 
��
�����������!�������!��"�������	���������!"���� 
��
�		�������������#����������������������$��
�
�����!���������
����%���$����
������"%�#�$��
���������%��	�����$��
���
����!���������������
�
�����#����%��	�!�����������
��#���������������������������%�	��������	��!�������
������������
�������

��������� 
��
����!��������&�

�������������%�������������!����%�������������
��'�������������������%�(�"� ��)��'��(�� 
��
�����
��������������!�� 
����������������"!������
������������&������*����+������!!����������������#�

�
�������	�������	�
�������������		�����$������������%�������#������"���#%��
�����������&��,
�
!!������
������!���������%�
������������"���&

��������
�����+����������������������
��������������	%�����������
��!�������������	�������	��
�


�������������
��"%�#��		������#%��!��!���&��,
������������������
����%�"�����
�������������
�
�������	�
�"���������� ��
��
��!��!�������������� 
��
����
��������%�
�"�����	���$� 
��
����
��
���-������
����#�������
�"-����-��#�������
�"-&���������
����������%�����������#�����
�"� ��
��
�
�������	�!�#����#���	������������� ��
��
��!��!������������������!�����./����&

,
��������������0		��������������
��!��!��������
����""�������������������	��������
���������-�
 �#����������""������#���&�,
��������������0		����������������
��!��!���������������������
�
��#�������
�"�����
�����������	��
�������������������������$��
��1
����2����$�#����
���
�"� ����#����

�
���� ��������	��
���!�����"&

����
�����#���������
���
��������������������	����������
��������������
��1
����2����� 
��
���"���
�
���"!����	��
���3����������������������&�,
��!��!���� �������%�		�����
�����������	��
��1
����2����

 
������ ����������)��������
�	��"���� ������
��	��
�����������
������%�������!�����	���� ��	��"���
"
4��&�,
�������5�
�����!������� ������	�����
���"!����	��
���3����������$������"�$�
��!�����������������
	��"��
�������������&

������������ ��
��
��'��($��������������%���� ���
��
��������
����#�������
�"��������
��!�#���
#���	�����
���
��������!"����"%��
����&�,
��!��!���� ������������������ �6�#��#��� ������!!�����
�
��� �
��	��
����	�����	������� ����#�������������!!�����3��������"!��%"��������
����	������������
 
���&�,
��!��!���������������� �����������
����� �
���� 
��
����������
�������������

�+��!"�����3������%��������������������
�����������
��#���	����	����#%����������������!����&��	�"���
��
������������������������%��
������������
�����������7���%��������"��������� ����
���	���
��������
����������#���	���&

������������������
��!�#����#���	�����������������
����� ��	����
��
�"����#����� ���
���������
�"���

����
���� ��������	��
���!�����"&��,
��!��!����������� ��
�����!����%�284�9:����������)�����!������
�
�����������	��
��#���������
����
������5�
�����!������&���������!�����������������!��!����������+����
�
���
���� ������� 
��
����!�����������"�������!�������%�!����#������
��!������	����5���������
�
�3��������	��"��
������&

������!�����	�������������	��
���������������������������������������������������������$� 
������
�
���������	��
������������
������������ ����#����#6���������"��
�"$�����������������������
���
�"���
�����	���������
���������"�$��
��
�"� ����#�����������
����
��
���� �!���������
�"�&

�4�2�80�0;<�

,
����������������������������
�������������	���������&����������%�284�9:�������� 
���������

��� 
��
�������!"�������!��!�����
��!�������������������
������������� ��
���
�����������������$
!��"������� �������%�#��������� 
����������#����"���������������!"���� ��������#��
�"	�����

Page 115



��������������	�
������	���	������	��������	�	����	�����	��������������	��������
�	��	���������

���	�������
�	���	
��	��������	�
	��������������	��������
�	�
�	���	��������	��	�
	��
�����	����	���
������		��	��	��������	����	���	���
����	�������������	����	
��	������	��	�������	�
�	����	��	������	����
�����		��	��	
��	��
�������	�����	��	�
�	����	�����
�	����	���	����	��	�
	��������
�	����
�	�����

�� �!"	#	�$�%����%&

�'(	������	�	�)*	��������	���	���
���	����	��	����	���	����	��������	���	��	��
�	��	��������
�	��

�������
�	�
	���	���������	��	���	����+������
��
�	����	��	��������	���	���
���	��
�����	�����,	�����
�,
������,	����
�,	������,	��
����,	������
�	���������,	��
������
�	�
�	�����
	��������		���	������	��������
���	�����	��	���������
�	����	�
	���	��
����	��
��
��	��	���	�������	���������	��	�	��������		�'(	������	�
 (*	-�����
-	��������	���������
�	��	����	�������
�	���	��	��
�	�
�	�������	�����	���������

�'(	(�����	�	�).	����	���	��������	���	�����	����������
�	������
�	��	�/��
���
�	�
�	���������
�	��	�/����
�
������
��	����	��	��������	����
��	�����	��
������	����	��	��
�����	���	������	��	���	��������	�
	���
���������	��	���	����	������
�,	���	
���������	�
�	���	��������		�'(	������	'�"	�)*	��������	����	
��

���������
�	������	��	���
�����	���	���������	��	���	��
������

���	���
	�����
	!����	������	
��	���������
�	�
	�����	�����	������	�������	�
�	�
��
��	�����
�����
�����	���������,	�
�������	�
��	���	��
������	�����
�	�
�	���	�	������	�
���������	�����
		���	(�����

0������	�����
	 ������
�	1(0� 2	���	�������	��	���	(�����	(�����	���
���	�
	3445	�
�	��	�	��������
��
���������
	����	���	��
����	������	����
	��	��	����	*4	�����	���	�
�	��������	���	�'(,	���	"((6	�
�
���
	�����
	!����	���	��������	����	
��	��
�����	����	�
�	��	���	��������	���	���	���	���	-%����	�����-
���������	����

��������	��	��	�����
����	���	�/��
���
	������	�������	���	��
���	��	���	������
�	1���
�	�
��	43�	�������
���
	���	����	������
�2,	�
�	��

��	��	��
�������	��	�	���������
�	�������
,	��	���
���
�	���	�/����
�	����
#	�����
	��	���	����	������
�	�
�	��	�������	��	�����	������������	������
��	�
	���	�����	����		���	�/����
�

������
�	���	�	��������	
�������	������	�
	���	���������
�	�
�	���	�/��
���
	����	�/��������	����	���
��
������
�	������	��	���������	�
�	����,	����	����,	�����
	�
�	�����
	�����	��	���	������
�	����	���
����		����	����	��	��
�������	��	���	�������
��	��	���	�����	����	�
	���	��
�	����

��	��	��
�������	����	���	��������	��������	����	���	�������
���
��	��������	�
�	�����
	!����
��

$�!$7�8	 �6��8	#	(�%9�"!&

�'(	������	�	 (*	�����	��	�
����	���������
�	��������	����	������	�
	��	���	�������	
������:

��
��������	��	�������	���������
��	#	��������	������
����	���
�����		(��������	����	��	���������
�����	����	�/����
	���	���	���������
�	���	���
	�����
��	��&	1�2	�����������	���	�������
�	��������	��
�����	�
�	��������:	1��2	����	��������	��	���������
	�
�	�����	������
��	�
�	����	������	��	����	�������
������	���
�����	����������:	1���2	������	����	�
�	������	�������	���	�������,	��������	�
�	���������
�	������

������
�	������	�������

"���������
��
�	��
���
�	��	���	(�����	���
���	�������
�	�������,	���	����������
	������	���	�/��
���
	����
����	
�	������
����	������	�
	���	������	�������	�������	�����	����	��	
�	���
�����
�	�
������	�


���������	�������	��+����	���	(�����	%���	������	����	����	������
��	��+����	���	����	���
�	���	������
����	������,	������	���
	���	������	�������		���	����������
	������	���	�/����
�	�������	������	#
����������	������	�����	���	���	�����	��	��������	������	��	���	���	����		��	��	
��	��
�������	�����	��	�
�	�����

��	�����	�����	�������
��	��	���	�������	��	���	�/��
���
	��	��	������	������	��������	#	�������
�,

�������	����	�������	�
�	�����	���	�
���
��	�������	������	����	
�	�
������	�
	������
�

Page 116



����������������	
	����	��
������	��	
��	�����	�����������������	�������	
�������	
	�������	���
��	����	���
��
��
�������������������������������������������
���	������������
���������
����� �

!"�� "#������$"#��%�&�#'��"(

����������� � $��
	)��
	����	
	��	�*���*���*���������	
�����������	
������	
����
��	
����������
�����������+"�����
	)��
	������	,	���*	�������
����	�������,	��������	�)�����������	�	�,�
��*	�����
	���
	��	,	���*	�����	�������,	����������������	���,	��*�������
	���	�����*	�����

����������������	
	����	
	�������	��,	
���������
����������
�,��������	�	��	,	�����������
���	����������
�	��
	�	�������	�	�	,�������������	�-���	�.���	�����	
	�����������	�����
*������������
���	�������	
�
�����	�-���	�.���	�����	�	��	���������/0*����������������	�
�������������
		������
		����
�	��		��

�����������+"� $��1#���	����������2���������
	�	,�����	
	��	������	��	�	
������	,	���*	�����
�
����	�����	��
�������
�,��	���	�����	
������
�	���
�,	����	������
��������	�	��	������
	�������
��	�,	����	����������	�������	�����
�,��	��������������	�*��������������	�	����������	�����
	���
	

���	
��&���*�
	���
��������
�,�������
	���������������	�

������
	������	����	����	���	�������,	���������
	��
��������������
�������	
��������������	�*���	
�
	�������*	�*	������
���	*����
��	������
����
	���	�����������	
�����������������	�
	�����	���

�*���	������
��
	��
������������	����	��	���	���������	��	�����������
	��
�����������*���	�������	
	��	���������	�������������
	�	���	
�����������������������	�
	��������	����	���-��������	��	
��

	���	�������	���������	����	����
������	
���*	�������	��
������
�����
�	����	3���	���	����������
��������������	���������
��
��	���
�������
����	����������������	�������
���

����������������	
	��������	
	�
	�����������������������������	�� � $�3�+"������
�+"� $��

4�'' �#5�&��6!4��"�-��"!� !��#�5"(

��	����	������	�	��	������������4�����7��	������	,	
3����
����������	��������������*�	�����	�*�����
������	�����
���	�����	����4�����7��	�8������	��	
�9����

�����������-� $9�
	�	
�������	��	)�	������	��3��		����
��4�����!�������	��*	���14!�2����*��������
*	��
	�����������"����������	���	,	���*	���*�����	�����	��&���
��
��	����	����	�����������
�*�����
�������
�*����*�	�����	����������	����
	�	���
�����������������������,������������
5�,	
�*	���������	����	����������	�����	,	���*	��������	���,���	
��	����������
��
��	����4����
7��	�8�����������	��		�����������	
���	��	)�	������
�	��	�������	�����
��
�,��	���4!�����������3������

����������	
	��������	
	�������������������������������	��-� $9��
�"�������

�����������-� $8����	������	,	���*	���*������	����������
������	���������
��
�	��
��	���
��������	�6
��� 
���	�����	*��1�6 �2�����
��
��	������	���:	�����	,	���*	�������	

�����������
����	�����
��	���	
���	������;����������������������������
�������	*����	���
	
��
��	���	
�
��<����
�	��
	�����
	�	
�����	�����������	�����������
	������	�	
���	�������9==<
/==**��������	��������	�	���������
���	��������������	������	���������������
�,��	���	
�,��	
���������	�������
��	���	
��
���	���	�������

��	����������
�,��	���
���	��
�����������	�����
*�����
	)��
	�������	�>��
��	�-�	
� 
���	
�
��������	������>������	������������	����	��� 
���	�	����		
��������	
�������	����	*	���
��	����	�����
������	����������������������
*��������
	)��
	�������	������
�	�
�	��		�������	

��	
	����	
	��
	������
���������������
	)��
	������	��
	���	�����	������������	
	��
	�������	
	�����
��	��������������������
���	��������	�
	)��
	*	�������������-� $8�

Page 117



�

�

����������	
�

	�������������������������������������� ����!��"�#����$%������������&'�����&������'�(�����
������#&����$���'�� &��'�"�����$)����������&���*�&��'�'���������&��*�&���*����+(��+����$)�

����*���,���-�����������������&������ ����!��"�#��.�&���+������� ����&�����&����/#��'����
���'&�����'(����&���

$)������*���,���-0�������&+�'(����&���#�������&�1��&*����������*�����(��#'��&'��������&�

��"�����2��&'�"�'�� &'������&�����'���#�"�&*������"������������*���,���-����������*��(���&�
 ��&��&�"��'�(�������&'�����*�������& ���"�������&�����

	��������������&���&�����"&�*���'���+(�3���������*����&�����**����&�'�"���&�*��� �*��

������������	��������'���&����'&������&������*����������*�'���*���"#����������&��*� &����&������
"��'�(�����������(�&�������&'�����������*���&������������������"����3���������+��'������"����
*�������& ����+��'��&'3��' ����&��& 3����"�����'���� �&���&'�"���&*�& ���&'�

	��4�#&*��5��*��� ���������'�����#"������&��&'��'(����&���"6*���&��#"6*��������� ����&
���#���"�& ��*#�'�"��*�&'����&����&������"�����������������*�������+����$)������*����,���-0
�&'��,���-��

�7--$�
�

������*�&��'�'�����������&���&�*�������+������(�&��'(����&�����&�����*����&'��������&�
�'(�������*������ ��&��& ��������������&���	�������*����&�����*���&''����������(����#"6*�������

�����+�& �*�&'����&��

	��4�#&*����&�����& ���'*����&����#�'�"��+�������&'������&����**�#&���&�������*����&����������

�������������!#��&��� ����$*��899:��7&'�����$*�3�������#&��+�#���������#"��*��#���������#*�����$�#&
������*��4�#&*�������*���&�����&&�3�+��*������&*������"��+��������#����&�4�&(&���&��&�!#��&
�� ����

4�&��'�����&�����"&���*���*����� �(&����$���*��:�;�� ���������*�����(����&'�����������<��&'�$���*��8
������=����������*���;����*���&�����������<��������&���*�&��'�'����������*���&'����&����������(�����
��� ��&�������������&��&������*����&������#&����&�"���+�����&����*������'&��5��� ���������*�����
��������(����&'�������������&'����3��*����&���������������&*�������������*������� �����&'���'���

���������;�&������*��3������ ���������������*�&�<��	��4�#&*�����������������'����*�&��������#����
���������&��**��'�&*�+������� &�����&������&'�����*���&'����&����������(������*�&��'�'���
"������������&�������&���������#"����'������*����&�"��'��&����*�&��'�����&������#���&�����
������

�#���#&'������/#�������$*���>8>

�&�������& �����������������������+�& �����*�����(�"&��'&����'�#��&�����������+������
�����+�& �����*�'�*����*������*��;� 3�'���"�����3� &'������� &�&�3������� ��&'�*�(�������&�����3
�� &�&*���&'�����&���3���*3���� ��&����"���3���������#������&�����&<�

	�����������+�#�'���(���&#���������*���&��������*�'�*����*������*��

Page 118



�

�

����������	�
���������
���������������

���������������������

� ������ ����!��
�����"����!�

������������#$��������
����%����
�������&�"��������!�
��
��
�����
�������!�������

������'����	�!��"�(�
��)�	
����*�����
�����(��������$�
�"��������#��	
��**+�,��
�!�����-�

. �� ����!��
���������
�	�!!��	�/��
����
����(��0�������
���$� �"������� ��
�#�
���/�$�
����$��

��
��������
�������������$���	��(�
���������#���	��!���� �������$!�

���
����������� ��
���(��
��#�"�
�����	����������#��$
����
"����������#�����$��������(�
���������	�"������������	�
������������
�
"��������$���	��(�
���������#������������"�
�!�������
��$
��������� ��
��	$!��
�1����
���2$�����#���#$��
����/�����
�����	�!!����
��������
���)$�)�3��$��

����$	���"���������������
����
����%
������$�����#����������		$�����$�
���
���	�!���
�
�$���	��(�
���������#���"�
�!���� ��#�
���������
"����������!���!��
�������		�����	��(�
�

����#�������
���������
�����
���������#�������������!���
���������#����(��0��#���������
�����
$�
"�

������'�������$���
��
�
�������������� ����!��
������
����	
����"�������������		�����	��(�
�
����	����4�)��/�4��3�/�4��3.�����4��3&����
�����$����	�������������������5$�����
�����
���6	�!!��	�!��
�	����
�����	�$����
������	�����"�
���!���!��
�
����$���	��(�
��

������#���"�
�!�������
��	�!!��	��#���"�$�����#�(��0��

& ������ ����!��
�����"������ �����������	��������$
�����		�����	��(�
��
��������(��#
����� ��������'

��	�
���������++���� �+78
�%��
��#��������������)�
��2��	0�����/�9����������:���� �
�����++.��� �+78����
��
�
�������++7��� �+7�

������'�9���
���� �����	�������$
��������
�����
����
������!���
"�����
����� ����!��
���
�		�����	��(�
������	�������3�/����37/���)��/������3&/������3;/��3���3�/�1����3�
:�<��)������
�����$����	��������

7 ����� ����!��
��� ��#��$����������� ���������
�0�����	��$�
�������
�����������	�������

�	���#"�3���
����	����������������$!�

���
����������� ������(��
��#�"/�
�����	��
�������#��$
����
"���������������$�����	�$���
�����
����������#�����
������������!�
�#�
���
!���$������
��$
��
���	
�����7�:�;����
����	���#�	�������������"�=�3��	���#"�,+>?+&?.�-�
������ ����!��
�������
������	��������$
�����		�����	��(�
��
�������� ����	��!�����


�!�
����

������'�������$������5$�
�����
�	
�������������	�!��
�������� ����
"���
����
����
�		�����	��(�
��
������ ����������
������9���������	���������3&�:������3;����
�����$�

��	��������

; ����� ����!��
��� ��#��$����������� ���������
�0�����	��$�
���
��������������$!�

���
�/
��������� ������(��
��#�"/�
�����	����������#��$
����
"/��������	����#��	��!����	�$���#
��
��������������(������:����
������	����#�������
��������
������������#���(��
������
�����/

Page 119



��������������	�
���������������������������������������������������������	��������������
��
������������������������������
���	���
�����
��	
�����
����
����
����������������
����

�����������
������������������������������������������������������������	��������

�����
����
��������
�������������������	����
�����	�
������������������������������
�

����
��
������������������ !" #"$%&��������������������
������
����'���������
�����'�
��

����
��������	
������������������������������
����
�
����������������������
���

����
���������
����
��������
������
�������
������������������������
������
�������������
���'

������������������
������������������������������	���������������������	���'�������������
����������'�
���
��������������
���������'��������
����������������
�����	�������	���������
�������	���'����'�
�����	������������	�������������
	
�����������
���'���
����������
���
���������(����
��������
��������������������	��
����)��
����������'���������������
����
�����

�����������������������������������
����
��
�����

*�
���+�,������������������
	�����'�������������'������
���
��������������	���������
�������	�������
�����
������������������-�-�%'���.�-�%'�/�*�-�%'��.0�-�#����.0

-�1���������������
����
��

2 ����	
����
���
������������������(����
���
���"�����������(����������
���	
��������������
��
��(�����������������������(����������������

*�
���+�,������������������
	���������
�����
������������������-�-�%���-�-�3�����������
���
����
��

4 ,.56*���,0�+�7�
��	���������
��������������#1������������
���8���������
�����
�-������	�����
�
��	�������������&�����
��&�6�����$ %1����������
����
���������������

�
��
����������������
������
����������������	�����������
�����
��������
�������������������
�

�
�����
���	
����
����������
�����'�������������
���������������
���
������������
��������
�
	
���
�����������������
��������9������������	�����������
�����
���������	���������

�����
������������������	���������
�����������
��
�����������	���'�
��������������������

.
����
����
�������������5�
	����:�

! ,.56*���,0�+�,�����
������
���������
:
��������������
����������
�������������
����������
������
:������������������������
���
���������
�����
���������������������������������������
������
�����������	��������
�������������
�����
���������;*�#21'�8,*,��*%12����
���	��
�


��������	������
����
�����������%����% ���
������	���������������������������������������
������
:
�
�'�
��������
��������������������,��	����
�����
�������������������������
����������
�
�
�����������������	��������
��������������������������%����%  ���
�������������3 <���
�����������	��'�
��
��
����
����������	
�����
��������9�
��������
���	���������������

�������������
�����������
:
�
������������
������������������������
���
���������
���
���������������������
�����
����������7�-7������
:
�
���������	������������
��9�
��
�������
����	�����������
�
���������	������������������������������
�����
����������������
����������������
�����
������
�����������������������(��������������
����	������������������

8������=�������������7�����	���
�������
�������������
���������
����
������
��
���
��
���
��������������+""����
���������:"���
���
����������
����
������
��
�������:�������

�
��
��������������+""����
���������:"��
��
������:�����
���������������������	�����������

-����
������8����������������
�����

> ,.56*���,0�+�����
�����
�����������������
���������
���%�������?�������
���8����������
����%>!%'�����������
�����(��������'�������
�����������
����������������������
�����
:�'
�
	
�������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������;���������
���������
����
���7����	����
��������������	��
����������������'������������������
���

����������������������������������������
�����
������������������
���

Page 120



�

�

��������	�
��������
��������������������
���
������������
�������
������������
�������������������
�
������������������
����������������������
���
���
����������������
�����
����������������������
���

�������
��

Page 121



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 122



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	��������������������������������������������������������� ��
������!����������� �� ���� ������� "����������������	��
�������������������!�#������������������������� ������������ ��

����������!���������� ����������� "��������������#���!������#��
������������!�$��������%��������������������������
���!�������������������!���������������������&������!�����
��������������������� ��#���	����������������������!������� "���

�������'� �!�"��$����(����������������

���!���������$��"����� "�����!�������'���'����������!�!
�����������'� �!�"�����!�� �%������'����'� �!�"��!���$���!�

	�������������������������!���������&�!�������'�����������

���������������!�$�������������������!%����������'� �!�"�
�����������$���%���������� ������������!���� ����!�������������

���'�&����� ������������������������ ������������������'� �!�"�
��) ���!��������������������

	��������������������������!���'����&��(���������!���$��&���

��������������������"� ��

��	������ �����(������&�*�+,���������

	
�
-���./ ���!��������&������

	���� 	������������ ���!�����������'���%���������!������"� �!�����

����������������������������&��������������'� �!�"���������!�"&
�����������!�!�$���������

0
1����/�	���	2��	 	���'���������!����������"� �!���������������������� ��
��� �����������!���!����'�������������"��'����3���!�4

������������������	�����������"� �!��&�5�!6���������.���
����7���������&���������������!����'�������������� ����
�����(������&�3��������������.�'�$��%����������������������
������������"� �!��&�'��������� �����!����'�����������������

��'���������������!����������'���������!�$��!������&
��!����'����������

Page 123

Agenda Item 15



�

�

��������	����	������ �
������������
������
���������������������������
����������
	��������������������������
���������������������� ���

!�"
�#���������$���"��������"������������%���
��
�"�����������������������������
������
��������������
�
�������������&���
��
��!�"
�#���������������������
�

����
������

����
���#������������"��
��������&��
������
�������������
�����
����������#�������
��������������������������
�����"���

������'���"�����(����������������������������������)*���
������"����#�����(!+,-+./+01�2�

���	����	�0%��0�����3 �
�������� �����
�������������#����� ��������4�'����#�����
������������
������
������������������������
�
��

�
����������������#����� �� ���������� �������"�����
�
��������"���������'���������"��������� �����
�
��������
��������#��
��
"
�� �

5�������������������������
������
��������������
����������
�
��������"�!�"
�#�	�����������������
�������������������

!+.,)+)-+	�� �����'�����������'���#��������������"�!+,-+./+01�����
,--�6�������
�#��&��������������&��������
��7
� ����� �&����������"�7����������"���
�����������

���������
�������"�����������������"�7���������
�
������"���������!)&�����8����.��(8����	����2�

!+9:+)-+40� �����'������������������'���� ���������#�����������
����!+,-+./+01��������"������������6��;������"������
#����������

40�������'��
-/�.-�)-

!+,-+./+01� 0������������������
���#��#������������'��������
�
���������������������,--�6�������
�#��&��������
�#����
������*-�����&�4.���������������<&---��=#�������"���)

���#����� ���#�� ���
���&��
�����#������������#�������
����������������������7�!�"
�#�	���&����
����������7�� ��������&��� �"������������������&����
������"�����������"&�
�������������&������"����������

7�����������"������������7�����������������
�
����������#� ���������
�������"�����������������"
(�����#������������"�!+;+.:+01�2�

�����������
��.-;
-)�-/�./

Page 124



�

�

�

�����������	��
��
�����������������

������������������������������� �������!���"�������������!#�$%��������������������%��&��&��%�����%��%�'�
����������������%�����"���"��%������"���'����!��%��������!���%� ���!�"�'����(���#


�((��������� �����
����"����������'�����������������%�������&����%����(( ���)���"�&������ ��#
�������*��&���������)���"��������������������������(���+�%�!%��)�+����'������&�����"�����������"��)������+
��"�(�"��������'�����&���%� ���!�"�'����(���#


�((�����������������
��$%������������%��������!����������������%�����"���'���"��)��%����������������"����(����������� ����%�
(���������%��!���&� ����&��%�����"�&����%��%����(������������ !%�#

��$%������������%������(����������&����������������&��%���!��� �� ��������'��)��%����� �"������, ���"���
�(���(�����%����%��!���&� ��#
��$%������������%������(�������� �"����*����)����"������!������!�������!����*����������)�&����%�����"
������ ��"�&����%��� ��������&�� ���������������#

��$%������������%������(������&�!������!�� ����������������%�����"#
��$%�����(��������"�����+���, ���"��)��%����������!%��)�� �%����)������� �����"��������������+���
�������)�������������������!����������� �"�������"�����%���&�����������������#
��$%����������������&��%�����%���!%�(�	�����!���	������������"�&���"�'����(�������(�����%��-�������.�

%� ���!����"�����%���"����"�����������#
��$%������������& �����(������+���(�����"�������%�'�������"���%��!�"���"��������'�"�(������
������������%��������� �(����"+����'�"��!�"�(�����������'�"������&�����������������"�'������%���������
�����"��������%��%��"�'����(�����������"��%���/��������(������#

��$%��������������������&��%�����"���������(�����!��%�����������'�� ��#
��$%��������������������%� ��(����#

$%��������������������������"���"����������"���"�����%��
���� ���������������&��%���������#

��
�������0�1���$����$1
$%��'�%�� ����������������	�&�������"���"���!%�(����"������/�����"������� ��"�&���(����������
� ����������)��������������*��!�&���'�������������"�����"#����'����%�����*��&�&�����)�����	�&�������"���"
��!%�(����"+���"����������������� �"������, ���"�&��(����*�����#��	 ��������������"��������, ����!

�%�����'�������&���"�������������������%�����"�&��(����*�����+�����������%��������������� �����((�����!+
���%�!%��)����������#

�$�����2���-

3�� ����2�!���"�%��������((��������(�*������%��������������#3����&����������(�"���������"��!��"'���
�����������(�����������������"���������������� �����������%��%��
� ����.�������!)����'����#

�-
�2
����1��-4�	��

��$%���%��!���&� �����������������&���&�����������#����%����5�%�������� �'�)�������*�'���� �'�)���������"
������ �"����*��������������%����������"����������������#��&��%�����������������&�����������"����������%��
& ��%���� �'�)���� �"������, ���"#�$%����� �'�)���� ����)�(���!������������!������, ���"���������"������

Page 125



�

�

�

���������	
�	�
��	�	���	��
�����	
�����
���	����	�	��������
����
�	���	��������	�	����	����	��	����	��	�
��	
��	����	��������	��	��������	
��	��
����	
��

����	����	�	��	���
����	
��	���
����	��	���������	���	�
��	�����	��	������	�����	�
����	�����	�������
�	������	������������	��������	�����	��	����	�	������	�����
�	���	��������	������	��	���	����	����	����	�	�
��	���	�������
���	���	��������	�	�
��	��	���	��
�


��
	
��	���	������	�����	��������	������
�	���
���	�	
��	�
��	�����	���	������	��������	
��
���������	��	
������	��������
��	
�������
�	�����	�����	������	���	���	�	��������
�	�����	������	
��
����������

���	� !!"#$��!
#��������	��	����������	���	��%����	���
����	�
����
��	��
���	��������
���	
��	������	�
�����
���
���
����

���	� �&"��!	!"�&"!! #
�	"	�'�����	�	���	������	��
���	�	���	���	
	��
��
��	������������
�	(������	���
����	�����
���	����	��	�������	������	���������
�	���	
����
���	�	�)������	�
��	��
��
��	��������	���������	��������	��	����������	�	��������

�
���������	����	��%����	*����
��	+
��������	�
��	��
��
��	������	������	+#���

���	��������	
��	����	
��	���������	��	���	���������	������	�	����	������

���	����	��	������
���	�	���	$������	,
�	�	���	-�
�	$�
�	
�	�
��	�	
	#��
�����	.�����	����
���	�
#�/	$
��
�	"���	
��	������	���	0�������	���
	0���
���		���	���	�������	��
�	
����	
��	.	#$1�	.
#$/	
��	.	#$/
�

����	-�
�	$�
�	/211	�	/2314

#�#$1 #�	#$1	#���
��
���	����������

.#$1 .#$1	.�����	
���
���	���	������	��%��������

.#$/ .	#$/	#��
�����	#���	����
����

.#$/� .#$/
	���
���	0���	 ����	5��
�	���


.+0#$1 .+0	#$1	.�
���	
��	+��������

*# �,1 $�������	�	���	��
�������	��������6	���	�
��������

*# #$1 *# 	#$1	���������

!"7#$1 !"7	#$1	"
���
�	!���������

�&#$1 �&	#$1	�����	&���
���������	
��	����������

!��#$1 !��	#$1	��
�����	�	����
��	��
���

�#$1 �	#$1	��
�����	
��	����������

��,1 �	�,1	#���
��
���	��
���	
��	$�����	 �����	�	+
�

"$$( "
���
�	$�
�����	$����	(�
�����

"$$� "
���
�	$�
�����	$�
�����	����
���

Page 126



�

�

�

�

����������	
���������������������������������������������������������������� ����!� ������"�

��������#�$���������������#�$�#��%��&�'������#�������	
��������(

����	������������	�'�����#���#���)�&����������*���#��+����������,����#� �����!�������&�-�����
������&.�-/�&���#.�)�&�������������(

����-)�&���������0.��&��
�%��&�'������#���������������,���,���#��,�������	��
'����������#
��1����������������������#������������������	���(��2�������	��	���������������&������	��	������������������
�����������������������������������!(

���������3-4.��������������&���#� �
	�����!����������������0�������5�

67����&��#�������'����#��������#�����	
����	������������	��	���������!�#����
�����������'��
�#����#��

����	������&����������#����
��������
����'��
�#����������#�����,��������	�����������
�������
�����#�����������#�����������,���(6

����	��	�������������#���#����������
	�!�,�������������������	
��������	��������'����������,���#�����

���'���&����,��#�����������&���#�������������&��������������#������������������������#������������(

��������8�-�.������,����#� �����!�������&������**��-����
��#�#.�	����#�������

-�.�7��#�����&�,��������		�������������	������&�	��
�������������������!��������������&��#�����
-�.�����	�����������������#�����	
����	���������������
����������������		���������
-�9�.���	�������
��������#��������&�'������#�#�����	
����	���������������
����������������		���������
-'.���!��������������������#��������������������
����������������		������������#

-�.���!�������
�������������#��������(

�������������
�������������#�����������������	�����������������������������,��&��������#�������������#�������

�����#�'��
�#�����������������!��������������	
�������(

����	��	�����������':�������������		���������&��������������,��
����������(�����������5

�(�������������	��	���#�����&�����������������������#�	����������
�����#�����	
����	������#��������
,�������
�������������#�����������������	�����������������#���������������	���������#�����'�������,�#;���#

�(����������������#������'��������������������������'���������#��������������(

����������	
�������

���������3-4.��������������&���#� �
	�����!����������������0���#���������8�-�.����������,����#

 �����!�������&������**����1������		��������������	������&�	��
����������'��#����
���#���������#����
,��������#�����	
����	������������
�������������#�����������#�����������,���(������%��������������&
����!�2��
�,��<�-%2.������
�������������#�����������	������&�#��������(

Page 127



�����������	�
����	�����������	��
��	����
�����������
��	���������
���������������	�
�����	��	����
�
���������
��	�
����������������
�	�����������	�������	����������
������������ ����
�������	��	

������	
�	�����	����������!"�������������������
���������!�
��	���������
����������#!!��#$!���	��
�	
	���
%��������
%���
��
���	�����	��#"###���&��
����������
%���	������������
�������
��������
��	���'##
���	��	
�	����	��	������
��������	��������������
�	�����������������
�	��	����	�
��	����	��	����
��	��

�
���������

�
�������������(�������%��
����	���
�
�����&�	����	����	��	�������	�����
��	�
���	
�)���
���������%���
����������	
���%��������	
������	���������
����)��	���*
�������
��	���������	�%��������&����

���
��
��	��������(����	���������	�%����������%������������
�������������������)������
�	�

�
������������
��	����
����������
�������
��	���+,���	����
��
��-�����.�)�������+����������������
/)
	����!���������
�	�����������������
�	�0��������
�������	��
�	� ������������������	���	���

��(�������	���
��	���	&
���������	��	��������
��	�
������������������
��	����%��
����	�
��	������	�����
)������	�)������)��	�������	�
��
�	����������������������
�����	������	�������������
���
��	�
���

1�	����������������������
��/�2$#2!321.�0�&�������	��
��������	��)����#!3��
��	����
��	���	�
��
�

���	
�$##��
����&��
���"���������
���
�����	
�'#�)��"��!�����"��������������

������������
�����
�
�	��
���

 �����"�������������������
��/�2452�#2�1*0�&�������
%��
��3	��1�	
)����#�#"���
���
������&�	���
��	�
��6�
��	���
�	����������������������
��/�2$#2!321.�0���������	�����������	���	��
��)7��	�
������������	�
���
��	�������
%���
�������%����		����/�2!$�2�#2-8�0�

������������	���
��	����)
%���������	�
�����%������������
&�����
���	���	�	
����%����	��	������
�����

��	������	��������
������&�	��	����
�	���
����������	��	����

�����������
������
��	�������	
������
����)����
����������&
���)���������	��
�����	�&�	���
��������
��!"���������������������	�&
������%��	�	������%����
���
���������	��������������
�����
���	�
������	���	�������
��	��	
�	�����	��

������������	���������������������
&����	�����	�����	����
�	�9	�
��	�����������
�	���	��	����
���
��	�
�������&�
����������������
�
����	���
�������������)����������������
�����������	����	�%�
��	�����,��������������.���/���	����)���.�)���������������	��0�	
����%��	���
	�������	��
��	��
�	��	��������
��	�
�"���	�
�����
����������	�������%��)������
%�������������
�	�����	�	����	���

	��	"����	����������
�������������	�"�	����
�������%��
����&
�����%������
����
��&��	����
���
	�	

�������	��	��������
���������	���������
��	������%��
����	����
&�%��"��	������������
��	����������%�
��		�����������	�
��/�2!$�2�#2-8�0������������	�	�
��������������
����	
�	�����������	�
��	��	�	���

��
	���	���	
�
��
�

����������!!�
��	������:���	��
�	�	����������	�
�������%
���
�����	����)����%��
����	�������
���
�����������	�
��	������
	���
��	��	������%��������������
�����%���)����
��������	����������	�
��	�
�
��	
�����-��
�	���)��������������)����#�#������	���	��	�	����������$�$������������������������
��"
����������!!�
��	���:����&
� �����������

����������
��	
�����������!!/0/��0����	���	��	�
��&��	���������%����������	��
������	������������
�
&
�������������	��������
��	��)���
�	&�����	���)�����	�"�&������������������	�	����
����������	��
:����&
� �	� ��������&�
�����������
�
����������
����������	����
	��	����	
����%����
����
����

)�����	��	��
����	�����
%���
��
����)����
����������	��	�&��������
�	�	�������	�����&����)�����
��	��
�9��	�����
�����	��/�
��������;����!"�1�-���!�<�1�-���!0���=	�����	����
	��	����	
�
������
��
��%��
����	���)�����	��	��
����	�����
	��	�
���������������	�
��	�����	�������%��
����	���
���	�	�
��	
������	���������/�
�������8�>���!"�,=���!�<�8**���!0���
&�%��"��	�&
����
	���
%��

��
�
��������
�	��
���
����������	����������%����"�
������
����	�	��
����	����
��	���	�
��
��&��������
:������	����"��	�&
��������	
��������	��	������������	����)������������
���
��������)����
%���	


Page 128



����������������	�
���������������	����������������������������������������������	��������
����������������������������������������	������������������
����������������
���	���������������

��������������������������������������������������������������

�����������	������������������������������������ ���������!���
"��������	������	�������
�������

������������	������������������������������		������������������������	�������������	�����������
�����������������������������	������������������	�������������#��������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������$����%��������&'(()
&'*(��������������	����������������������������+�,*',(�,-.�/��������������������������������������

����������	�
�������������	�������������������	���������

�����������	����������������������������������������������0����������	�����������������"�����
���������������	�����%���������������������������������
������������������������������������

 ��������������������������������������
���������������������	��������������������������������������������
�������������������	������������������������������������������������	����������������������������
����1�������2����������������
���������������������������������	�����������������
���������

0���������������������������������������������	������	�������
��������������������������������	
����������������������	���������������������������������������������������#������������������������
*3+4/��	����������������5������������������$���&''6�

�����������	���������������������������	���������������������������������������������
������������������������������������	���		������������������������������������������������
��	��������

$�����������������

������������������������������������������������������7���������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������		�������������
�	������	�����������������������
�����������������������
������8������������������9�	����:���

�����:������;����%�������������������;����������������������������������
�����������
���������������������������������������

���������9�(��	�����%������������������������������������������������������	�����������������

��������������2�������
����������������������������������������������
����������������������
���������	��������������	��������
�����������������������������������������������������
�������
���������

���������1<(��	�����%��������
�����7�����������������������������������	�����������������������

�	������������������������������������������	���������������������������������
���������������
�������������������������������������������
����������	������$��������������������������	
���������������������
�����������������������������
�����������	����������������������������
�
���
������������
������������
�����	����������������

�������('3+
/��	������������#������������������������������	���������
�����������������������

����������	������������

����$����1������ �����9��������������������1��������+9�1/�=�����&'&(���������$��������	��
���������	���������������
��������������
���
�����������������������������������������������
�����������		��������2������������������������������������
����������������������������������
���������������������������
�������������������������������

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�9�	����:������

Page 129



�

�

���������	��
����������
����������������������������������������������������
�����������������
���
������������������
����������
��������������������������������
�������

� !!����
���������������
���������������������
��
�����"��#	���������
����������
����������������
��������������������������������$������������������������
����������%�������
��������������������

����������������
�������������������������������������%�����������������
��������	�������
&��
�����#���'��������	��������	��������(�������)	�������
"�**+�����������,-"�./�0**+0.*/1*2*34
�������#���
������������
����������������
�����
��������������������������������
������������5�������
������������������
����
������0�����������������
������������#����
������������
�����������������������

�
�����������������������������������������������������
�������������5��������������
���%��������
�����������������������������������������������������������
������������������

(�%����
�������������
�������������������������������
������������������������������%������$������

���������
�����������������������%�������������������������������
��������������������$������������
	���������� 	/������-6/�����
��&����������	���$�	�������
�/*7)�4�����
��'		8����	����8�����
��&���
-������(���� 	-�

9�
����������

	�������������������
�������������������%������
����������
�������������������%����������������%�
�������������������������
����������������&������������%������������������������
����
����������


������������������$����
�������
��
��
���������
�������������������,���
�����������$��
�������
���
�������������
������
�%���������$������������������
����
�����������������������
�����������%�����������
�����������

�
����������������������������������������
�������
���������������������������������������������
��������9�������%�����������������������������
�����������������������������������
���������������
�����������������$���������������������%���$����������������

,�����
������
������������������
������
�����������������$�����������������������������������������
����������
��������$�����������������������������

 
�����
��!���������������
����
���������������
��������������������������������
����
���

������������������������������������
���)����������
�������������������4�������������������������

�
��!��������������������������$��
�������������������������������������������������������
������

������������
�����������
���&���/++7��:�����
��&��$��������������������������������
���������
����&���
-��������!�������������������������$��
��
��������������������
��
��;��������!��%���������������
���
���

!������������
�����������������������%������&�������7�)���
����������������%������������������4$�&�������/���
�
��8�����	��������)����������������������4��,�������������������
����
������������������������������
���������������
����������������������
����������<�����
������������������
�������%�����������������������
���

���$�����������������������������������������������
�����
�������������������
����)����
�������$��
�

���
����������
�����4���
��!������������������������������������
����������������������������������
��
�
���������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
������������������������������
����������������������������
����������

Page 130



�

�

�

���������	��
��������������������

�������������
����	�������
�������������������
�������������������������
��������������
��
�
�����������	���������
	���	���������� ���������� ������	�	���������� ��		��������������	���	�
�� 
�	�������������	���� �	�� �	���������	������� ���!��	���!����	��������"#

$
���	������������
��������	������������
���	���������
	���	������#

%�&'(�

� $
���	��������
���������������
���������������	����������������������	�����
����������)
(*� �)�(*�����)�(*������
���	���+����*�������,��-������������	�.������������	����

�
��+����*���
���������	���� �����		������	�	�
�/0�����
��1������*�������*�����
&	����	2#

� $
���	���������������	�������������������������������
���������	�������	� �����		����
���������$�(*�����$��3������
���	���+����*�������,��-� ��	�	�
���4��"�����
��1�����

*�������*������&	����	2�����	��&�����
���	����������5�����(���������	��*������
���������6��	������#

- �1&7%3�$�8�9��(����������	���������	������-/�����
��$�������:����	��*������
�������������3��������*	�����	�"�������"�7	��	����/#��$
��+����*����������
�	���


����������������������	����������������	��������
��������������������������������	����
�����	�����
��
���	������������	������������
������������
��	��������	�	�����#�$
��+���
*����������
�	�������������������	�������	�,�������������������	�����������������	�
������������	��	������������������#

$
������������	�����������
������������������������������
���	�������	����:������������������������
����
����9;;���#	��#���#�2;���2��,�������������	�����
������������	���	������	���	�������������2������
�
������2#

Page 131



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 132



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	������������������������������������������� �����!�����
"#�"$�������������� ���!��!�������%����!����������������&�
���!����'����������(��!)����
���������(������������*��+��
�������,�-�./���������0���%�!������������������������������� 

����)���1(�������(�����%�������������������%���"2#���������1
��������

	����������������������������%�)1�������������������%�����

�������	��������������%�����������������������������������������
-�./����������������%��������������&�����!����'���������(
�!)����
���������(������������*��+������������%����
��!��������������������������.�$/����������������%����������

���������������� ���)���1(�3�����(�����%������������������%��
"�2#��������1����������	�!�(����������&��%��������%�!)�(
�������������%������������!%��������4���������1�������1��������
	����������������5����������6�����������������!)������5��

������� ������������%���������������&�!�������!������7����
���&�������%(���������%�������������%���%�#8�%��! !���#9"-�

	�������������������!������� ������(�%��5�� �����%��!�����
��������1�� �����������������

���%���������&��)�����!)�����%�������5���5����������%�%
�������������%��+����������5�!�%�)�����%��!�(������������1
��5����1�5�!�%�)��%���&���%������%���������&��)�������&�%�%

������5������������%���������������������������%(�������1�!�
�������������������(�������������%�������������������)!��%�� �
����������%������ �������������,��%�����&����������5���0(�%������
�!���������� ������������)��� ���! ���

��	������ "#�"$���������

	
�
'���3: ���%��������1������

Page 133

Agenda Item 16



�

����� ������	���
�������
�����	�
���������
������	��������	�

�������	
������	����������	�������������
�����	��	����	�

	���	���������	��	����	������	���������������	��

���	�����������	�����	�������������������	������������
��	��������
��

�� !"#�$����#�%�!� ����	�����	�������	��
���������
	����	��������&�
���
��	������������	���
�

�'���()#�#(���'��'(� ����
����
�	�*	�����������������	��	������	�������	��	�
	�����
�����	��	����	����'�������
�
���������
���

	��������	���
���������	���
��	�	���������	�����������	
��	��	����������#������	��	��������	���	������
��������
���
���
���������	��	��)	������
��	���������������
���+
��
�����������������	���������
����
������������������

,	���������
���������	����
������������	�����������������	�
-����	��./.0�

��������+�	
��������������
����
�������������
��*�����

���1
�	

���	������������2������������	���������������
�������,	���

()#�#(�������,�(#,'�$ "�
�����
����&��������	��	������
����	
�	����	����������
������	�����&�	�
����������������
�����������
���	��	�

2���	����	���	����	���	�1�	���	�*	����������	
������	���	��
������
���
�����	����2����������������������	
���
�	��	����	���	�������	�
��������,	�������������
�������
�(�������	����)��
��	����	����������
�������
���

��
�
��
�	���
��	���������	
�����	��	����	��

�3.34.3�, %	���	����	��������
������	��������	��������	���
���
�
�����������
�	�������
�	�����	�����
�����	��	
"��	�������������"�2����������	���	����
�	�������

��������5	��6��
����(',�7����8�-7�����	��0�	
�����
��2��������

����
��
/9+/:+4.

�3;/3.<3��� #����2	�������
��2����	��
���������������������
��
�38=3.83� ������</�!�����������
�
#�
��
��1������	����

�������
������	��������������

>�-��	
���0��=�-�������0��<�-����	���5	��0��.4

-?������	��#���

0��.8�-�	�1���0��.=�-��	2�����	�0��4/
-,	��
�	���%	�	�����0��49�-�	�1����(�����0��48
-"���������	�1���0�	���4>�-%	���	�
0�

#����2�(�������	���
4=+/4+4/

�3.9/3.>3� � �������	�����	��������	���

������+���&����
�
��2��������������
������������9//���������
��	��	��

#���(���������./>
44+..+.=

Page 134



�

�

�

�

����������	
������������������������������
�������	

����������������������� ���	����������������
����


��!���������������������"#�
�����$��������%������	��������
�
����������	���������������&
�����������"#'��
��!�����
�����������������	���	��������	���������������������
����(

����������������)������*���	���$����+�	���,������
����	���$�	��������	�����
	�����
����
����,
����������������������������������!��-

)�./��.�012 0	�������

��������������������������������!����������
������������3��4�-����������������������������������,
�
����
���-�2��������� �
���	������������ �!���
����

)���-

�

�����������5��6
��7�37�6

)������)��������	�����7���$���������������!������������
��������������������-

6���
�����������������������!���	

����������������8������-

�������������	

���
7�2���4���������$����+�	���4�4����
��
�����������5	�������������������������������*�����"����

���	��������
�������������

��������-
7�2���
	���������������$������������	
�����������	���$���	��������-
7�����������������!�������	���-
7�"�����������������	���$������8�$-
7�2���������$���������	��	������������
����������	������������������������-

7�)���������������$��������	�������	�����	��������������������������$��������������������������
���������������������	���-

�������������8������

7�2���!����������9������������������9-
7�2�����������$�����������	�����)����������������8�	���$������-

2�����
��������������������������������������������������	������
��������������
���-

:5���*;<*:�=5
7�2����������������
���������������������$����4��������)��������)��������<	�������%)������
�>����
+���������; >�?�7���7���?���6'���������4��������)��������)����$�"�������(�%)������
�����'-
7�2����������������������	������������������

�������������&�������!����	��������������������������-

7�;���������������$�	�����������
��(����
���������������-

Page 135



�

�

������������	�
������	��	�������	����	��������
�����������	�����������������

������������������� !��"#
"	$������	�������%�&�'�������������&����������	(�

�����!��)�*��)���)
�������	&�
����������	&���	������
������%����	�����&&���	���������$&��	���������&�%������	�
)%�&�	������	��&�&�������������$��������������������%����%��������

+"���"��)+��"+,
�������������	���
�&���%�����	������(	�����	���������	���(���������
���������������������	����
�	�����-����./����������������	�"����-��".��	&��������������!
������	�������	������0
���&��
&�����	�������(	�����	�������������������	&�����������������(���	�

�	�������	����
�!
	���	���$���	1�&���	&�-!��.��	&������2
���$����	��&�&����	�������������
��(
����	��"�������	�-��".������
	&���1�	�

",��)� � �#�",3�� �
��"	��4�	&�&��������	���������
�%�$�	��&�������
	&���1�	���&�����	����������������	�������
������&���������
���	�������	��	����&�%����$�	��(��	�	��&����������%�&�&�

�����������	���
���	�����$������	����������������	���

",����))+��"�)
�
�����%���	����	�����/��
���0
����&�����&���	&���������	�/������������	��	&��

������	�	�	��

&������

",��,�"�+"�)�)+��+))��
��+����5����	�������������&����	(�����
����������&���	�(����������%��

��!
�����&�����&��	�������	���
�&�������
��&����
(����	&���	��
��"	$��������	����4���	(���	&�&���	�(���$����/��	��
&�	(���		����	��/��
�%���	(�������&(�	(��4���	(
'�����
�����'������0
���� �&�	��$�������
������	&�,���	�(����	��	����
(�������

���������	��������	��&��	&���	��&���&��	������	��
���	�������������������

6����������������&���(	��&��	�������������6������������������	�����������������(�����
��	(
"�������	����,7���(������
��������'�������������������	��&������
���
��"������
	&��$�������1�$
����������������$������������������7/�����8��	&�����8��

"�
	����������	�8977���89:7;

�,��7 �,���7��
���	�����,�%������	

���7 ���7���
��	(���������	������
��	(���0
�����	

���8 ����8�����(�������"�������	�

���8" ���8�����������(	�����(�������	�"���

�����7 ������7��������	&��������	(

Page 136



�

�

�

�

������ ��	
��
	��	��	����������	�
�		����	�
��	������������
��

������ �����������	
���
�

������ ����������
���������	����


� ��� � ����������� �����
���
�������������	����


�!!��� �!!���������
�"�
	�!���
��!#��"�

$��� $�����$�����	�
����������	����


$��� $��������
���%���$������������%����"#
��	��&�'

���( ��
	����������"��	��'�(����)	�*

���� ��
	����������"�����
����������

$#�������	����
�������	���
��	��
#�������+	���������,-���.�,-/���&��
������0�!	��
'�!	����1�
&��
�������������������������������"#%	��#		�������	����
������2

$#���	�����������%��#�����������"���
	����3�����/4�	��
#��$	)������!	��
�'�������"�5+	���
������"6�5��"����6���"���
	���,-�,2

$#��5��"���
	���76���"#�����"#%	��#		�������,-,-.,-/-�)���)
#���)�������
��%���,-,-����

��8������	����
#����	������
	����
#�����	�
2��(	��
#������	���	���������"�
#����	�	�����
#���	�����
	��
#�������+	���������,-��.,-/��	��'2

���
	��/95:6�	��
#��������"�����!	�����	�'�����#������
�,--7��
�
��;.

< ����"������
	�%��#���
	�
#�������	����
�������	��
#������	���	����'���
�����
	��
	�%������������


#��������"���
��
#����
�����
	�����
�%������������	�������)
#�
#����������������
����
�	������
	�������
��	
#��)��2<

$#����	�	�������	���������	
�
	��	���'�)
#��������
������	����
�������	�����%�������
�)	�������


	�%��"��	�)����
#��#	���"�����
#����������"��	�����	��
��������
���
�������	��
���
	�
#���
�2

���
	��=-5,6�	��$	)������!	��
�'�������"���
��33-�5����������6���	�����
#�


5,6� �������"�)
#����������
	���	��������"�������	��
#����
#	�
'��#����#������"����
	�.
5�6�
#����	��	���	��
#�������	����
��������	����������
�����
	�
#��������
	��
5�>�6����	�
.�0����
	������
���"#%	��#		�������	����
��������	����������
�����
	�
#��������
	��
5%6���'��	������������	������
	�����	����������
�����
	�
#��������
	������
5�6���'�	
#�����
������	������
	��2

$#���������	���
������	������
	�����
#�����
�����������	���������
�)�"#
�
	�����
��
#�
�������	�

�#	����%�������
#�
����	�
���'�
	�
#�������	����
�����2

Page 137



�

����������	
��������������������	��
��	������������������������	�����������������	���

��������������������������	�����������������������	����	�������������������
��������
	��	����������
���������	����	
���������	���������������	�����
	���	��������	�����	�������
	������
����������

������	��
������������	���	�������	
��	�������������������	����	������������	

�������

��������
������� 
	�

!�������"#$%&�������� 
	������	���'����
���(� ����	���)����**+�	�����������,*$�&�������������	��
'�����(� 
	������)����--*���.�����	��
��	�����������
	������������������������������������	�����	���

�������������
��������
	�����
�����	����	
���������	�����������	������������������/	����	
� 
	�����
 �
��(�0�	�����1�$/  0&����	��	����	
���������	���������
	����������������

2��	��������������������	
������)����3��	
� 
	�����������
(��
�����������������
��������
	������������

��
��	�����
������

������������������	����������� �
������4	���������)����3��	
� 
	��	���	������	�!��	������5������
)

��	�����6�!��� 	��	��!�����	���	
����	��������������7��
�6���)��	�7����	�(������1�(���
��������	�
	��
(�	���5�! ���5�! ��	���5�! �	�� �
��(�5�! ���������)����3��	
� 
	���*��6�*"��������������

����	

��������������	��
�	����*�***�������������	��������������
	����������������
��(�	

��	����+**
����������������	�������������������!��� 	��	��!��������������	��������	����	�������������	���(�������
3��	
� 
	��

 �
��(�5�! ����.����������
�������������	
�������������!��	������!����)

��	������������������������
(
�
	�����	�������	������	������	��	�����
	�����������(�����'�����
��������������������	��	�������
��������	���������.�	
��(���	���	�������������������	�����������
	���	���	������	
��
	(����

 �
��(�5�! �	��������3��	
� 
	������������������89��	����7������:�����;�	��)��	8����
������ 	��	�
$����!��� 	��	��!�����	���!��� 	��	��/����&��������
��(����������1�(��������	�������	���������
��.���������������������� 	��	�����	������	

��	������������������
�������������
�������������������!��
�	���������	
������(�������	�������������
�����
	������������������

<��
�����������������������	�
�����	������$ =�+*=�%=<;�&��	����	�����������/��������*�#�����	���>��
���������
������������������������+**����

������	��	���������	�����	�(������
�	����������������

	������������!������3	���	����������� 	��	��:�	��� 	��	��

<��
���������������$ =�?=�,=<;�&��	����	��������?�!���������*�-���������8������������������%?�/��
���

������	��������	����
	����	�������������	���@�	�����	�������1�8����
	���	��'������7	�����5�����
5�����3	���� 	��	��������	��	���������������������$ =?,=��= 3&�������������
��������
	���	�����	���

���������'������7	�����5����������������

�����������
�������������
��������	���������	
������(�������	�������������
���������������������
�������������������������������+%?�������������	��
��	������������	����	��
��	�������	����
�	�
(

������	�����������������
��������	��������������������������������	�����	�������������	�������3��	

 
	�����	���(�

���������������	������������������
	���������������������	������
������������������
�����������
������5

! ���5�! ��	���5�! �	�	��������
����������������
����(������������	���������

��	�������	�����	���
����	����������	

��	����������������

Page 138



������������	�
����������������
������������������������������������	������
������
�������	��
��������������


���������	�����	��������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
�����
������
����������	��
���������������
���������	�����	�����������������������������������
���
�
�
��������	��������������� !"#$!"�����������
�����	��
����������%������������������������
��
������

����������%����
�������
������	�%
��
���������������������������
����������	��
���������������������
�����	�����
���������������������������������������
����������������������&'# #$ #'()��
����
���������
����������������

'�������
�  ��	��
��*''!�����������
�����������������	�������	������������������������+
�����
�����������
���������������������������	����������������	�����������
��������������+
��,��
�����
-����������.�����������
���������������$/$/������������
����
���������0�0�����������������+
���	����
��������
�  ���	��
��!����%��1������������

+
����������������������
�  &�)&��)������
��������	�%
��
������������������������	��������������������
%���������	��������������������������%���
��
������	�����%
���������������������
��������������
�
!����%��1���1��������%
����+
������������
������	�����
����
�������������������������������

����	�����
����
��
�������������	�������������������
���%�����������
��
���
�����%���������	��
�
�2�����������������&��������345��' ��6�.��- �7�6�.��' )�����
����
���������������		�������
�����������������	�����
����
��
�������������������
����������	��
������������������������
����������������������
�����&��������"*8��' ��9���' �7�"::��' )��3�%���������%���������������

�����������������	�������	�������������������������������������
����
��
����������������	��%������
!���������������%����	��������������
�������		�������������������������	�
�����������������������
������
���������	����
�������������	�������������������+
���������
�������������������	���������
������������%
��
������������������������	��������������������������%���
��
������	���������������

%
���������������������
��������������
��!����%��1���1��������%
���

'�������
�;<��	��
��*''!���������
���=+�����������
��9���������>����?��������	������	���������������
�
���������	�
�����������������������
�������		���������������������������	��������������	��%����%
���

���������������
����
���������	��������%��
������	���
���������@�����������������������������
������
%��
������������������������%��
��������������������=��+
���������������
��,����(����'���$/  �$/0 
�����
���������	����������������������������&'# �/# �#6�+�7�'#$;# �#6�+)������������������������%��

�
����������
��*''!��	���������������	��������
���������	�
�������

+
���
������	���������������������
�����������������������������%������	����������������?�����
���������������	��
��(����'���
��������������������%��������������������
��*''!���1��������%
���
9���������
���������������������1�����������������
�����������	�����������
�����������
�������%����������
�����������������
���	�����
�������������������������������
����������	������
������������%
������

�
����������A��������
���%��������������������%
����������������	�����������������������������

�������������������������
����
�����������������	�������	�����������������������������������������	
���������������������	��
�������������������������������������������
����@������������������������

0�&�)��	��
��'�����������:���������'���
����,���$//���+
������������
������	������������������
����������	�����
����������������������
��������������������������������������
�������������������	
��		�������%���
���������������
����
�������
�����������	��%���

,����������
������

'�����+��' ��	��
��(����'������1�������������
��������������=��������������	����������������
�

��
%������%��1A����������������
��
%�����������������������������������������������������������

�
�������	��%����������	���������������������������������������
����������������������������%��
���%��1=�

Page 139



����������	
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

������������������������������������������������������������������ �����������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������!�"���������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������������������

�����������������������������������������!�

���������
#$%�&����������'���(���������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������!

���"�����������)�����*�������������������������������%*��&�+�������,#,
��������������"
���������������������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������-����������������������������������������������������� ���������

����������� ������������������������ �������������������������������������!

������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������!�*�����������%������������.�����������������	������*�����&����������������������!����

����������������/����������%���������������*��������������0����1������'���&���������������
���������������������/���������������!��������������.�����������������������������������������������
���������������2��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������!�������������.������������������������������������������������������

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������!

���������/������"����������������������������������������������������������������������������

������������������������������������������������������������������� ���������������������������!

)����������������������.��������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�������������������������������������������*�
��������	
�������"�������������������������
#$%�&������
���'����������'�������"�����������)�����*��!

3�����������

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������� ���������������������!�"��������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������!�4��������������������
��������������������������������������������5��������� ������������������������������������������

���������������������������������!

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������!�3������������������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!

4�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������(���������������

���������������������������6������������������������������������������������!�/���������������� �������
������������������������������������������/��������������������***47�!

4�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��������������������������������������������������!

Page 140



�

�

�

�

�

���������	�
������		��	��	���	������������������������	��	���	������	���	��	����	����	�	�����	��
������		������	������	�	�������	��������������	��		������������������	���	����	������������	�

��	�
�������������������	���������������	�����	�����������	������������������������������������
����	��������	�������������� ��!""#��$��	����	� ����������������������������������������������� ���
%�������
���������������������	���������������������	��������	�&����	���
��'	��������������
�������


�����	������������		����	����������'	����� ����	�#������������	��	�����'��	���������������	��� ����	�!���
��	�(�����)������������	������������	������*��������������	�	���������	��	���	�������������	��������
�	�������������������	����	��	�	���������������+������������	��	��������	������'��	���������������	�������	��

���	��	,	���������������������		�������������	����	��������������		�����������	��������������	����	
�����������	�������������	�
���������������	�����	��������������	���	��������	�������������	��������	
�	�	�������	�	���������	��	���	�������������	��������������	�	������	���������������	��	�����	������	
�������	����������������	�������	������	���������	���������������	�����

%�������	����	�&-������	�� ��./!/

*�����	����������������������	��������������������'	��		����	�����	�����������	��	���	��������	
��������������	�	�������	����������	���������������	��	���	�������	�����������	������'��������	������
��	�������������	���������	���	�����������	��	����	,�����	,�������	���������

��	������������������'	����	�����������������	�����	�	�������	�������

�&($�&

! ��	�����	������	������	�����������	�������	�����	���	���������������������	�����)!���
�).��������).�������	� ����0����)����./!!1./2!�������������	3���	��	��'	��������	�0���
)�����������������	�������������������������4"������	�5��������)��������)�����(���	�����

. ��	����������������������'��	����	������������	��	��������	����	�����������	��������������

�����	�����)!�������%6!������	� ����0����)����./!!1./2!������������!/#���������	�5�������
)��������)�����(���	��������������(������	� ����%	�����7���	������	�	������)�������
%���	���8�������./.!�

2 *5(9�6 �*:&;������	�	��������������� ����	�24������	����������
�������)�������

�%	'	����	���6����	�	���)��	���	��&��������9��	��./!4�����	�0����)�������� ��������
������	��������'	�������������'	�������	�	�����������������������������	�������������	�����
��	����������	���������������	������	��������	�	����������	��	�����������	���������	�0���
)�������� ��������������������������'��	���	1�������������'�	�����	��	��������������	

������������������	'��	���	'	����	���

��	�����	�����	������������������������������	�'�	�	�������	� ����%�������
�������	����	����������
���������;<<�����������'���<�		���1����������	��	�������	�������������	�	�	�	�������	����������������

Page 141



����������

Page 142



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 143



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

��������	
���
���������������
������������

����
�� ���������

�������� ������� ��� ��!��"#�����$%�&#!�	���'(��	��	��%

��'')*'+)�,"��)�-�-

&������
����. 	�(��������/�
�� ������������
��. 	�(�������
��	
���

����
�� �##�����

�0������ +��������((����������� �
#��#����	
�	�
�	1����	��(���-2�$���������

���� �	���� �����

%��* �
��((���������
�����(�	��	���	#�� �
��1��(#����'����/�#����������� ��� �	����	�/��((��	�������� �

. 	�(������
�	1������	��%

��'')�,"��)3)��),�2-��0

&����
�� �����	� �#�.��������	� �#

����
�� ���������

�2��0��� +�������(���������((����������� �����#����	
�	�
�	1��4�� �	�� ��
(	����(���#���
�������

4��	��(�������$%���������
4���� �����


�������	#�5�	
 ������
�4��

����������	�
�	����	��/�����
��(����/

��#���������6�
�����!�������
%�* �
��((���������
�����(�	��	���	#�� �
��1��(#����'���4�#����������� ��
�����������
����!�������
4�#���������
� ��� �	� �&���4���	� �#���
�	1������	���/�������
���'�!������� �
��3��%

��'')�,"��)3)��),��,�"�

&�������� ���	��5����/�	��	����-��"����1����������	� �#

����
�� ���������

�0��-��� -�$���������
���������������

4�����
��(����/��

��������	�
%

��'')�,"��)3)��),�20--�

������������������	�����


����
�� ���������

�������� '�	��� ��������
�����	������	�/��	#�����������	
����	�	��	

�6���
������	�������$%�
�������������
���������
���� ��

������
	���
�)	���������/�������
�	��7	��
�!#�

�������������)�,,)��)'&8

Page 145

Agenda Item 17



����������

��	
������������������������
�

������� ���������

�������� ����������� 
!�
��"#$��������

�"		�%	&�'�����(��)

"��
*+�,�����'����,�#������-��.����� ��������������
�

������� ���������

�������� 	����*/���������������#������$�������
���/�#���0'�����
����
��
1���
���
���2���������$���
��,�����
��3���
4���&**�4��
���0��
������
�2
*�#4�
�
����������
�����4������5����������4������$���
���������
�/
��4�������/�������#��5�*�6���#��
�
�����������*�����7����.�5�������5

���*�
�������
����������.�������8����
���5�
�/�#
�����8��������������
���
����
������7��
����5�
�����
�����������������
�/��������������7��
���5

�����
���������#���
�������7
������#����0�������
����
���#�����
4��������������"4�
������2�

�"		�'������������9���(

 ����������#���3*1��.���������.� 
����/�#4�������������
��

������� '�##
����

����-��� ��#��
�
��������4��.������6���������$�
��
���5��*���������:��/�������5
��*+
��6�����������������'��������*����
�����������������5��/���
�
������()
�����
��������*+�����������*����
����6�4����������
�������/��������6���
���*
��6�''%;�5��
�/�
����%/
���
���
��
��'1 �<������0<���������2���

��/�����7���4#����5�
������4����������#��/����7���4#����	����

�"		�'������������9)��)

�� �7������'���������
��/�#� ��������
��

������� ���������

�9������ �����������,
#���.���'����

�"		�%	&�'�������(�

(�"#$���
���'��������4/�#

������� ���������

����-��� �������$�����#�����*/���*/�����$��������%/
���
���
��
��'1 �<�����
����
��'1 � 
�$�������������
���

�"		�'������������(���)

��������(�3
����������������4/�#Page 146



�

������� ����	
���

������ ���������������������	�	
�
	������������	�������������������
��
�����

��������
��������������
�����
��������� �!���������������"#$�%����&��
���"#$�$�
����
�������������	� 

�'((�")*��+����)�,-�*�

$
�����������&-������.�������/�$
���0����
�

������� ����	
���

���&��� ��1���������	��������
����������	�	
�
	� �!���������������"#$�%����&�
�����
"#$�$�
����
�������������	 

�'((�")*��+����)�,*-*�

��2�
����+
/�$������
�����

������� ����	
���

�&����� !��������/��������������������������������������

�'((�")*������)�,&,*)

$
���
��.������$
���(
	�
�

������� "��������

�)����� 2
����
����
�	�������������
��������
	��������
���������������������
��
�� �!����
�����
������������
���
����
�����������������3��������

(�
�4�
�������
�(��������	������+
/���������"#$�%������5%�����
���6�
�
��������3�������� 

�'((�")*��+����)�7&��

.�����������8
�����$
���+
�������

������� ����	
���

������� ���������������������	��������	����������������*�1� ������������	������
�����
�����
�����
����
���	����
����	�5���������������������	
+'�)���($6 �!����
�����
��������
����
�����������������3��������
(�
����������"#$�%����)�
������"#$�$�
��� 

�'((�")*��+����)�,-��

&&�"������������"��������+����2�
���'������

Page 147



�������������	���	
�	��

��������������������������������

�������������	���	�����

Page 148


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 EP/16/21/PL - Land East of 1 The Way, East Preston BN16 1QJ
	7 FG/19/21/PL - First Floor Flat, 60 Ferring Street, Ferring BN12 5JP
	8 AB/135/20/OUT - Land at Ford Road, Arundel
	9 AL/28/21/PL - The Grange, Westergate Street, Westergate PO20 3SQ
	10 BR/85/21/HH - 12 Cavendish Road, Bognor Regis PO21 2JW
	11 CM/16/21/PL - Bairds Farm Shop Garden Centre, Crookthorn Lane, Climping BN17 5SN
	12 CM/18/21/PL - Land adjacent to Mistletoe Farm, Horsemere Green Lane, Climping BN17 5QZ
	13 M/47/21/HH - 22 Tudor Close, Middleton-on-Sea PO22 6DN
	14 P/38/21/PL - Little Sefter Farm, Pagham Road, Pagham
	15 P/50/21/PL - Land West of Hook Lane and South of Sefter Road, Pagham
	16 P/57/21/PL - Land West of Pagham Road and Land South of Summer Lane, Pagham
	17 Appeals

